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Memory Lane 1904

W. A. Myers, Proprietor of Newcomerstown Bottling Works
Fire destroyes Saw-Mill Outfit of A. C. Trucker on the Euga Farm at Post Boy
Dedicatory Service of the Baptist Church

Memory Lane 1906

1,000 tons of ice harvested by Penn. Railroad at Adams Mills

D. O. Beiter making cornerstown for new Lutheran church

Grossman Dept. Store adds ladies department

A. Carnegie gave two manual pipe organs to the Lutheran Church

J. R. Speck, Coshocton, leased Newcomerstown Laundry from Howard Yeagler
Banner Oil & Gas Co. lays gas line along canal for the benefit of their Main St. patrons
M. A. Anderson sells draying outfit to John Colvin

Oxford Township voted dry

M. C. Julien & Son purchased the E. D. Crater Building on Main St.

Controlling interest in the Globe Brick Plant purchased by the Jaecker Brothers of N. Y.
Nogotiations are being carried on by Board of Trade for the location of a File Works
from Jamestown N. Y.

J D. Longshore reopens Music Store at corner of Main and Bridge St.

Mr. Freeman of Uhrichsville opens Jewelry Store in the Crater Building

Henry Lieser buys Mitchell property on Main St.

J. E. Johnson buys the Newcomerstown Steam Laundry

Penn. Railroad ordered to pave tracks on Bridge St. by Tuscarawas Co. Circuit Court
New U. B. Church dedicated on Sunday

Calvin Hartline buys Wilgus Hardware Store on Main St.

E. J. Neff retires from management of the Globe Hotel, succeeded by J. F. Fisher
Rex File & Tool Co. nears Completion

Dr. J. R. Mc Elroy's appointment as Postmaster confermed

Warren Jones opens moving picture theatre in the Lieser Building

A. E. Wigfield purchases draying outfit from O. C. Wills

Globe Fire Brick Co. here

Daniel Lumb, Blacksmith, sells shop to Charles Schneider

and accepts a position in the new file works

J. H. Morris moves store from River St. to Crater Building on corner of Main & Bridge St.
W. O. Bickers and son Charles, build an automoble at their home on Chestnut St. and
expect to build a number more to fill orders received

Council grants franchise for lighting streets with electric ark lights

Dr. J. W. Goudy, age 75 dies at his home on Church St.

Pipe organ being installed at Lutheran Church

H. B. Rice leased the Sperly Murphy Barber Shop when Murphy accepted a position
with the Penn. Railroad

S. W. Scott a River St. Merchant, buys grocery stock of J.H. Morris

A free reading room for young men opened in Band Room on Main St.

Presbyterian Church installs gas lights

Rathbone Temple, auxiliary of the K of P Lodge, organized

with Mrs. M. C. Julien, Most Worthy Chief



Memory Lane 1907

Roy Sondles Purchases the J. D. Longshore stock of buggies and will start a livery stable

E. D. Chapman and S. A. Emerson merge for Bakery-Dairy combination

Manager Hesett announces regular season at Opera House, opens in late August

George Benton, retired lumber dealer dies

William Moore from Canton purchases Freeman Jewelry Store

The Rathbone Sisters change their name to Pynian Sisters

D. C. Mahan of Denison to install Nickelodeon in Vogenitz Building on Main St.

Jan. I. Grossman, manager of Boston Clothing Store goes into bankruptcy

June, 1. Grossman closing out stock and moving to Cleveland

June, The Sheet Mill up for Sale

June, Jones Electric Theater shows three movies

July, W. G. Edwards opens Tin Shop in the Masonic Building

July, V. D. Crater has full control of the T. Crater Hardware Store

July The Majic Theatre on Main St. purchased by Mayor Ackey of New Philadelphia and

renamed The Family Theatre

Aug. Warren Jones sells Electric Theatre to Charles Wilgus and Robert Hall of Coshocton

Aug. Sheet Mill sold to E. Cooper Shopley of Philadelphia Pa.

Aug. Smith and Vogenitz Furniture & Music sold to J. A. Rippeth of Sherrodsville

Sept. Edward Stockdale leaves the Fountain Hotel

Sept. Milan Myers is placed in charge of the local electric plant

Sept. Harvey Eagon sells Electric Theatre to C. A. Acey who will move it to

New Philadelphia

Oct. The Family Electric Threatre sold to Swan and Brown of Caldwell

Oct. Newcomerstown votes dry by a majority of eight votes

Oct. James M. Sondles age 57, dies at his home on River St.

Oct. A U. S. Marshall from Cincinnati prevents new owner of Sheet Mill from tearing
down plant until payments have been made to local residents who hold judgements
against the plant

Dec. Mr. Black, the baker, leases moving picture plant in the Vogenitz Building and will

operate it during the holidays

Memory Lane 1908

The Murphy Brothers sell Kandy Kitchen to Clinton Hartline
K of P organizes Orchestra

J. S. Sheets sells laundry to W. R. Hurless of Urichsville
Miss Ella Mercer has taken charge of the Globe Hotel

Trains on the C & M Railroad delayed by cave-in at Post Boy



Memory Lane 1909

J. Denver Reed purchased the News Stand from J. C. Hartline

J. E. Wood and Son purchase Foundry and Machine Shop of Curby and Son
Members of the Church of Christ begin erecting new office on W. State St.

Ira Stoffer resigns as marshal to accept a detective position with Penn. Railroad
John Burris has purchased half-interest in the Leech-Sells building on Main St.
Abner and Charles Reed will operate a meat market on River St.

The MP Church of Isleta is dedicated

Cement paving is being laid in front of the Odd Fellows Building

C. W. Botimer, telegraph operator, has been transferred from Pittsburgh to Newcomerstown
The Crescent Hotel in Newcomerstown sold at a sheriff's sale to the Oxford Bank
J. D. Longshore has sold his business block at the corner of Main & Bridge St. the Hartline Bros.
F. S. Spring will open a new store in the Lieser Building

Local meat dealers will close their business places on Sundays

Kessner Construction Co. is dredging the canal to make it five feet in depth

R. H. Smith opens a grocery store on River St.

The old double wooden bridge west of Newcomerstown burns

Alfred Peoples opens a feed store at the corner of Canal and College St.

Jesse Gotshall, Shoemaker, installs machine for sewing half soles

Louis Liebman, prominent clothier, dies of pneumonia

Donald Frame, veterinarian, has accepted a position in the surgical department

of the Ohio State University

S. L. Douglas has constructed an electric theatre on his business block at corner
of Canal & Bridge St.

James Cole has purchased the Main St. lumber yard from Roy Mulvane



Memory Lane 1910

Mayor Lloyd Murphy has ordered all slot machines out

Howard Beeks has purchased 21 3/4 acres of land formally owned by the Sheet Metal Co.
Ted and Byron Crater enter the painting business

Newcomerstown Produce Co. now located on the second floor

of the M. Yingling Store on Main St.

J. E. Warner has his Merry-Go- Around for sale

D. C. Whiting, local agent for the Metropolitan Insurance Co.

John E. Fletcher near Isleta and Florence Bartlett of Caldwell

were married at Bride's home

William Moore, Jewelry, has sold his business to C. E. Brothers of Beverly

E. M. Blair buys Emerson Floor Mill

Zack Thalheimer, Manager of the Baltimore Store

C. Y. Young wins 500th game

W. M. Brode buys a new 7-Passenger Touring Car

The Kandy Kitchen is sold by J. C. Hartline to J. O. King and A. C. Thompson

Misses Mary and Oma Denning purchase the Millinery Store of Mrs. E. D. Wilgus
The Index Building on River St. is badly damaged by fire of possible incendiary origin
The Novelty Bricks Works receives the largest number of orders in history

S. S. Beeks opens Meat Market in the Ley Building on River St.

Firm of King & Thompson is dissolved and J. O. King is sole owner of the Kandy Kitchen
J. W. Nicodemus installs a new boiler in the Greenhouse

J. R. Blackburn resigns as Express Agent and is succeeded by Thomas Sigman

The slaughter house of S. S. Beeks, near the River St. Bridge, is destroyed by fire

D. O. Thompson, Coshocton, will open a Cleaning Store here

Jason Gardner fractures his right arm while operating motor at the Euga Mine

Dr. W. R. Hosick is chosen President of the Tuscarawas Co. Medical Assn.



Memory Lane 1911

W. C. McKim opens barber shop in Fountain Hotel

Douglas Bake Shop on Main St. gutted by fire

Robbers enter Pace Harness Shop, Beers Drug Store and Crater Hardware
S. L. Stowe buys the Hosick property on River St.

Fire damage in office of Dr. Hayes $75 dollars

The Hikers Club gives a Masquerade Ball in the Burris - Sells Building
Roy Elliott buys half interest in the Kandy Kitchen

M. W. Danford and Clarence Ortt open a Photography Gallery

Harry Rippeth has purchased an undertaking business in Creston Ohio

E. J. Duff, cigar maker and family moving to Cambridge

Frank Johns opens Barber Shop in Globe Hotel

D. C. Whiting, Metropolitan Ins. at Coshocton transferred to Newcomerstown
Lieser's Boy Scout Drum Corps makes first appearance at Decoration Day
Summer concert by Hyperion Band

Flag staff on the Yingling Store struct by lightning

Harld B. Fletcher and Co. will open a garage in the Douglas Building

W. C. Robinson, veterinarian opens office here

Mrs. E. Carson has reopened her restaurant on Bridge St.

K of P and Pythian Sisters here

Calvin Hartline buys the Amez property on Main St.

Murphy and Dillehay open a new clothing store on Main St.

Rebekah Lodge here in 1911



Memory Lane 1912

H. B. Rice sells barbering outfit to Fred Robey, who in turn sells to Frank Johns
D. C. Whiting has leased the Fountain Hotel

The Novelty Store owned by the Ortt Brothers is sold to C. E. Lieser

Denver Reed sells interest in his Smoke House to brother J. M. Reed

Grant Best buys the Ross Confectionary and Fruit Market at corner of Bridge and Canal St.
Theodore Roosevelt speaks from train platform at depot

Clarence Bean buys Dugan Barber Shop

E. E. Heskett manager of Opera House installs moving picture machine

M. P. Church undergoing extensive improvements

Baltimore Clothing Store remodeling

Dr. A. M. Beers dies

D. C. Whitting buys barber shop of Clarence Bean

Brode - Stowe's new garage opens on corner of Canal and River St.

Eureka Store Co. incorpated

Oxford Planning Mill resumes operation with F. S. Mercer as manager

C. J. Waters sells The Home Bakery to O. J. Kinsey

Dr. R. A. Goudy becomes Railroad Doctor

Vogenitz Building on Main St. destroyed by fire in December

Novelty Brick Plant is here

Hiker club dance held at the K of P Hall



Memory Lane 1913

E. D. Swigert is adding a two-story addition to his meat market on Main St.
O. A. Vogenitz rebuilding building on Main St. gutted by fire in Dec.
Vickers File Plant locates in Douglas Building on Goodrich St.

about a half block west of Goodrich St. and equal distance south of the Pan Handle Railroad
Emerson Bakery window glass blown out by the wind

Mrs. M. M. Howe and sister Miss Ella Mercer lease the Globe Hotel

I. F. Meehan sells a bakery in the Emerson Building

P. B. Turner sells Main St. Bottling Works to C. A. Van Hoesen

Daniel Harrison closes his meat market because of illness

S. S. Beeks buys Daniel Harrison's Meat Market on River St.

Closing of canal discussed by Tuscarawas County Chamber of Commerce
A trolley line through Newcomerstown is insured by the Brook Institute
Sterling Specialty Co. to locate brass works here

Andrew Jackson Creter dies at home on Bridge St.

Post Office, Reed's Newstand and Hartline Hardware are robbed

Dr. and Mrs. W. J. Roberts are moving

Grant Besst sells confectionary to Louis Riggs

New wareroom of M. Yingling is completed

Byron Creter moves his paint and paper store to the Bell Building



Memory Lane 1914

J. W. Murphy retires from partnership of Murphy and Dillehay

Richard and Lust open restaurant in Longshore Building

C. A. Reynolds sales of vacuum cleaners

Ortt Brothers and Frank Jones buys grocery of Lighter and Lighter on W. State St.

C. E. Brooks buys interest of Paul McWilliams in Grand Theatre

Blair's Flour Mill destroyed by fire

S. S. Beeks sells Meat Market to Lester Leigh Neighbor

Lutheran Church buys adjoining property from J. W. Mugford

Lorin Palmer and Will Williams buy Ortt Grocery Store on Main St.

Ortt Brothers buy Hartshorn Building on Main St. from Marion Davis, they plan to
build a two-story building

New Tyndal Bridge, old bridge burnt down

Ortt Brothers buy Pollock General Store at Bernice

Isaac buys half interest in Adamson Block on Main St. from John Burris



Memory Lane 1915

James B. Miskimen and Edwin S. Johnson open an Engineering Office in the Sells Building
E. M. Blair buys Cole Lumber Co.

F. A. Stocker, Manager of Home Factory Store, leaves town

C. E. Brooks and F. E. Roe buy Brode and Stowe Garage

M.E. Church to remodel

K of P Lodge plan to erect a three-story brick building

Atty. Brooklyn Bridge succeeds E. E. Lindsey

Masonic Lodge in new rooms of Sells Building

Oxford Bank installs a new steel safety vault

Milburn and Best install a large gas engine in flour mill

Frank Thompson injured when Gas exploded at Kinsey's Bakery

New company, the Newcomerstown Supply Co. incorporated

Sterling Specialty Co. fills order for 16,000 bronze bushings for the Naxwell Auto Co.
Miss Jessie Smith and Jerry Starker married

Dr. F. S. Miskimen here

John Wilson, first Mayor of Newcomerstown age 80 dies

J. A. Edwards, store on Bridge St. robbed

City Transfer Co. bought by Adam Wigfield and George Tufford from W. A. Beers
Dr. J. McElroy is 67

E. R. Swigert buys Pace Harness and Hardware Store on Main St.

J. W. Nicodemus here

George D. Kohler buys grocery store of Mrs. Maude Scott on River St.



Memory Lane 1916

E. R. Swigert Hardware robbed

D. L. Lydick & Son received two car loads of autos, one of Overlands and one of Fords
Brooks & Roe, propietors of the Grand Theatre have purchased the Reel Theatre
Bretzius Brothers will use the new Rehard Garage

Newcomerstown Post Office moves into the K. of P. Building

New Methodist Church Building dedicated

Mr. & Mrs. J. W. Cooley resume managment of the Fountian Hotel

Brooks & Roe dismantle the Reel Theatre in the Douglas Building and will operate
the Grand Theatre in the Ortt Building

Robert Wills severs connection with Bretzius Bros. and will engage in the Hardware Business
Charles Raine will succeed L. S. Schmitt as Manager of the Home Factory Store

Mr. and Mrs. J. T. Works buy the Fletcher Restaurant

Marion Davis opens a restaurant on Bridge St.

Kinsey Bakery moves to the K. of P. Building

Clow Club and Rex Club organized

Dr. S. B. Hayes falls in basement of his home and injures his hip

W. M. Brode & Co. secure two large contracts for cement work on the C & M Railroad
Rex Club organized with Frank Wilson as President

Shull Bros. begin work on new sewer system

Kilgore Manufacturing Co. to begin operation in Aug.

Consolidated Gas Co. strikes a Gasser on land south east of town

New K. of P. Building to be dedicated on Sept. 14

W. A. Beers accepts position with James B. Clow and Sons Co.

D. C. Mahon buys the J. A. Edwards Grocery

Brooks and Roe Garage sold to J. W. Butcher and Harry Carr

E. M. Blair sells Lumber Yard to Zimmer Lumber Co.

Eight men of the W. M. Brode Co. robbed of more than $100 while they slept

Mr. and Mrs. A. D. Brown of Pittsburgh open a restaurant in the Douglas Building
Ortt Bros. purchases Grand Theatre from Brooks and Roe

Ivan D. Evans of Coshocton is new Manager of the Globe Hotel

Injunction filed to prevent sewage plant by S. A. Emerson

J. E. Rehard opens Blacksmith Shop at the Milburn and Best Mill

Hartline Hardware Store slightly damaged by fire

J. M. Kaden of the Baltimore Clothing Co. gives candy treats to lower grades at school
Tower chimes dedicated at College St. Medodist Church



Memory Lane 1917

Dr. F. S. Miskimen buys two-story building on Main St. occupied by Eagon Drug Store
from C. B. Vogenitz

W. W. Stamm opens Crescent Hotel on Bridge St.

New office and radiator extension of the Clow Plant nearing completion

Van Hoesen Brothers sell Bottling Works to C. B. McConnell

A Dover firm buys the lower canal bridge and is removing it this week

County Commissioners will fill the canal bed

James B. Clow and Sons Co. buy block of properties of the pipe works

Mrs. Mary Beers, widow of Dr. A. M. Beers taken by death

New brick office building of James B. Clow Plant completed

Home Improvement Co. completes contract with Heller Brothers for rebuilding and
operating the former Rex File Co.

Rex Saw and File Plant completely destroyed by fire

Ernest Carr, Blacksmith accepts position with Euga Coal Co.

Frank W. Wise placed in charge of Buckhorn Coal Mine

Postal rates for letters raised from two to three cents



Memory Lane 1918

The E. D. Neikirk Co. of Ravenna to open store here

J. W. Jones, Undertaker, will open an office in the Douglas Building, Main St.
James Ragen Mulvane observes 80th birthday

Warren Jones has rented additional rooms for his Furniture Store

J. W. Nicodemus sells his florist interest to F. W. Schwab

Paul Riggle leases Mumma farm to engage in Dairy Business

Henry Lieser, 65, prominent show merchant, dies after long illness

The Central Hotel opened this week by G. W. Pace

L. B. Palmer purchases interest of W. J. Williams in the Palmer - Williams Grocery
Housewives must sign card to get supply of sugar for canning

Arrangements being made to have women watching local railroad crossing

C. E. Brother, Jeweler, sells his interest to C. E. Gardner

Dr. W. R. Hosick, who had retired, resumes medical practice

D. L. Lydick buys new silver gray funeral car

Daniel Harrison purchases the J. M. Reed Meat Market

E. W. Wise buys Pool Room from George Kokenda

Warren Jones buys Furniture stock of J. A. Rippeth

Novelty Brick and Coal Co. placed in hands of receivers

Adam Wigfield sells Draying Business to John King

George Hayward Wadsworth succeeds John Schooley as manager of Neikirk Store



Memory Lane 1919

Frank and William Fletcher buy the J. M. Meat Market
John Jones has moved his undertaking business to a room in the Vogenitz Building
D. C. Mason sells Grocery To John Rucenacht
A. G. Bretzius, auto dealer, purchased the Mulvane property on Canal St.
and will remodel it into a garage and sales office
Dr. Henry Kistler purchases property of Dr. Hosick at Main and Cross St.
Ralph Fox succeeds George Hayward as manager of Neilkirk Store here
C. L. Raine purchases the Factory Store from Green-Joyce Co. Of Columbus
The Novelty Brick Works south of town has been sold to S. Casparts in Columbus
The W. M. Brode Co. begin paving Canal and River St.
Joseph Reed, retired meat dealer, dies after a long illness
Consolidated Gas Co. is sold to new company and will be known as the
Newcomerstown Gas Co.
Candyland is closed by the Tuscarawas Co. Sheriff to settle the estate of George Poulus
Ed Hamersley, contractor, puts concrete floor in [OOF meating room
The Clow Club holds its annual frolic in Macabee Hall
The Lady Macabees hold a large rally
Mayor Earl Tufford receives a special permit to re-open
the Opera House in Newcomerstown
Calvin Hartline sells his hardware store to J. H. Risher and McConley Cappel
R. H. Smith sold his River St. grocery store to Mitchell Atkinson
Roy Kohler will open a bakery on West State St.



Memory Lane 1920

Charles L. Raine buys the W. A. Beers home in Oak Heights

Free mail delivery to start in July

Coshocton Glove Plant will open a plant here April 19 on Bridge St.

Arthur Sheets buys Transfer Business of Paul McCollum

The B. J. Johnson Feed Store and the Pool Room of Frank Wise are robbed

City Engineer Arnold will commence numbering houses in preparation for free mail service
Ortt & Sheets have sold the Grand Theatre to George Christ of Uhrichsville

Thomas C. Montgomery Post, American Legion is formed. Post No. 431

Stock is being sold for the erection of a Grain Elevator

Businessmen agree to close their places of business at Noon on Wednesday during the summer
The Carson Restaurant, Bridge St. is sold to J. A. Edwards

Beiter Brothers buys the Masonic Building on corner of Canal and River St.

E. J. Rohrbacker buys Goudy property at corner of River and Church St.

Council favors plan of annexation to Coshocton County

The Longshore Building, Main St. is sold to Davis

The Stone Creek Oil & Gas Co. of Newcomerstown is incorporated with a capital of $200,000
Fire destroys baking oven of Kinsey-Young bakery in the K of P Building

Thomas Mercer, 17, crushed to death in elevator at Produce Co.

Abe Davis, Caldwell, who recently purchased the Longshore Building to open Candy Kitchen
Rocco Simoni, New Philadelphia, buys the A. Barr Shoe Shop

Harvey Ortt buys the Vogenitz Store on Main St.

Eureka Co. buys Miskimen Hardware Store

Lorin Knowles buys the Heskert Billboard Plant

George Pace buys Rufenbach Grocery on Canal St.

Modern equipment installed at Produce Plant

The Newcomerstown Clay & Coal Co. has purchased The Novelty Brick Plant

Lydick and Son mark their 18th anniversary

The Kirby Brothers open a new bakery here

E. D. Swigert purchases the Douglas property on Main St. for $3,000

W. W. Stamm of Newcomerstown sells his restaurant to W. H. Jackson of Zoar

Charles L. Raine purchased the W. A. Beers home in oak Heights



Memory Lane 1921

Fred Smythe buys American Restaurant on Bridge St.

Burglars break into Buckhorn Creamery

The latest and most improved burglar alarm is installed at Oxford Bank

Mrs. M. J. Herwick and Mrs. W. S. Hinds open Restaurant on corner Bridge and Church St.
S. S. Meat Market robbed of $100 dollars

John W. Cooley opens restaurant in Fountain Hotel

American Legion leases the Schneider Building

Mr. & Mrs. J. O. Downs will open a grocery store on E. Canal St.

W. P. Mulvane, Banker dies at home on Canal St.

Dan Heister has accepted a position at the Bretzius Garage

Newcomerstown Lumber Co. is incorporated

Modern skating rink opens on the E. J. Rohrbacker lot on Church St.

M. Atkinson sells his grocery to his sons Paul and Arthur Atkinson

M. C. Gardner buys the Johns Barber Shop

Miss Twila McElrey buys Millinery Store of the Neighbor Store

E. F. Frasher and son purchase the Risher Hardware Store

George Costen, Chicago, buys controlling interest in the Fontano and Charles Grocery
Atty. J. S. Hare joins Brooklyn Bridge at his office here

Abe Davis sells Candy Kitchen to Nasser Brothers of Cambridge

Atkinson's Grocery on River St. sold to Earl Rice and Ralph Waters

C. L. Coulter takes over Central Motor Co. operated by Frank Rehard

C. B. McConnell will erect a business block on Bridge St.

St. Francis De Sales buys the J. M. Lanning property at corner of State and River St.
Warren Jones sells his furniture store to James and Charles Carr

Warren Jones purchases the grocery department at the Eureka Store

The Capper - Risher Hardware Store on Main St. sold James Taylor and son C. D. Taylor
Lewis and Salliday open a grocery store on Main St.

J. M. and Charles Reed take over meat market of A. A. Goff



Momory Lane 1922

Eureka completes addition

Canal to be filled with water to be used for ice skating

Ten-gallon still unearthed by county officials near Euga Mine

T. J. Shannon buys Insurance Co. of J. C. Ross

Albert Zimmer elected President of Garforth Co.

G. A. R. Post here in 1922

New front added to Crater Hardware Store

Dr. E. C. Spears buys J. R. Mulvane Building on Main St.

James King buys interest of Harry Hart in Crystal Bottling Works

J. H. Mohler and John Richman open Buick Agency

A. S. Groff buys Rice Meat Market

M. P. Church votes to spend $4,000 on repairs

F. W. Wise sells pool room to two Uhrichsville men

R. L. Shoemaker and Vane Scott lease dance hall in Lydick Building
Albert Thompson buys Edwards Grocery Store

Roy Dunlap sells his tailoring and cleaning establishment
Foundation of new Canton Brick and Fire Proofing Co. is near completion
Three-story Lydick Building is sold to the Neighbor Co.

Great A & P Tea opens store in the Spear Building

Five boys find a liquor still in a cave on Old Sheet Mill grounds

J. O. King sells his interest in the Crystal Bottling Works to William Johnson
Water Works purchase endorsed by the Chamber of Commerce



Memory Lane 1923

John Richmond buys the interest of James Mohler in the Newcomerstown Buick Co.

Boy hunting pigeons sets the old High School on fire

Abe Davis, Caldwell, buys Candy Kitchen from the Nasser Brothers

Drug Firm of Eagon and Davis is taken over by Mr. Davis

Virginia Welsh and Ralph Marlowe married

R. L. Shoemaker leases the Rehard Garage on Canal St.

Plans for a new High School

School Board buys the corner of State and River St. for new High School

Oxford Bank to build new bank building

Red Eagle Bus Co. rents room in Reed property on Bridge St.

Ford opening in the Shoemaker Garage

Two-story brick building on corner of Canal and River St. sold to eastern parties

Heavy explosion heralds the burning of a cross

Wesley Methodist Chapel southwest of town burns to the ground when struct by ligtning

D. B. Moore leases James Rennard's Blacksmith Shop near corner of Canal and College St.
and will put in a filling station

Wesley Methodist Church to be rebuilt

Mrs. Maude Scott sells Soda Grill to E. M. Carr

Double front installed on the Baltimore Building

Canton Brick and Fireproofing Co. operating a new plant

Lloyd Ley is opening a new gent's furnishing store in the Fountain Hotel

Biggest KKK concave ever held in the county is staged on the Dougherty Farm with 10,000
present

O. G. Britton sells his grocery store on E. State St. to W. R. Dillehay and A. H. Atkinson

Irwin Rice buys O. C. Moore residence and business property on River St.

Thieves break into Reed Battery and Service Station



Memory Lane 1924

R. Andrews of Cambridge, opens Candyland in the Emerson Building

Grocery of Lewis and Salliday bought by E. Rothenstein

Village buys Water Works from Mr. Haynes

A new lumber storage building was built at Zimmer Lumber Co. at rear of office on Main St.

Kennedy and Guy Grocery Store at Wolf sold to W. P. Lease

Novelty Clay Plant resuming work soon

Dr. Rollin A. Goudy dies

Ohio Bell Telephone Co. takes over local lines

S. E. Brothers local Jeweler Dies

A. G. Bretzius has Chevrolet Agency

Indian skeletons unearthed on Mulvane St. while digging for a new sewer line

Everals Church Building remodeled

Radiator Shop starts at Clows

J. W. Barnhouse moves his barber shop from the Fountain Hotel to the McConnell
property on Bridge St.

Plans for a new store front on the C. L. Raine Store

Newcomerstown Elevator incorporated

L. O. Curtiss buys C. E. Brothers Jewelry Store on Main St.

E. V. Rice buys Waters Grocery Store on River St.

Lydick Undertaking sold to H. J. Uhrich and W. R. Hinds

Ben Murphy and Melvin Gross open a new meat market in Brode building on River St.

Dr. Charles Wilkins dies

D. L. Lydick buys Beers home on Main St. moves it to a vacant lot next to the M. P. Church

Sterling Specialty Co. builds addition to plant

George Stoffer buys Folkert General Store

W. M. Bell opens grocery store in Woods building on Canal St.

H. J. Lydick opens pool and billiard parlor in the K of P Building



Memory Lane 1925

W. C. Roof of West Lafayette buys Young Bakery on W. State St. and will move it to W. L.
Manuel Yingling well known Musician dies

New Oxford Bank Opens

D. C. Bowers takes over grocery store from John Hinds on Main St.

Home Building and Loan Co. buys old Oxford Bank

Mrs. Lloyd Ley opening Tea Room in former Oxford Bank Room on Main St.
Vanity Fair Tea Room opens

J. K. Mohler takes over Hardson-Essex Automobile Agency

Fire on Canal St. guts three buildings including Downs Grocery

A. G. Bretzius remodels building on Canal St.

Over 600 present at Ku Klux Klan meeting

Mr. and Mrs. Foster King buy soda grill from E. M. Carr

John A. Schlupp passes State Bar Exam

H. J. Ortt buys the E. C. Rothenstein Grocery Store on Main St.

Benjamin Hootman and W. A. Robinson open a Grocery Store on Railroad St.
The Dirigible Shenandoah crashes near Ava killing 14 of her crew members
Rose Brothers Furniture Co. buys Ortt Furniture on Main St.

Penn. Railroad erecting mammoth steel water tank here of 50,000 gallon capacity
Stakes driven for Vixen Tool Works of the Rex File Plant

Ortt Brothers take over Victrola and Edison business conducted by Joe Loader
F. W. Wise takes over Insurance business of Justice of the Peace Marion Mercer
Clow Ave Baptist Church destroyed by fire

W. J. Williams Grocery Store sold to C. D. Blendingheiser

Rose Brothers Furniture Store to open in the Eureka Building



Memory Lane 1926

J. M. Reed takes over News Depot

Charles Leech takes over Dodge Agency

Joe Brown sells Grocery on E. Canal St. to W. H Hudson

Chamber of Commerce seeks to lease Canal land for Bandstand

New fireproof theatre and office to be erected on Bridge St. by G. M. Jordon
Mayor M. L. Oliver reinstates curfew law

Mrs. E. M. Carr sells her Millinery Store to Chester Best

New police signal erected on top of the First National Bank

Ortt Brothers erect a one-story brick building on Main St.

Charles B. Carlisle opens insurance office

D. B. Moore erects a new filling station at the corner of Pilling and State St.
Two story business building on Main St. owned by S. A. Emerson gutted by fire
Harold Early, attendant at the Euga Garage, held up and robbed

The Wesley Chapel dedication

Work started on new railroad bridge west of town

Post Office at Post Boy closed

Citizens protest relocating of College St.

Modern drinking fountains installed at Baltimore and Kennedy-Guy corner

Gas explosion wrecks Sinclair Station at Canal and College St.

Council approves relocation of College St.

P. J. Atkinson purchases V. R. Rehard Grocery

Offical opening of Newcomerstown - Cambridge road set for Oct. 15

Leeh Motor Co. buys the Canal lease from Eureka Hardware, will erect a modern garage
New Systems Bakery sold to Ed Suntheimer of Coshocton and Fred Shary of here
New Athletic Club will open in former Glove Factory



Memory lane 1927

Johnston Brothers of Cambridge buy Atkinson Grocery on E. State St.
Farrell and Stewart of Scio purchase Edwards Tin Shop on River St.
Shull Brothers of Coshocton lease cement building at rear S. A. Emerson
building for a laundry
P. J. Atkinson sells Grocery to Perry Atkinson
Heller Bros. submit proposition to council to consolidate the Rex and Vixon Tool Co.
Marion Davis buys Burga Second Hand Store
Jack Bantley of Coshocton purchases New System Bakery
J. W. Jones to erect a brick business building on Main St. on a lot next to Oxford Bank
The Neikirch Co. operating a store in Newcomerstown, plan to enlarge their Corp.
Construction starts on new building on River St. for Leech Motor Co.
John Rodgers, baker at Tyurst Bakery burned in gas explosion
The stock of the Vogenitz store is sold



Memory Lane 1928

Ira O. Stoffer purchases store of O. E. Phillips at State and Phillips St.

J. R. Mulvane, River St. Celebrates 91st birthday

Campaign started to move Heller Bros. Plant from Newark, N.J. to Newcomerstown
Contract signed for new Heller Plant

Fred D. Guggenheim opens Leader Store in Vogenitz Building

Mrs. Jose Edwards remodels building at corner of Bridge and Church St. into appartments
D. S. Miller, Chiropractor, opens office in Milburn property on Neighbor St.

The News Printing Co. purchases the Newcomerstown Index from E. Duff

Welsh and Marlowe Store moves from Peck Building on River St. to Ortt Building on Main St.
The old state dam on the Tuscarawas is dynamited by W. M. Brode Co.

Titus Furniture Store opens in Kistler Building on Main St.

M. J. Murphy sells his Clothing Store

Floyd Troendly buys Kokenspaker Garage and Filling Station on State St.

George Mathews and Son, Barnesville, open a Furniture Business in the Duff Buiding
Dr. R. D. Hildebrand opens an office at 129 E. Canal St. Newcomerstown

P. V. Ley buys the Gardener Property on River St.

Ohio Power will move to its new location with Miss Ruth Davis in charge

The "Oil Well" Filling Station robbed of $311.

Dr. G. W. Murray, Dentist, buys office of Dr. J. A. Calhoun

The Zimmer Lumber Co. moves from Canal to Main St.

L. A. Sticker sells Barber Shop to Lawrence Tidrick

The Gateway, new Dance and Dining hall, opens this week

F. W. wise sells Billiard Parlor to Joe Bender

Kilgore Pistol Factory destroyed by fire

Post Boy Grange votes to build Grange Hall

Red Eagle Bus Lines moves to new quarters at corner of Canal and College St.



Memory Lane 1929

L. S. Barnett was named receiver for the Kilgore Manufacturing Co.

Frank W. Wise receives real estate brokers license

Raymond Moore purchased the Central Hotel Barber Shop

Dental Offices of G. W. Murray gutted by fire

George W. Mulvane,82, founder and president of the Oxford Bank dies

Canton Brick Co. lands large contracts calling for 80,000 bricks

Paul Huff takes over floral business of Huff and Hartline

Undertaker J. W. Jones, H. J. Lydick and Joseph Mathews form new company

Buckhorn Creamery sells their building on Goodrich St.

An Elk Lodge will be organized here in the near future

Concrete work on the Cooley Hotel begins

A bronze placque of the Ten Commandments presented to Newcomerstown High
School by the Class of 1929

The Ku Klux Klan staged a parade in Newcomerstown

The Ortt Brothers buy the Ritz Theatre

Police Officer Marhover made a big liquor haul, 170 gallons of liquor and a Cadillac car



Memory Lane 1930

Highway Dept. makes plans to eliminate Pilling St. crossing
Local Defco Store bought by McClelland-Kennard Co. of Barnesville
Work is to resume on the new Hotel Building
A. R. Bonnell, Cambridge, to open Undertaking Business
in the Shoemaker property on State St.
J. C. Penney Co. holds banquet in the Fountain Hotel Annex
The interior of the Baltimore Clothing Store remodeled
Kilgore Products Co. resumes operations
Atty. R. E. Landahl, Fairmont West Virginia, will practice law here
S. A. Neighbor enters Insurance Business
Miniature Golf Course opened in the East End
Council accepts Porcher-Opphile Plat in the East End
M. C. Grimm will open Barber Shop on Main St.
Mrs. W. Y. Farral and Daughter Mrs. Larence Dillehay, buy
the Goody Shoppe from Paul Atkinson
W. M. Brode erects Gravel Plant just west of the Pilling St. Bridge
New Presbyterian Church school addition
S. H. Balch, Coshocton, buys The Newcomerstown Coal Yard
Perry Atkinson, attendant at the W. State St. Filling Station is robbed of the days receipts
The Fashion Shoppe of Cambridge will open a Store over the Underselling Store
Clarence Chance buys interest of John Bontly in New Systems Bakery
W. M. Brode Co. is awarded contract for overhead bridge at Pilling St.
Formal opening of Taylor's Hardware will be held this week
Electric flashers warnings installed on four local railroad crossings
Robert Crater, sign painter, is painting a large 20x75 sign on the 9th building of the Clow Co.
The Meyer Beauty Shoppe opens on Bridge St.
The new Cooley Hotel is appraised at $39,000 and will be offered for sale
J. J. Murphy, U. G. Brillhart and J. A. Murphy will take inventory of the Eureka Store
Fred Opphile will have charge of the new Pental and Charles Store to be opened here



Memory Lane 1931

Mr. and Mrs. Norman Day, Wooster, buy Snavely Hotel

The J. G. Bair Furniture of Cambridge leases the Ortt Building on Main St.

Buckhorn Creamery Building on Goodrich St. is destroyed by fire

Frank Underwood and Kenneth Bird buy the Athletic Club

Charles Loader buys unfinished Cooley Hotel for $26,000

Post Boy will build Grange Hall

Dr. R. D. Hilderbrand has received appointment as Medical Examiner in the
district for US Veterans Bureau

L. H. Barnett takes over the Nash Agency

Dr. Roy Hildebrand remodeling his home on College St. for an office

Kirby's Grocery opens in the Spear Building on Main St.

S. L. Stowe elected President of the Newcomerstown Rifle Club

A. A. Groff opens Meat Market in the Hinds Building on Main St.

Newcomerstown Miniature Golf Course opens

Clarence Chance buys interest in New System Bakery

The Carr Hat and Beauty Shoppe moves into Vogenitz Building

H. O. Berg and brother P. Berg buy the Brokaw Car Agency

W. J. Leavengood,Coshocton, purchase the King Restaurant on Bridge St.

Russell Palmer builds a filling station at corner of State and Goodrich St.

New front is put on Davis Drug Store

Steam engine in passenger service on C & M gives way to gas- electric coaches

J. E. Mumma opens a service station on N. College St.

Building and fixtures of the Kilgore Foundry are to be sold at auction

Underselling Store here

Post Boy builds new Grange (1931-ML)

The Vogenitz Studio is moved from Main St. to River St.

Pilling St. Viaduct opens



Memory Lane 1932

J. W. Taylor senior member of Taylor Hardware dies

Dr. J. Walker Newell of Cambridge opens office over the Baltimore Clothing Store
Kroger Grocery Store moves from the Emerson Building to the Ortt Building
Authur Atkinson opens Paint and Wallpaper Store in the Hinds Building
Village facing expense of $250,000 to $300,000 for sewer plant

J. M. Reed sells meat market to Raymond Herron

Hafner's Cut Rate Drug Store opens in the Kistler Building

W. H. Carpenter, Dentist, opens office

Stores to close on Wed. afternoons

C. R. Yingling opens a radio store in Beer's Building on Bridge St.

Mrs. Walter Young opens private kindergarten

E. W. Steffen buys the Kirby Grocery Store on Main St.

Clark's Grocery Store on Bridge St robbed

Railroad gates installed on Bridge St. crossing

Gail Marks buys Reed News Stand

Lutheran Church has it's 100th year

Killgore Metal Products Co. Plant has been sold and operation will begin soon



Memory Lane 1933

Water Works will lay a 4 inch pipe through Mulvane Park

C. F. Morton, Crestline, buys O. G. Kinsey Creamery

Anderson and Carr open gasoline and tire service station

Ralph Pryor. Grocer, age 36, River St. Grocer dies

Raymond McCune and Forest Berry open shoe store in Hinds Building
A 60 x 20 dining hall is being built in Mulvane Park

Besst Dry Cleaning is located on the Berry property on Canal St.
Deed for Park Hill is given to Council from Mrs. Mulvane

Paul Ortt buys Stout News Stand on Bridge St.

L. H. Ross opens fruit market on Bridge St.

Deloss Walker opens Drive-In at Newcomerstown

George Miskimen dies

Clyde Bourne and Chester Smith plead guilty in Gilmore muder case
Kilgore Plant resumes operations after one year shutdown

O. A. Maurer sells Ritz Tea Room to Paul Ortt

V. D. Crater, Merchant dies at age 69

Paul Ford opens a Barber Shop in the Central Hotel



Memory Lane 1934

Britton Grocery Store moves from W. State St to The I O O F Building

Killgore Metal Products leased to out-of-town parties

Dr. S. B. Hayes dies at home in Columbus

Paul J. Atkinson opens new wallpaper store in the Duff Building on River St.

Lumber Dealer, Virgil Stocker age 63 dies

S. L. Douglass Building at corner of Bridge and Canal St. sold to Frank Underwood
and Kenneth Bird

F. H. Smythe opens restaurant in McConnell building on Bridge St.

Kilgore Metal Products opens a new office on State St. in April

Kilgore Metal Products destroyed by fire in May

Fire destroyed Peoli Post Office and store

C. O. Taylor buys the Reiser and Just Hardware Store On Main St.

Leslie Besst buys A. G. Bretzius home on Canal St.

R. L. Shoemaker dies at age 83

Ohio Bell Telephone installs dial system

\ Abell E. Vernor's milk truck goes through bridge at Orange

A new bridge to be constructed over the Tuscarawas River west of Newcomerstown

Edward Henning appointed liquidating receiver for Kilgore

J. M. Kaden buys former Taylor Hardware Store building on Main St.

Construction of new bridge over Tuscarawas River, west of Newcomerstown

Smythe Restaurant moved from the McConnell Building on Bridge St. to new remoldeled
Reed Building on same St.

C. L. Riggle opens dairy in new building on Canal St.



Memory Lane 1935

Ohio Sales Tax now in effect
Kennedy and Guy Grocery Store robbed
Raymond McCune buys interest of his partner, Forest Berry, in
the Berry-McCune Shoe Store
Stock and equipment of Kilgore Toys Inc. is sold to the Westerville Plant of the Company
Newcomerstown Dairy Shoppe opens
Dr. George Kistler buys the old C O D Fair Grounds
Rooms in the J. M. Kaden Building secured for the Public Library
Carr Restaurant moves from the Central Hotel on Main St. to building on Canal St.
New Library asking for books, chairs and tables for room in the Taylor Building
Nazarene Church organized and meeting in the Duff Building
New bridge over the Tuscarawas River open to traffic
Empire 5 & 10 opens in the Taylor Building on Main St.
St. Paul Lutheran Church observes Centennial
C. L. Raine local merchant dies
John Douglas, Barber dies
E. M. Carr sells restaurant on E. Canal St. to James Huff
E. V. Rohr named Manager of Eureka Hardware Store
Foursquare Gospel Church plans new church building
Mrs. John Fletcher announces marriage of her daughter Alice to Clifton Little
Dr. M. V. Sheets opens office here
Mrs. Elizabeth Rodgers in charge of the Nursery School in the K of P Building
Joseph H. Mulvane age 89 dies
Dr. C. A. Hanson moves from the Miskimen Building to the Baltimore Building on Main St.
I. O. Stoffer erecting modern lunch room at corner of State and Pilling St.
Muma Filling Station robbed
Dougherty Farm east of town bought by Judy Brothers Wholesale Gardeners
Charles Carr sells his interest in Anderson and Carr Tire Service to C. A. Anderson,
who with his son will operate the business as Anderson and Son
J. H. Bair Co. leases Hinds business rooms on Main St., to occupy Feb 1
New Library opens



Memory Lane 1936

Albert Zimmer sells his interest in Zimmer Lumber Co. to Arthur Zimmer
80 of 120 WPA workers assigned to the $24,000 sewer project

Morton's Dairy purchased by Edwin McAllister

Local men incorporate Livestock Exchange

New Livestock Exchange plans to open May 1

M - K Store moves into the Ortt Building

Clarence Chance, New Systems Baker, leases to Todd and Dick Blackwell
Chamber of Commerce authorize installing two new street fountains

E. S. Duff fomer editor and publisher of the News Index dies at home on State St.
J. E. Rogers opening Pastry Shop in Lieser Building

Area's largest Truck Farm operated by Judy Brothers on Dougherty Farm
Opening sale of the Livestock Exchange insures success of the project
Motorcycle Races at Shadybend draws large crowd

Four Square Gosple Church organized here

W. M. Brode, Contractor dies

Fashion Shoe Store takes over McCune Shoe Store

The Neighbor Store robbed Sat. night of merchandise valued at $100

New Post Office site on Mulvane property on Canal St. approved



Memory Lane 1937

Peerless Photographic Studio opens on River St.

Fashion Shoe Store sold to Shaw and Wallick

Refrigerator lockers at Produce Plant Completed

Glen Pryor is new manager of A&P Store

Dedication ceremony planned for Heller Brothers new power plant
Canton firm is low bidder on Post Office Building

Alber Zimmer, prominent resident and merchant, taken by death
Motorcycle racers to hold third race at Shadybend

Arden Marlatt elected president of newly organized Rifle and Pistol Club



Memory Lane 1938

New Catholic Church is Dedicated

Central Hotel leased to Lester Ellwood for Restaurant and Confectionery

New American Legion Home dedicated

New Post Office Building opens to the public Saturday

John E. Rogers opens bakery in Davis Building

Council approves WPA project for storm sewer and street resurfacing

New Foursquare Gospel Church dedicated

Famous "40 & 8" Train is wrecked enroute home from Cincinnati

Local J. C. Penny Store observes ninth birthday

Merger agreement reached between Heller Bros. of Newcomerstown and Heller Bros.
of New Jersey

Cooper Furniture Store opens here



Memory Lane 1939

Fulton Eurich observed the 10th anniversary of the Rescue Mission
Sterling Faucet Co. dissolved and assets liquidated
Sterling Co. offered plan to refinance by the Chamber
Some 100 WPA workers start straightining Buckhorn Creek
M P Church changes name to College St. Methodist as result of merger of
M E North and M E South and the Methodist Protestant Churches
Home Equipment Co. moves to a new location in the Dull Building
Dr. G. W. Stelzner will occupy recently modenized office suites in the Kaden Building
The community of Orange plans to celebrate its 100th anniversary
Plainfield and Newcomerstown Loyal Order Of Odd Fellows Lodges Consolidate
New WPA order will halt town's project as expense goes up
Due to the changing of Buckhorn Creek, the Athletic Field is moved north-east
of its former site
A proposal to open Cross St. through to Canal St. has been shelved because of high costs
John S. Ross opens an insurance agency in the office of his father, Jonh C. Ross



Memory Lane 1940

Penn-Ohio Coach Lines starts new North & South Service
through Newcomerstown on C&M Line

J. R. Hickey, District Engineer, informs Mayor Mugford Newcomerstown
has no WPA projects

Bairs on Main St. remodeling

The Clow Plant is to cut the Pipe Shop Land into sites

Drive is renewed for Swimming Pool

Chamber of Commerce closes drive for Sterling Faucet Co. with $21,000

Six Storm Sewer Projects in WPA approval

Scotts Store Inc. will open 5 & 10 Store here

Sterling Faucet Plant will move to Morgantown West Virginia. Plans being made to return
money collected in drive to rebuild the plant here

Council approves parallel parking on Main St.

Three Gas Stations, Treasure's, Standard Oil Co. and Lyons on Canal St. are remodeled

Safe Crackers rob local Ohio Power Office of $600

Plans for lighting Athetic Field for night games

Newcomerstown Historical Society plans to erect a Monument on the spot where the first
sermon of the Northwest Territory was preached

Sterling Faucet Co. completes move to Morgantown West Virginia

Pills are taken from Dr. Stelzner's Office

Town's Treasury facing deficit

Work to start soon on the Athletic Field with Home Equipment Co.
and a Detroit firm as low bidders

Roadside Park on Route 21 to open soon

J. A. Rippeth has 93rd birthday

Sunday mornings are dry under a new beer law adopted by the Council

Dr. Waelde, Optometrist of Mingo Junction, opens office here

F. B. Angle retires from insurance business and is succeeded by Thomas Sigman

The First Baptist Church observes 25 anniversary

William (Bud) Loader, famous gunsmith, died

Historical Society to dedicate the First Sermon Monument on Pilling St. on Dec. 29



Memory Lane 1941

Clow Plant begins manufacture of new overhead gas heaters

The Carr Hat and Beauty Shop, Bridge St. closes and reopened in Guadenhutten
The Ortt Motor Co. has purchased building on Canal St., had been the Bretzius Garage
Moose Lodge remodeling building on Canal St.

Mr. & Mrs. John Furbay purchased the Peerless Confectionary on River St.

Dr. V. W. Sheets leaves practice after 5 1/2 years here

American Legion builds addition on their building

Greyhound to open a new Post House here

Dr. Hildebrand to practice in Canton

New bridge built on Cross St. over Buckhorn Creek

The new Nazarene Church is near completion

Besst Cleaning builds new building



Memory Lane 1942

Neighbor Dry Goods Store closes after 56 Years

J. Denver Reed dies

Home Equipment Co. buys Crater Hardware Store

C. A. Anderson takes over Shell Service Station from Earl Treasure

John Rippeth dies at age 94

K of P Building sold to the Elks Lodge

K of P to disband after 64 years

Dr. J. H. Waelde closes his office and will enter the Navy

Assembly of God Church builds church edifice on College St.

Charles Lieser accepts position as music instructer in Byesville Schools

Lereman's Underselling Store on Main St. is sold to Louis Berman Bellaire

E. D. Levison buys the Beers Drug Store on Bridge St. from George Beers
who operated it for 51 years

Lieser Store established 46 years ago is sold to S. Abel of Coshocton

New bridge at Orange

New office of Heller Brothers Plant

Mr. and Mrs. Harvey Reger buy the site of the Globe Hotel



Memory Lane 1943

Ex Canal Boatman J. Frank Lyons age 78 dies at his home on Canal St.

Dr. Frank Warren, Dentist is called to the Army

Dr. George B. Kistler age 77 dies

Nazarene Church builds new building

Frank Powell Grocery on W. State St. sold to Mr. and Mrs. Lester Woods
George Beers, Druggist, dies in train accident on Goodrich St.

Smythes and Jack's Restaurant closes

Newcomerstown Housing Project approved, may get 105 new units

Herron Sanitary Market is closed because of the illness of Raymond Herron
Three Doctors are in the armed service, Dr. M. V. Sheets, Dr. R. F. Warren and Dr. Stelzner
John E. Rodgers sells the Home Bakery to Verne Steiner



Memory Lane 1944

Henry Zimmer, lumber dealer age 91 dies

Council endorses playground site on 11 acres on N. College St.

E. D. Swigert's Meat Market for 42 years retires

Produce Storage Building gutted by fire

Deed for playground given to Mayor

Herron Meat Market sold to W. H. Rogers

Produce Plant bought by Frank Underwood, Harold Woodard and J. J. Gainor
It was incorporated in1902

W. M. Stoffer sells store in Bernice to Frank Carruthers

W. M. Brode and W. E. Thomas buy Swigert Meat Market on Main St. and leased it to
L. K. Cameron for a Meat Market



Memory Lane 1945

D. C. Bower, prominent Main St. grocer dies

Mr. & Mrs. Lester Ellwood sell Luncheonette to Mr. & Mrs. John McKean

Title of Mulvane Park goes back to grantor and work will start soon on new
park site on N. College St.

Five of seven sons of Mr. & Mrs. Elmer Schworm are in the U S Armed Forces

Mrs. Leslie Besst dies

Mr. & Mrs. J. J. Gainor buy former W. A. Beers residence on N. College St.

E. V. Rice M & K Store Manager resigns

Goshen Brick Plant to open soon

New Garment Factory located in Rescue Mission Building on W. State St. Which was
owned by Eurich E. Fulton

Farm Bureau Elevator on Liberty St. to build a new adjoining building

Mr. & Mrs. Eurich Fulton sell Rescue Mission Building and buy former Mulvane property
on corner of Church and Goodrich St.

Diesel engines being put into service on Pennsylvania Railroad through Newcomerstown

John Hampton opens new Moore's Store in the Mulvane Building on Main St.

Dr. Glenn Stelzner resumes practice

Marine Edwin Fletcher receives Silver Star Metal for heriosm during the Battle of Okinawa



Memory Lane 1946

William Heifner buys Paul Atkinson Store on River St.
Paul W. Atkinson opens Real Estate Office on Main St.
Alva and Pearl Princs, Gnadenhutten, buy former Red Eagle Bus Station on the
corner of Canal and College St. owned by V. J. Kenkevich of Columbus
E. R. Swigert, Hardware and Harness Store operator, sells his building to Clarence Ortt
A. C. Bowlus, Prop. of Red & White Grocery, Main St. sells Business to J. M. Stewart
of Tippecanoe
Walter Albright Jr. buys Voshall Studio on Main St.
Joe Visintainer buys store formally occupied by Cameron's Meat Market from C. E. Ortt
Lereman, former owner of local clothing store buys Main St. building
Harlan Addison, Cambridge, opening a new factory to manufacture men's clothing
in the former Rescue Mission he recently purchased
Two-story building on Main St. owned by Russell Vogenitz purchased by C. E. Ortt
Alchrome Products Inc. for $400,000 by Mr. and Mrs. Hebert Smith and William Heifner
Dr. R. F. Warren reopens Dentist Office on Main St. after coming home from the Army
Construction of a new Alchrome Products will start soon
Buckhorn Grange marks 50th anniversary
Charles Baxter and Harold Leading buy Neighbor Building on corner of Main and River St.
Dr. Glen Stelzner, local Physician moves to Coshocton
A $1800 federal loan for construction of the swimming pool approved by Federal Works agency
New parking system for Main St and Bridge St. ordered by Council
Armored Tank weighing 10 tons delivered to local American Leigon
Beiter's Memorial sold here after 57 years in business with L. M. Kanuckle of Nellie the buyer
Town Hall remodeling project approved with Charles Marr arhitect
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Chapman sell dairy route to Oxford Dell Dairy on Bridge St.
Riggle Dairy Co. on E. Canal St. purchased by Daniel and Robert Russell of Kent
Wendling Bros. bid accepted for construction of Town Hall
Parking meter law adopted by Council
Presbyterian Church will observe their 70th anniversary
Municpal Offices moved to the VFW Building while Town Hall is remodeled
Newcomerstown newest industry Alchrome Products Co. in full operation
Maurer Hotel on Bridge St. purchased by Horton Bell of Columbus
Veteran trailers will be placed on land between C&M Railroad and College St
Clow stack on State St. will be razed
Remodeling of Town Hall begins
Chris Yanai opens wholesale establishment in Rohrbacker Building on River St.
Veterans Court is name given to new street in tailer court where homes are ready for Veterans
Town Hall offices move into VFW Building on Bridge St.
Name of Carlysle St changed to Heller Dr.
Eleven Veteran Trailers are occupied



Memory Lane 1947

New M & K Market opens on Main St. with Kenneth as Manager
Welsh and Marlowe' s Shoe Store opens on Main St.
M. R. Yingling age 83, N. College St. dies
Home Equipment Co. moves from Main St. to River St.
Coshocton Dairy Co-Op Co. purchased 4.5 acres of land west of Newcomerstown
on Route 16 to erect Milk Processing Plant
Donald R. and Robert E. Kenndey, Gnadenhutten, purchase Hudson Grocery on E. Canal St.



Memory Lane 1948

Mrs. Marie Lanning opens Grocory Store on N. W. corner of State St. and Heller Dr.
Tiny Tot Furniture Factory locates here

Miss Lois Zimmer marries Dr. Charles Craig

The J. E. Addison Manufacturing Co. manufacturer of cotton work gloves to move here
D. B. Moore sells Gas Business to Joe Bender

John Rehard, 85, retired automobile dealer, dies at his home on Church St.

Mr. & Mrs. Roelof Smith buys the Charles H. Miller Meat Market & Grocery on Main St.
Bower Food Market on Main St. sold to William Lawrence of Amsterdam, Ohio
James Treadwell, former manager of Bairs Store, accepts position with

Hafner's Cut - Rate Store

Hampton, Downs Ave. Purchases Dot's Style Shop from Mrs. John McKean
Morgan Pharmacy, the former Mulvane Drug Store, is opened by Robert H. Morgan of Cosh.
J. E. Stewart sells the Red and White Store, on Main St. to

Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Baird, Port Washington

New Rescue Mission on Church St. is dedicated

American Legion and Elks donate $15,000 to assure construction of Swimming Pool
Dr. Clarence E. Harco, Cleveland, takes over office of the late Dr. John kistler
Haver Electric Supply marks 25th year

Drinking Fountains set-up on Main St. by American Legion and the Elks Club
Pgilbee's Bakery, Main St. closes afer being open for nearly four years

F. H. Martin Waverly new managerof local A & P Store

Touraine Supper Club opened on N. College St.

The Center, a new store on Main St. to be opened next week by Selma Tschudy

Mr. Eurich dedicates new Rescue Mission on Church St. with 300 attending
Coshocton Dairy Cooperative Co. and Tiny Tot Furniture Mfg. begin operations
Carl Dudley opens Jewelry Store on W. Main St.

A. M. Dull sells plumbing business to J. B. Budd

William E. Ourant buys Jones, Lydick and Castle Funeral Home

Oxford Township voted dry

B. K. Castle purchases interest in C. E. Ortt Store

Village officials move into new town hall



Memory Lane 1949

Willis R. Stoffer buys Taylor Hardware Store, Main St.
Oliver Ortt begins construction of Starlite Drive-in Theater
Ohio Power buys Kanuckle building on River St.
Construction begins on swimming pool
Plane crash at West Lafayette Airport fatal to Ralph Marlowe, age 50
Theodore B. Crater elected president of Oxford Bank succeeding the late George B. Mulvane
Some 400 attend coon chase at Hillside Park
Jerry Starker hired as traffic patrolman at River and State St. during school dismissal hours
Martin A. Gunn of Oxford Inc. is the new manager of the local Greyhound Post House
Mrs. Earl Treasure sells a service station on State St.
Mr. and Mrs. Howard Law purchased the Ritz News Stand from Clarence Chance
and changed the name to Ritz Sandwich Shop
Curtiss Jewelry Store celebrates 25th year in Newcomerstown
Lone Star Lodge, Masonic Orders has 100 year celebration
Ohio Power Co. moves into new quarters on River St. in Newcomerstown
Newcomerstown uses 340,000 gallons of water daily
The Church of the Nazarene adds a Sunday School annex



Memory Lane 1950

The Ritz & Starlite Theatres are sold to the Mains Amusement Co. Toronto, O.
$120,000 is estimated cost of the Sewer Plant
Oscar G. Moffet & Lloyd E. Bair purchase the Leech Motor Co.
John C. Kissell buys Mr. & Mrs. Lester Brown's Grocery Store on Chestnut St.
Sam Nelson, West Lafayette buys Hampton's Store on Main St.
Charles Botimer Jr. will be the Mgr.
Plans made to dedicate new park to CY Young
R. Lellan Shoemaker, Ford Dealer here for 21 years, sells franchise to Bibler Ford Sales
Eureka Store expands and adds another room
Ohio Utility Commission recommends flashers at the C&M Railroad crossing
The Swiss File Plant is brought here by Hellers
Home delivery of mail curtailed to once a day
Rocco Simoni, N. Cross St. buys the Shoe Repair Shop & real estate of Dean Hooker, Uhrichsville
Clarence E. Ortt buys Mulvane Building on Main St. from Roy Mulvane
W. E. Ourant, Funeral Director, purchase home of the late Mr. and Mrs. W. M. Brode
on E. Canal St.
Virgil C. Wells, age 77, dies at home on W. State St.
Production starts at Heller Plant
Council buys International Truck from C. L. Moder Farm Equipment
Home Equipment Co. opening in new Main St. Store
33 National Guardsmen die when Pennsy Flier rams troop train near West Lafayette, Sept. 11
Ohio Bell Telephone Co. bought home from estate of Melissa Brown on Church St.
to build a new brick building
Robert W. Mowbray opens Law Office in the Crater Building over the Baltimore
$30,000 bond issue for new storm sewer in the west end passes
Virgil Fruchey buys the Gulf Service Station at Main and River St. from D. E. Hewitt Jr.
Chamber of Commerce sells 28 Trailers of Veterans Court to Marshall F. Herche of
Grand Rapids, Michigan
Councilmen start legal steps for $30,000 sewer
Nov. 15, six day snow piles up 20 inches in worst blizzard since April 19, 1901
Berry Meat Market is robbed of about $150 in meat and $5 in pennies



Memory Lane 1951

Mrs. Charles Couts and Mrs. William Tumblin purchase the Ritz Sandwich Shop
on Bridge St from Howard Law

Board of Education buys the red brick parish house of the St. Francis De Sales Church

Pool Opens

Eagles 5th anniversary

Railroad lights installed at the N. College St. crossing

Fire at Ortt Motor Co. Canal St.

Robert and Richard Stoffer purchase the Ford Agency

Kilgore Mfg. of Newark, Originally from Newcomerstown

John Wilson, barber for 51 years retires and R. E. Poland buys his shop

Everal Church Building, E. U. Brethren

Lieser School of Music

Robert Elliott takes over the Tri-Valley Dairy on W. State St.

Branch of Ourant Funeral Home established in Port Washington

Clyde J. Stewart Heating sold to Clifford J. Ramsay

American Legion buys property on corner of Canal and College St.

Ohio Bell builds new building on Church St.



Memory Lane 1952

Robert Fife opens Real Estate office in Spear Building Building

Howard Caldwell and brother Fred Caldwell buy Howard Lyons Service Station on Canal St.
Don Unger buys Bert Loader Lumber Co.

V. S. Scott and Sons buy the Webber Brothers Miniature Circus Parade

Zimmer Lumber Co. on Main St. in business for 60 years

Plans for a New Masonic Temple on Bridge St.

John West and George Reiser buy Dodge - Plymouth Dealership

New Masonic Temple built on Bridge St.

Dr. Glen M. Ebersole opens office in the Ritz Building

New T V Cable System



Memory Lane 1953

City Loan and Savings Co. opens office in Ortt Building

Joseph Keiser Barber Shop, retires after 57 Yyears

Council buys village scale for truckers

C. R. Yingling is appointed office and personnel Manger at Clow Co.

Birds Run Post Office to close on June 30

Raymond and Walter Funk take over the Pontiac Agency

Village scale in operation to weigh trucks

King's Community Center is formed

Herman Hudson buys grocery store on Canal St. from Ray and Robert Kennedy

Newcomerstown gets two new water wells

Brode moves from the First National Bank Building at Main and Bridge St. to the new
building on Elizabeth St.

Graham E. Marshall buys Atkinson Insurance Agency

Seiberling Rubber Co, to build a plant here

B. K. Castle buys C. E. Ortt Furniture on Main St. (1953-ML)



Memory Lane 1954

Yarnell store at Wolf robbed

Ground breaking for Plastic Plant on Jan. 9

Council approves plans for a new sewage plant

Baker Brothers buys Unger Lumber Co. on Beaver St.

Mrs. Viola Keffer opens Hill Top Rest Home on N. College St.
Maldora Restaurant on Bridge St. sold to Mr. and Mrs. Carl Schlarb
J. R. Barber joins Castle Firm

Stocker's School Closes

R. L. Shoemaker opens Frontier Motel on Canal St.

John E. Lawver appointed Police Chief

W. D. Ferrell buys property on corner of Oak and Spaulding St.
Clarence E. Ortt, age 63, prominent businessman dies



Memery Lane 1955

Thieves take new Chevrolet Truck and a safe with $90.00 from L H. Barnett & Co. Garage

Dr. Isaac (Ike) Hays dies in Waterloo lowa

Star Cafe bought from John Labak by Anthony Nigro

Two brothers Arnold and Theodore Martin of Oakhill West Virginia admit to burglary at
L. H. Barnett and Co. Chevrolet Garage on Feb.5th

V. S. Scott buys the Douglas-Hammersley propery adjoining the Scott property on Canal St.
and will move Great Scott Advertising Display and General Sign Service
to the new location

Tornado strikes here, East School wrecked and business area hit hard

Present town dumping grounds west of town closed

Tornado damage has the Methodist Church meeting in the Masonic Lodge Building
and the Lutheran Church meeting in the High School Building

New Church of the Nazarene Dedicated

L. H. Barnett and Co. sold to Wigtfield Chevrolet

Ralph W. Scott Insurance Agency on E. Main St. and Graham Marshall Insurance Agency
on W. Canal St. combine

Mr. & Mrs. Aufmuth buy Dari-Delite from Mr. & Mrs. Ed Johnson

Construction of new I G A Foodliner underway on three acres bougnt
from James B. Clow Co.

Dr. Donald Kopes on First St. has passed the Dental Board Exam and plans to operate
office of D.R. Murray

Simons Saw Co. to operate Heller Brothers Plant

Dedication of Assembly of God

Lions Club has 15th anniversary

Oxford School District to end, will be attached to Newcomerstown District

Sewer Plant has open house

New allotment, Oxford Heights planned here

College St. Methodist Church buys Touraine as a site for a church

Harvey Ortt & son Oliver Ortt buy Newcomerstown T V Cable System from Paul Ortt

College St. Methodist Church buys property on N. College St. for $40,000

Sheldon Young Shell Service Station on State St. and Kissel Grocery on State St. robbed



Memory Lane 1956

Zimmer Lumber Co. on Main St. buys Business of Baker Bros. on Beaver St.
Newcomerstown Library loaned 25,801 books in 1955

Foundation Equipment Corp. distributor of Delmag Hammer for eastern half of U. S.
James B. Clow & Sons will close plant on Mar 22

R. Lellan Shoemaker invents automatic bailer

Flasher lights installed at College St. crossing

David Reppart new Minister at Church of Christ

Workmen start tearing down the College St. Methodist Church

Newco Products on Ray St. leased by L. A. Firm

Council accepts new land allotment, Scotts first addition, at north edge of town
Schools to open with classes at Presbyterian and Nazarene Churchs,

Masonic Temple & CIO Hall

Oxford Heights opened

Coucil approves $15,000 bond for water lines in new Scott Addition

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert Miller purchase West End Grocery Store on W. State St. from
Mr. and Mrs. Carney Kissell

Gas Co. holds open house at new headquarters on River St.

Howard C. Stawn closes Bicycle Shop in Davis Building on Main St.

Boyd's Dari Bar moves from Shurtz Building on Bridge St. to IOOF Building on Canal St.
Ward Bell opens new Candy and Gift Shop

VFW to abandon building on Bridge St. by order of State Building Division
Newcomerstown's two new Elementary Schools nearing completion



Memory Lane 1957

Dr. W. R. Agricola purchases Bassett property on Cross St.
Tri-County Sportsman's League to buy Roger George Farm in Bernice



Memory Lane 1958

Mr. and Mrs. Don Hawk, Spencer, Ohio, purchase Dari-Delite from
Mr. and Mrs. Norman Aufmuth
Christopher Supply Co. sells Jobbing Busiess to Home Candy Co.
Francis E. Bosold, Manstfield, was named new local Kroger Manager
Home Building and Loan Co. Main St. marks 60th Anniversary
Robert Wigfield buys Rogers Oldsmobile Firm
Cecil Haver elected President of Oxford Bank
W. H. Woods named Manage of Ritz Theatre
Council to increase candle-power of Main St. from 600 to 1,000 on each meta standard
Stoffer's Restaurant damaged when truck loaded with steel pipe
strikes semi-rig in front of the Restaurant
Tri-County Sportsman's League buys tract of land near Bernice from Roger George
Home of Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Beaver, R.R. 1, leveled by tornado
seriously injuring Mr. Beaver
Goshen Brick Plant back in production after disastrous fire May 9
Oxford Bank observes 75th anniversary with two-day open house
Robert W. Paxton of Logan, Ohio, new Manager of local J. C. Penny Store
Succeeding George Fuller, going to Mt. Pleasant, Pa.
Mr. and Mrs. Floyd McCormick, R.D. 2 purchase
Hill Top Nursing Home from Mrs. Viola Keffer
Harvey J. Ortt and Oliver Ortt repurchase Newcomerstown Cable System from
James H. Rich and Bernard Friedman, who bought it Oct. 1
Automatic gates, flasher lights and bells to be installed at railroad crossings
at Goodrich, River and College streets



Memory Lane 1959

Village levels land for new courts at Cy Young Park
First National Bank and Reeves Bank announced plans for merger
Mrs. Virginia Couts sold her sandwich shop in the Ritz Theatre building to Harold Wallace
The J. C. Penney Store in Newcomerstown to close Jan. 30
The Newcomerstown Youth Center closes due to lack of cooperation
M&M Trucking Co. Akron, establishes a truck terminal on Ray St. in Newcomerstown
Reeves Banking & Trust Co. buys the Davis property on corner of Main and Bridge St.
Robert Reusch appointed Manager of the Newcomerstown Penney Store
Sam Ridgeway announced plans to open a restaurant on Bridge St.
The Newcomerstown Sewage Plant plans an open house
Youth Club Inc. formed in Newcomerstown after Youth Center closes, William Ferrell Pres.
Movies of Scenes from Newcomerstown are shown at the Ritz Theatre
A new clubhouse is being construced on land owned by the Tri-County

Sportsman's League, south of Newcomerstown



Momery Lane 1960

Dr. Henry Schrickel, Mt. Pleasant,O. opens Chiropractic Office on River St.

Mr. & Mrs. Titus Weaver, Girard,O. purchase Frontier Motel & other buildings

from R. Lellan Shoemaker

Grover Moore removing former Davis Building on corner of Main and Bridge St.
where Reeves Banking and Trust Co. will build

Fire damages Hudson Building on E. Canal St.

United Dept. Store to open here

Ground broken for Trinity Methodist Parsonage

Fire at M&M Trucking Co. loss $40,000

Library marks 25th anniversary on June 1

Home Building and Loan Co. is enlarged

The Newcomerstown Youth Club remodeling their new quarters on Church St.

Lions Club 30th anniversary

Public hearing on relocation of Route 36 and 16 around Newcomerstown

New building for Reeves Banking & Trust Co. is nearing completion

Newcomerstown Library Board voted to buy the Reeves present bank location for $10,000

Open House at the Ohio Bell Co. on Church St.

Fire sweeps through Burge Floral Greenhouse on E. State St.

Library gets building deed and remodeling is set

Beiter Music Service gives Hi-Fidelity to the Cambridge Hospital



Memory Lane 1961

The new Reeves Bank will hold open house

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Addy purchase Bonnell Funeral Home

Deed for the Clow Co. given to Newcomerstown Mayor Tufford

Council adopts lease with option, for former Clow property

Church of Christ opens on Goodrich St.

Kurz Kasch Inc. comes to Newcomerstown

Kurz Kasch to lease former J. B. Clow Building

Dr. J. Phil Mozenza takes over the position of Dr. James Veterinarian, Somerville
New street markers

A new corporation to build a Bowling Alley



Memony Lane 1962

Purchase of chlorination equipment for water system approved by Village Council
Bonnell Funeral Home in West Lafayette on Main St. sold to Eugene O'Neill of Toledo
Mr. & Mrs. J. S. Gray owners of Gray Electric & Plumbing sell to son-in-law Harold Best
Educational unit of St. Paul Lutheran Church Building started

D. F. Davis sells Drug Store to Robert Lawler

R. D. Fletcher graduated from School of Banking in Wisconsin

New interchange north of town for Route 21 and Route 36 - 16

Route 77 may be open by 1965



Menory Lane 1963

New educational building built on Lutheran Church

Explosion at Raymond Ellis Sohio Service Station on Canal St.
Newcomerstown now has Zip Code

The General, a 108 year old Civil War railroad engine stops at Newcomerstown for Water
Robert Hill starts a new shoe store on Main St.

Howard Hensley buys Bates Jewwlrt Store

Groovfold Fabricators opens a new plant on Canal St.

New Dry Cleaners and Laundromat on Main St.

The First Baptist Church buys the property next to Haver Electric

Kroger to build a new building in Newcomerstown

Firemen to burn the old Milburn Mill and Cider Press on Cross St on Nov. 20
Fire at Castle's Furniture

Marlowe Shoe Store closes

Rambler Agency opens in Newcomerstown

Seiberling Rubber Co. expands 50 percent



Memory Lane 1964

Weather-Seal to begin production soon

New Kroger Building

Public hearing on 77 Route connecting Route 36 and Route 16

B. K. Castle buys the remaining furniture of the Cooper Furniture Store

Bates Metal Products builds a new building in Port Washington

Construction of a new River St. Bridge approved

Curtiss Jewelry has 40th year

Perry O. Atkinson to manage new Montgomery Ward Catalog Store

Oliver Ortt opens Newcomerstown T V and Appliance Store at 137 Main St.

Seiberling Rubber Co. new name is Seilon Inc. after sale of tire division to Firestone
Tire and Rubber Co.

New addition to Bates Metel Co. at Port Washingtom



Momory Lane 1965

Joe Hootmam local auto salesman formerly with Buckeye Motors Ford Dealership in
Coshocton becomes General Manager of new Hometown Motors Dealership
at 108-110 N. River St.

Dr. Donald S. Kopes, Dentist, and Dr. J. H. Waelde, Optomerrist, erect a new office
building on corner of Main and Cross St.

Robert Dungan sells news stand after 28 years

Plans for a vast expansion of the Seilon Plant approved

Bill Heifner and Farrill Sharrock have bought vacant lots north of Thompson's I G A
and will erect a coin operated laundry to be known as Laundri liner Inc.

Construction begins on new Scotts Store

Jacobs Tin Shop at 131 S. River St. bought by "Tiny" Orr and Dean Taylor

Dr. George W. Murray, Dentist, dies at age 67

Joseph Lenzo begins 18 Hole Miniature Golf Course, Putting Place on Bridge St.

Carl Lenzo, Joseph's brother opens a Raceway Center on E. Canal St. for slot racing
scale model electric cars

56 car eastbound Pennsylvania Rail Road freight train derails
between Goodrich and College St.

Russell Grubbs buys M & K Store at 151 W. Main St. He had been manager for 20 years

New Scott Store to open at 124 W. Main St. site of former Mrs. Hatti Banks property

Kopes and Waelde Building completed

College St Methodist Church voted to sell property to the State of Ohio for Route
36 & 16 cloverleaf

Morgan Pharmacy and Dud'n & Suds Laudri-Liner built on S. College St.

Groovfold Fabricators plan new building on W. State St.

Plans for a new Newcomerstown High School

Newcomerstown Youth Club purchase of Youth Center Building on Church St.

New water tower behind canal St.

New Adena Motel on Route 16 - 36 owned by Ray and Carol Cramlet

Newcomerstown Floral on E. State St. owned by Mrs. Susan Burge

Newcomerstown Telephone Prefix Hyatt replaced with 498



Memory Lane 1966

Edwin B. Fletcher named Mgr. succeeding Clyde E. Knudsen at the Coshocton Dairy Co-Op
New Baltimore Clothing Store opens at 119 W. Main St.

Vote to consoldate Trinity Methodist and College St. Churches

Work begun on I-77 in Tuscarawas and Guernsey Countys

Roy D. Fletcher becomes Vice President of Bank of Dover

Newcomerstown Board of Education opens bids for construction of a new High School
Construction of Route 36 by-pass at Newcomerstown to begin on May 16
Newcomerstown Fire Dept. received its new emergency truck

College St. and Trinity Methodist Church to merge

College structure was to be removed due to construction on Route 36 by-pass

Work started on new Track and Field on land south of Oak St.

Plans are ready for new River St. Bridge

Congregations of College St. and Trinity Methodist Churches combine

First Baptist Church building on River St. to be torn down

D. F. Davis, 76, Pharmacist here from 1916 retired in 1962, death was a suicide

W. M. Brode started work on new bridge at south end of River St.

Work begins on construction of Newcomerstown High School

Mr. & Mrs.Perry Atkinson opened One-Hour Cleaning at 246 Walnut St.

Demolition of the First Baptist Church on River St. has begun

New street lighting system planned for Newcomerstown and at High School Athletic Field



Memory Lane 1967

Eureka Hardware Store on River St. purchased by Robert Cathan
The National Bank Of Dover and The Peoples Bank and Savings Co. of New Phipadelphia
merge and will be called the Peoples National Bank and Trust Co.



Memory Lane 1968

Booth Construction Co. owned by Bernard Booth of Newcomerstown
nearing completion six-unit apartment complex at Neighbor and Bridge St.
Newcomerstown Historical Library and Museum in old School Annex is dedicated
Kroger Food Foundation celebrated 85th year in this area
Everal's United Methodist Church observes 100th anniversary
Silco Stores Inc. new type Junior Department Store,
to open here at corner of Main and River St.
Mr. and Mrs. Tony Segalavich purchase Athletic Club on Bridge St. from
Kenny Byrd and O. W. Underwood
Tower Antenna Inc. Coshocton, purchased Newcomerstown TV Cable System
from Oliver Ortt
Valley View Baptist Church Building dedicated
Village Council passed ordinance permitting Tower Communitions Inc.
to furnish cable television service in this area
Property adjaent to and owned by Reeves Bank razed. The Main St. landmark
dated back to before the Civil War.
Ground breaking for new Christ United Methodist Church on Oak St. planned for June 17
Route 36 bypass to be opened Aug. 31
Silco Store to be open July 18 at corner of Main and River St.
Lake Shore System petitions to operate Bus Service
General Tire & Rubber Co. of Akron acquires Plastic Division of Seilon Inc. in Nct.
Local A & P Store closes Nov. 16 after 44 years in businnes here.
Newcomerstown area of Interstate-77 to be opened in late 1969



Memory Lane 1969

The Jim Linebacks to open Sears Catalog Store here
Haver Supply Co. constructing new store on corner of Church and River St.
Burglar takes $15 from K & W Grocery, corner of Chestnut and State St.
College St. Methodist Church and Trinity Methodist Church joined together
to become Christ United Methodist Church on Oak St.
Silverthorn Gas Station on Route 21 hit by thieves,
fifth time in less than eight months
New parish hall of St. Francis de Sales Church completed
Groovfold Fabricators Inc. announced plans to double the floor space at the local plant
All 36 miles of I-77 through Tuscarawas County scheduled for opening in the fall
Mrs. Evelyn Phillips purchased Treadwell's Store on Main St.
Water tower built in 1969 at the Heller Tool Plant in Newcomerstown is dismantled
Interstate 77 opened Oct. 6
VFW Post in Newcomerstown marked its 70th anniversary
Newcomerstown voters approve a one percent village income tax
Greyhound Corp. opens new bus agency at the Frontier Motel on E. Canal St.
Council passes ordinance changing name of Clow Ave. to Martin Luther King Drive
Haver Supply Co. announces grand opening of new store
Thirteen railroad cars derail on the C&M Railroad tracks at Post Boy



Memory Lane 1970

B. K. Castle sells Castle's Furniture Store, Main St. to Oliver Ortt
Feb. 2, Village Council discusses installation of new parking meters
Parks Fisher employed with Scotts Co. for 44 years retires as store Mgr. and is succeeded
by Marty Haloda
Village Council authorizes bids for a two-tank water system for Newcomerstown
March 1, Village Council orders removal of parking meters from Downtown
Francis H. Martin, Mgr. for 20 years at local A&P Store, named Mgr. of the Coshocton Store
Richard Watson buys Emerald Lanes Bowling Alley from Kenneth Phillips
Newcomerstown landfill approved by County Health Authorities
Mathew's Dari-Ette severely damaged by fire
Village Council to borrow $323,000 to finance new water system
Village Council accepts bid of $177,251.10 from Clearfork Construction Co. of Mansfield
for construction of new water system here
Newcomerstown News raises price for paper from 7 cents to 10 cents
Weather Seal closing plant on June 1
Construction Equipment Products Corp. formed here
Peoples National Bank to tear down old Germans settlers structure built in the 1850s
at 242 Cross St. for parking lot
Parking meters removed from downtown Newcomerstown
Earl Cooper buys Lloyd Geiogue's Barber Shop at 217 Cross St.
Atty. Eugene R. Weir named City Solicitor succeeding Vernon Lee who resigned
Plans for federally-assisted, low rent public housing program for Newcomerstown
Abe Davis death
Effort to develop playground on south end of Martin Luthur King Dr.
Lieser Museum opens Oct. 21 in the old School Annex behind the Middle School
Oct. 18th, Plans for Buckeye Joint Vocational School continue pending
passage of 2.95 mill levy on the Nov. 3rd ballot
Newcomerstown voters turn down the Buckeye Joint Vocational School levy by some 200 votes
Chamber of Commerce informed a Truck Stop & Restaurant would be built at the
Interstate 77 & Route 21 interchange
New opened Newcomerstown Museum well attended
Meeting planned to discuss straightening, widening and changing the course of Buckhorn Creek
General Electric Co. announced astablishment of the Ohio Coil Service Shop on Newport St.
Nugen Chapter 124 of Royal Arch Masons marks 100th anniversary
State Health Dept. approves landfill
C. Arthur Durben,48, owner of Durben Tire Co. killed instantly when
tire pressure machine exploded
Village Council accepts Byrd Ambulance Service here



Memory Lane 1971

New Thompson's I G A Foodliner opens on the corner of State and College St.

Shady Bend's historic John Hardy house built in 1874 and owned by Charles
Downer of West Lafayette hit by fire, $20,000 damage

Buckhorn Grange has 75th Anniversary

Museum opens on May 22

H & R Block opens Tax Service Office in Newcomerstown

Wentz Concrete here

Hills Shoe Store goes from Robert Hill to his brother Bernard Hill

Ron Hooker, agel9, elected Mayor of Newcomerstown, the youngest ever in Ohio



Memory Lane 1972

New H & R Block at 109 Bridge St.

Dr. James L. Peck to practice Dentistry in local office of Donald S. Kopes

Clearfork Baptist Church in Birmingham 150 years

The Maternal and Child Health Center opens at the Christ United Methodist Church

Elaine Patterson and David L. Mayenschein married

Mrs. Parker sells Newcomerstown Floral to Mr. and Mrs. Gary Phillils and Mrs. Don Kopes
Charles Welker, 25 years as Buick Dealer



Memory Lane 1973

Newcomerstown News owned and published by Mrs. Florence Jullen bought by the

Jefferson Co. in Cambridge

Newcomerstown Historical Society plans drive to buy Temperance House Tavern
on Canal St. for Museum site

Walter Thompson I G A is here

Ronald Hooker resigns as Mayor of Newcomerstown

Home Building and Loan established in 1898 has 75 years

Columbia Gas Co. to close office in Newcomerstown

Riverview Estates under construction in Newcomerstown

Newcomerstown Historical Society buys the Temperance Tavern property on Canal St.
from Harold Rivers for a museum

Oxford Square Apartments planed for Newcomerstown

Kenneth Shaw buys Buss-Wilber Vaults Co. from John Buss on W. State St.

Dollar General Store opens in former Silco Store building

Farm Fresh Store opens at 222 E. Canal St.

Valley View Baptist Church has 10th anniversary

New apartments at E. State and Pearl St. area



Memory Lane 1974

Groovfold Furniture Co. on S. College St. destroyed by fire
Temperance Tavern Museum opens

Kroger to close April 20th

Joe Visintainer closes meat market after 28 years, 135 W. Main St.
Dr. Terry Overholser to open an office at 110 S. River St.

L. E. Baker opens A. G. Food Market in former Kroger Building
James T. Rodgers joins the Caldwell Insurance Agency

John Lasalla, The Blacksmith here

Elmer "Coxey" Lorenz, Stone Creek, 72nd year of fur buying

Dr. Victor G. Lenzo formerly of Newcomerstown

Thomas D. Addy, Funeral Director dies at age 52

James M. Bates buys Robert Fairchild Insurance Agency

Council accepts Tri-County Ambulance Service, rejected Byrd Ambulance Service



Memory Lane 1975

Stone Creek Fur Buyer Elmer "Coxey" robbed

CY Young Museum to open

The old Nugen Home on E. State St. burned by Firemen

Harry Stocker to observe 100th birthday on May 22

Harry Stocker 100 years old dies, June

CY Young Museum opens

Palace Auction owned by Joe Barbera

Newcomerstown Lions Club 45th year

Thompson I G A 20 years

Sewer line goes from Newcomerstown to Port Washington

Plans for the Sewer Treatment Facilities proposed

Major expansion planned for Kurz - Kasch

William B. Rogers succeeds R. D. Fletcher as Manager of the Newcomerstown Office of
Peoples National Bank and Tust Co.



Memory Lane 1976

Fur Buyer of Stone Creek robbed of $5,000 worth of furs

Newcomerstown Progress Corp. buys two acres on east side for $1,000,481 Nursing Facility
Penn - Central track, 19.2 miles to Cambridge

Consoldation Corp. (Con - Rail) begins April 1

New Warehouse at Kurz-Kash, Ken Duhamel was Plant Mgr.

Smoke stack at Simonds Cutting Tools being dismantled, erected in 1937 & 150 feet high
Inscription Heller Files was in four foot letters

School Building in Guernsey leased to the Postal Service

General Electric Coil Shop started operations in 1971

New York fashion designer Shannon Rogers, formally of Newcomerstown, purchased the
Cooley Hotel on Canal St. as a donation to the Newcomerstown Historical Society

Kynn Kuhn Motors Auto Dealership at 109 W. Canal St. advertised a 1976 Plymouth
Arrow for $3,175

Kurz-Kash ezpanding

Alchrome Products 30th anniversary, F. Herbert Smith President, Son Clark Smith Vice Pres.
17 cars of a 119 car train derail just west of West Lafayette

First Presbyterian Church observes 100th anniversary on Nov. 13th of its Constitution



Memory Lane 1978

Alice O. Bache, Newcomerstown, retired as a manager from J. C. Penney Co. with
47 years service. She started at the Newomerstown store in 1931 transferring
to Coshocton in 1959 when the local store closed

Dr. Roy Hilderbrand dies at age 70

Reeves Bank installing parking lot across from its location

Western Auto expands into Bairs Furniture Co. which closed in September

Thompson IGA Foodliner celebrating 36th year in busines

The Chris K. Yanai Tax Office in 35 year of accounting and tax service

Attorney Tom Little joined the office of Attorney Richard Young in Newcomerstown



Memory Lane 1979

Shady Bend Tavern owner, Leonard F. Alexander, age 56, died after being
shot by unknown gunman in apparent robbery attempt at the tavern
Three local youths charged in Jan. 20 slaying of Shady Bend
Tavern owner, Leonard Alexander
A 14-year old Newcomerstown boy entered a guilty plea to charges of
aggavated murder and aggravated robbery in connection with the Jan. 20
slaying of Leonard Alexander, 56, of Newcomerstown, owner of the
Shady Bend Tavern
The Annex Building owned by Newcomerstown Schools was razed
and removed to make way for new construction
Dr. Terry Overholser started his practice in Newcomerstown in 1974
and opened Arrowhead Clinic in 1979
The Newcomerstown News updates newswriting equipment
with mini-disk terminals
Coshocton Co. Rd. 9 bridge west of Newcomerstown to be rebuilt
100th anniversary of the Port Washington Old Town Hall building
John Smith, Newcomerstown, was named manager of the local Landmark store replacing
William C. Gunn of Newcomerstown, who was named manager at the Coshocton Landmark
Baker's AG Foods has a new addition on the Newcomerstown store
Simonds plant celebrating 60th anniversary in Newcomerstown on Oct 20
Simonds Cutting Tools Division of Wallace Murray Corp. was celebrating 60 years and
the W. M. Brode Co. was celebrating 90 years
Peoples National Bank in Newcomerstown had its name changed to Bank One
Conrail to closes railroad tower on Bridge St. after operating more than 150 yrs. on Dec. 14



Memory Lane 1980

Newcomerstown Village Council buys Tony Huston property beside Muncipal Building
for a parking lot
Forest Baker, Newcomerstown, opened the Buckeye Restaurant on Heller Dr. It was formally
the Little Phoebe Restaurant
Ohio Baseball Hall Of Fame moving from Newcomerstown to Springfield
New bridge on County Road 9 west of Newcomerstown to be completed by fall of 1981
50 unit Senior Citizens Housing project planed for Newcomerstown
First Baptist Church on River St. in Newcomerstown marked the 200th year of the
first Sunday School Class at the Church
Dr. Myron Saturski to retire after 23 years. He came to Newcomerdtown in 1957
R. R. crossing signs in Newconerstown posted since the early days of the railroad
were being taken down as the railway declined
John "The Blacksmith" Lasalla of Newcomerstown, baked a 100 pound loaf of bread in a
makeshift oven in front of the Baltimore Clothing Store on Main St
Coshocton County Commissioners reject an emergency proposal to reopen Coshocton
County Road 9 Bridge near Newcomerstown following extensive repairs
Newcomerstown rocked by earthquake centered just south of Cincinnati, 5.1 on Richter Scale
Police Chief John Lawver informed Village Council Newcomerstown's Jail failed to meet
State standards and requested the jail be closed
Fire destroyed kitchen of the Touraine Club
Simmons Cutting and Tool Co. announced a 2 million dollar modernization for the
Newcomerstown Plant
Newcomerstown Jail closed in Sept.
New sign being erected at the TG&Y Store formally Scott's on Main St.



Memory Lane 1981

Newcomerstown Lion's club extensively remodeled the former youth center on Church St.
for their new "Lions Den" meeting facility and community room

Bridge 1 on Coshocton County Road 9 just west of Newcomerstown (closed in Aug. 1979
because of structural problems) was to be demolished

Consolidated Rail Co. (Conrail) razed depot on Bridge St.

Canned Dairy Products on Co. Road 9 destroyer by fire

Helen Riffle owner of Cameo Beauty Salon

Ohio Coil Service of General Electric has 10th anniversary

Open House at new Water Treatment Facilities

A 50-unit apartment building on Mill St. is being considered by Village Council

Bridge 1 on Coshocton Co. Road 9, construction has begun

Huntingon Bank acquired Reeves Bank

Walker Auto Sales and Service 35th years

Belden Brick in Port Washington, 80 year old plant closes

Memory Lane 1982

Dr. Mark Reiheld, Orville, opens Family Medical Practice in the office formally used by
Dr. Myron Saturski on the corner of Church and Bridge St.



Newcomerstown News Articles by Year Page 1

1900 - The Fountain House Barber Shop is to be re-opened. Mr. F. W. Wise has
purchased the fixtures from S. S. Mugrage. Mr. Wise will have his
brother Howard manage the shop.
The First National Bank is doing business in their temporary quarters
at Beers' Drug Store. It will be about three weeks before new building is ready
Mrs. Wier to sell her hotel (The Central House) with all the furnishings
Messrs, S. E. Maxwell and George Miskimen Jr. have leased the Ward Foundry and
will operate it in connection with Mr. Miskimen's machine shop under the name of

The Newcomerstown Foundry and Machine Co.

1901 - G. A. R. Post, Grand Army of the Republic, elected officers at their last meeting night

Howard Adamson Building was built in 1900 on site of two frame dwellings on Main St.

He bought them from J. R. Mulvane and Mrs. Ellen Baxter. He then removed them
New bld. first floor left side, Boston Clothing Store, I. Grossman. First floor right side
Kandy Kitchen, Hissong & Co. Second floor, Dr. Ross Dentist, E. E. Lindsay law office
Home Building and Loan headquarters, the Public Reading Room & G. A. Carson Taylor
Third story east side, lodge room, Junior Order of American Nechanics, the Federation
of Labor and the Baptist Church Society. Third floor west side, banquet Hall
The forth floor may be used for sleeping apartments
Hall & Everhart Undertakers, corner of Church and River St.
1902 - Fire destroyed U. S. G. Emerson Mill
New Emerson Mill will be built on the former site. U. S. G. Emerson & Sigel Emerson
Fire destroyed Lelands Feed Mill
1903 - Mr. Charles Schneider Sr. is having a two-story frame building erected on his lot at
the corner of Main and River St. west of Lydick's Furniture Store. The lower floor
of this building is to be occupied by Dr. R. A. Goudy.

Mr. Henry Leiser will move his shoe store to site vacated by Emersor Bakery.

S. A. Emerson buys David Norman residence property on the north side of Main St.
for his bakery. The west side of this house was moved to the rear of the lot to make
room for his new building. The east side of this house was left as a residence.

Mr. W. A. Myers, manufacturer of soft drinks, & healthful beverages, has added
another room to his factory building on West Canal St. and recently installed a new
piece of machinery known as the Gillett shot bottle-washer

J. Peck Shoe Store, corner of Canal and River St.

Dr. F. S. Miskimen moved his Dental Office from upstairs over M. Yimgling Grocery to
the upper rooms of the W. P. Mulvane Building occupied by the Factory Store

1904 - Mr. John Wilson was the town's first mayor after it was incorporated in 1868.

The council men elected at that time were Messrs, Wm. Dent, A. J. Wilkins, I. Crater
and Thomas Hartshorn. The Marshal-elect was Joshua Weir.

1905 - H. B. Rice and Spearl Murphy, local barbers, consolidate their shops
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1907 - The music and furniture stock of Smith & Vogenitz of this city has been sold to
J. A. Rippeth of Sherrodsville, O. The new firm will also engage in the undertaking
business. They will occupy the present rooms in the Vogenitz building. H. R. Rippeth,
son of J. A. Rippeth is here to help set up the business. Both Farther and son are
practical undertakers. The Father has been in the business for the past 13 years.
A. M. Michael, the Canal St. Tailor, has purchased the 5-room house of
Bert Leighninger on Spaulding Ave.

The News, M. C. Julien & Son

Matthias The Taylor, opposite the Postoffice

O. A. Vogenitz Dry Goods

Theo. D. Neighbor, Millinery

W. A. Beers Insurance - Real Estate, office over Postoffice
F. E. Clymer, Ticket Agent

The Baltimore Clothing Co. Postoffice Corner

Shortly after noon on Monday of this week the fire alarm was sounded, and the
stables of Squire J. H. Mulvane and J. M. Sondles, on an alley west of River St., near
the Pan Handle sidetracks, were discovered to be aflame. The fire department
responded promptly, but owing to a strong wind the fire could only be held in check.
Mulvane's stable, together with some wheat, corn, hay, harness,etc.,was entirely
consumed, while Sondles' property was damaged to the extent of about $300, with
no insurance. Mr. Mulvane's loss was probably $500 or more, covered but partially
by insurance. the fire probably originated from a spark from a locomotive, but there
is no positive proof of its origin.

A cigar Factory is to be started here about April 1st by Messrs, Cruzier and Vale.
The new factory is to be located in the building formerly occupied by Murphy's
grocery on on State St. The building will be enlarged by adding a second story.
The factory expects to employ about 20 girls and wants girls only.

Roy Sondles, having purchased Mr. J.D. Longshore's entire stock of buggies, last week,
secured horses, harness and other equippage, and has launched in the livery business
at his commodious barn near the Pan Handle depot.

1908 - John L. Wilgus, tinner by trade also hardware business 40 years or more, begining
in a frame building on the site where the brick building on main St. now stands
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1909 - The new Grand Theatre will open, corner of Bridge and Canal St.
E. R. Chapman will furnish milk for Emerson' milk depot and bakery in this city.
It is to be pasteurized before being put on the market
Mr. J. C. Hartline, proprietor of the Kandy Kitchen, has rented the Reed property
on Bridge St. recently vacated by L. N. Ross
J. Denver Reed purchased the News Stand and Smoking Den recently opened up the
Reed building opposite the postoffice by J. C. Hartline
Moving picture and vaudeville show in the Douglas Building on Bridge St. lower floor
excepting Mulvane & Co. drug store room
Cy Young has broken the baseball record for the highest paid player, $17,500
1912 - Brode & Stowe's new garage, located on lot corner of Canal and River St. is now open
Carter Hardware Co. Newcomerstown
D. C. Whiting has purchased from Clarence Bean the barbering outfit at the
Fountain Hotel. W. C. Mckim will be the barber
In Oct. Grand Theatre, Mr. Roy Wiley becomes sole owner and manager
In Oct. L. G. Riggs and A. E. Warner of Cambridge have purchased the Grand Theatre
and Leo Dover will continue as operator
The grocery firm of Booth & Edwards purchased the Rogers Bros. grocery stock
and moved into the I. O. O. F. Building
Mr. C. L. Waters has sold the Home Bakery on River St. to
0. G. Kinsey, J. L. Meiser is the Baker who will remain with the new proprietor
Lieser's Shoe Store
1913 - Work has begun on the Brass Works building structure
Haver & Tevis, Painting, Paper Hanging, Decorating and Graining
1914 - Palmer & Williams purchase Ortt Grocery on Main St.
1915 - Milburn & Best are installing a large gas engine in their flouring mill
on the north side of town.
Mr. F. A. Stocker, manager of The Factory Store, leaves and will take charge
of a store at Greenville, Ohio
C. E. Brooks and F. H. Roe have purchased the Brode and Stowe Garage.
Central Motor Co. Frank Rehard and Bretzius Bros. 213 W. Canal St.
Mr. George D. Kohler has purchased Mrs. Maud Scotts's grocery business, corner of
River & Church St. -
Mr. Kohler to open Johnson bakery on Walnut St.
Dr. E. V. Berry of Dundee will occupy Dr. Hosick's office on Main St.
1916 - The Fair, Opposite the Post Office
1918 - Cane Mill Plant installed by J. E. Warner & Son
The Novelty Brick & Coal Co. will be offered at public auction on Jan. 25, 1918
Mr. Warren Jones proprietor of the Household Supply Store, has purchased the entire
stock of the J. A. Rippeth Furniture Store, and will put on a sale to close out the line.
L. B. Palmer, who operates a grocery in the east half of the Vogenitz Building will
occupy the room to be left vacant by the sale of the furniture stock.
Horse Breeders, The Imported Nornan Percheron Stallion will make the season of 1918
at our stable near the flouring mill, Newcomerstown, O. Milburn & Best, 481 Cross St.
The Neighbor Co. 227 W. Main St.
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1919 - Miss Elizabeth J. Boyd formally conducted a restaurant on Main St.
A. A. Groff, Meat Store is next door to the Township on Bridge St.
Charles Loader resigns as express messenger on the C&M Railroad and
accepts a position in the local express office
George Fidler, merchant in Port Washington, sold his store and will retire. He
has been in business in this store for 41 years. The store was bought by Charles and
George Cordrey, who formerly operated a store at Port, later moving their stock of
groceries to Glasgow where they have conducted a store for some time.
The R. L. Shoemaker Coal Co. has moved its office to offices of J. W. Jones,
funeral director, on Main St.
Everett Opphile and Reilly Brown, arrested for attempted hold-up of Fred Widder last
week, were sentenced to the Manstfield Reformatory by Judge T. M. Walter
Canal fill on Bridge St. to be paved, will complete the joining of all streets now paved

1920 - Hartline and Huff Florist, 613 E. State St.
Livery Barn, Alfred Rehard, 136 S. Bridge St.
Pope's Garage
W. M. Williams, Grocery, 201 W. Main St.
The Neighbor Co. 227 W. Main St.
Murphy - Rogers Co. Clothing Store, 145 W. Main St.
Lorin Vogenitz, Floor Coverings, 141 W. Main St.
Jos. Mulvane and Co. 102 N. Bridge St.
C. F. Rhodes, River St. near old town pump
Town well pump was on southwest corner of Canal and River St. It was on (1901-M)

1923 - Ray Thompson to have second chair at Robey's Barber Shop, River St.
The Red Eagle Bus Co. has leased the Reed barber shop building on Bridge St.
The present occupant of the building, M. C. Gardner will move his barber shop
to a room in the basement of the Lewis & Salladay grocery building.
Beiter Bros. Prop. of Newcomerstown Granite Works, Erect New Brick Building.
The new building occupies the site of the old frame structure which was moved to
the rear of the lot for a cutting room.
R. Lelian Shoemaker opened the Ford fireproof garage and service station in the
Frank Rehard building on W. Canal St.
Home Restaurant on corner of Church and Bridge St.
John S. West, Proprietor of the Newcomerstown Motor Car Co.
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1924 - G. F. Tedrow property known as the Johnson Feed Mill, on East Canal St.

sold to L. H. and H. M. Eagon, who purchased the property as an investment.
D. B. Moore, Sinclair products has erected a 49 x 45 ft. addition to his service station
at the corner of Canal and College St. for car storage
Work of enlarging the quarters of the L. H. Barnett Garage is being done by
the W. M. Brode Co. owners of the property. The additional floor space gained will
give the home of Willys - Knight, Overland and Nash cars about 6500 sq. ft. for
storage purposes. The new addition covers practically all the canal land at the
rear of the Barnett Garage on Canal St. It is being constructed of building block.
Sheriff's Sale, Robert F. Baxter vs. Ada J. Shoemaker, to be sold at public auction
located at No. 136 River St.
New ringing system installed at The Bell Telephone Co.
New telephone directories have been issued by The Bell Telephone Co. which says
hereafter all calls must be made by number instead of name.
Ordinance No. 184, prohibiting the erection or maintenance of outside toilets
was given its second reading.
Jessie Chapman sold his property on S. College St. to the Clow Ave. Baptist Church
to be used as a parsonage
Dent L. Lydick bought the Beers home on Main St. and will move it to a lot on E.
Canal St next to the M. P. Church from R. F. Baxter. where they will reside.
Mr. Lydick expects to enter the undertaking business here in the near future
The Glove Plant paid out about $35,000 in wages in 1924
E. D. Swigert has completed planking of the River St. bridge. It is 18 ft. wide & 640 ft. long
Mr. & Mrs. James Harding have sold their interest in the Harding-Muma dairy to
Elmer Emerson of Orange
Harvy Eagon and son Forest will open a radio and tailor shop in the
Maude S. Scott building on Canal St.
Stamm's Restaurant will move from Bridge St. to the Emerson building on West Main St.
Tyhurst and Wampfler are building an addition to their bakery building on Church St.
Newcomerstown Lumber Co. had a disastrous fire and are rebuilding their main building
Casino Dancing Hall, Mgr. Chas. Yingling. The Buckeye Serenaders to preform.
First reading of new ordinance to prohibit the construction or maintenance
of cesspools or privy vaults along streets where city water and sewers are available.
R. Andrews of Cambridge has opened the Candyland Confectionery Store
in the Emerson building
H. J. Uhrich and W. R. Hinds have purchased the undertaking business of H. J. Lydick
The name Lydick has been associated with the undertaking business in Newcomerstown
for over twenty five years, first conducted by the father, Dent L. Lydick, who was succeeded
by his son Homer J. Lydick. Mr. Hinds was formerly engaged with his father, John Hinds,
in the general store business.
The Newcomerstown Lumber Co. had a fire and are rebuilding.
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1925 - Manuel Yingling moved his Music Shop from Main St. to Cross St.
in the New Oxford Bank building.
F. H. Smythe Restaurant, on Bridge St.
Council turns down ordinance No. 134 which was to have regulated the
erection and maintenance of outside toilets as it was declared unconstitional.
The Cresent Hotel and Pool Room near the Penna. Depot will be sold at public sale.
H. Adams, W. State St. Grocer, has sold his stock of goods
to Dillehay & Atkinson E. State St and has taken a position with the latter firm
Earthquake scare hits this section. Slight tremors were felt in Newcomerstown.
The Masonic order has installed a new electric sign on the Hogue building on Main St.
The sign was installed by the Beiter Electric Shop
A new electrical burglar alarm was installed on the new Oxford Bank building
at the corner of Main and Cross St.
Marshal Jos. Twyman and Officer J. F. Fisher raided the shoe repair shop on Main St.
operated by Ellis Abraham, where they secured two gallons of whiskey.
Dumping of vegetable and animal matter which decays and forms an odor is
absolutely prohibited by council and the mayor
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1926 - The two-story brick business building on West Main St. owned by S. A. Emerson
was practically gutted by a destructive fire which was discovered about 3 a.m.
Tuesday by Dr. and Mrs. Kistler who occupy apartments in their building which
adjoins the damaged structure.

After turning in a fire alarm, Dr. Kistler immediately awakened Mrs. Nanny

Harding, who has been operating a restaurant in the Emerson building, and who

was asleep in an apartment in the rear of the restaurant.

D. B. Moore, filling station, corner of Pilling & East State St. is built to represent
an oil well derrick

Mrs. E. M. Carr has sold her millinery store onMain St. to Mrs. Chester Best

P. J. Atkinsos has purchased the V. R. Rehard grocery, corner of River & Church St.
formerly known as the Waters grocery. The name will be the Sterling Supply Store

Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd Ley to move their Vanity Fair Tea Room into the Central Hotel

L. O. Curtiss, jeweler, who has been occupying a room in the hotel building will move
his store to the room now occupied by the Leys in the old Oxford Bank building now
owned by The Home Building & Loan Co. The tea room to be on the first floor of hotel

Howard Bennett, photographer

1927 - The Beiter Bros. Electric Shop, new location in Ritz Theatre building on Bridge St.
The Ritz Tea Room will be opened Sat. by O. E. Maurer
The Globe Hotel, refinished inside and out. A. J. Snavely owner & A. J. Angelo Mgr.
Ward Foster has purchased the Barthalow Restaurant, corner of Bridge & Church St.
A permit was granted Chas. Lenzo to erect a gasoline storage and filling tank on

his premises at the corner of State St. and Clow Ave.
The present storm sewer in the old canal bed to be extended west through the leased
lands of J. M. Rehard and The Eureka Store Co. Mr. Rehard to erect a garage

1931 - A new cider mill installed at the Milburn mill on North Cross St. (1931-N)

1932 - The Cameo Beauty Salon recently opened on the second floor of the Taylor Bld. on Main St.

1934- Crystal Bottling Works, Rear Reed's Service Station

1935 - E. M. Carr Restaurant on E. Canal St. has sold to James Huff (1935-N)

1936 - Newcomerstown Live Stock Exchange opens with Earl Rice as president and

W. C. Blind as Mgr. The building is 36 x 40 ft. and is located on site of the former
railroad stock yards, near Chestnut St.

The Library will be open daily from 12 o'clock until 8 o'clock beginning Monday Sept. 7th

C. O. Taylor has been granted an agency permit by the board of liquor control for a branch
store which will be located in the hardware store on Main St.

D. F. Davis local druggist, who had the agency here when it was first established about
two years ago, withdrew his application several weeks ago.

1938 - Leech Motor Co. 108 N. River St.

1939 - On Monday night the mine shanty at the Leo Fenton coal mine, seven miles north
of Newcomerstown, was entered and mine supplies including rubber boots, carbide,
shovels and picks were taken. Deputy Sheriff Myers was here Tuesday investigating.
A local strip-mining project is scheduled to begin July 1 on the B. S. McKenzie farm
north of town. A Canton firm has taken a lease on the land and will operate under
the name of the Buckhorn Coal Co. Frank Wier is in charge of the project.
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1941 - Ike Norris, Blacksmith, east side of River St. north of Main St.

1945 - Thirty years ago William Norman sells garage on Canal St. to Bretzius Bros. Cosh.
Ten years ago the Foursquare Gospel Church plans a church building

1949 - Ferrell's Paint and Supply, 221 W. Main St.
Shoemaker Implement Store
Welker Sales and Service, 530 Heller Dr.
Leech Motor Co. 108 N. River St.
Funks Mobile Service, 700 E. State St.
Home Equipment Co. 105 River St.
C. O. Moder McCormick-Deering Dealer, 637 W. State St.
H. E. leading, Tire and Supply, 223 W. Main St.

1954 - Yarnells Store at Wolf, Leo Fenton
The Maldora Restaurant, Bridge St. has been sold by Mr. & Mrs. Mallory Morrow to
Mr. & Mrs. Carl Schlarb

1955 - Clarence N. Lucas, owner of Luke's Drive-In, North College St. has bought the Frank
Lenzo Market on Bridge St. and changing the name to Bridge St. Carry out Store.
Mr. Lucas came to Newcomerstown four years ago and bought the Drive-In and
Truck Stop on N. College St., which he will continue to operate.
Arthur Lenzo will manage the Bridge St. store with Mrs. Walter Couter as clerk.
The store carries a complete line of groceries and a delicatessen will open later.
Bill Heifner, Wallpaper, Paints and Sporting Goods, 108 S. River St.
Johnson Dari-Delite, founded in 1951, sold to Mr. & Mrs. Ed Aufmuth in 1955

1961 - Emerald Lanes Bowling Alley opened

1964 - Alchrome Products, 98 W. Elizabeth St.
Buss - Wilbert Vaults, 605 W. State St.
Coshocton Dairy Co-op, Rt. 16 west of Newcomerstown
Faith Ellen Candies, W. State St.
Fountain Equipment, 100 W. Elizabeth
Globe Specialties, 237 W. Canal St.
Goshen Brick and Tile Co. Rt. 36 east of Newcomerstown
Groovfold Inc. 213 W. Canal St.
Heller Tool Co. 641 Heller Dr.
Kurz - kasch Inc. 199 E. State St.
Ott Display Cones
Siberling Rubber Co. north end of Pilling St.
Weather Seal Co. Inc. Newport St.
Wenzt Concrete, West State Rd.
W. M. Brode Co. 100 W. Elizabeth St.
New Horizons Beauty Shop, 441 Tuscarawas Ave.
Mulvane's General Store was a Newcomerstown retail business in 1844 on Main St.
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1967 - Seilon Plant opened in 1954

1976 - The Victor Restaurant will open soon in the building formerly occupied by the
Commoodore Restaurant on Main St.
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Garforth Plant to start soon. Henry E. Hall Former Superintendent of the Sterling
Brass Works, has leased the Garforth plant and will be ready for operation in a few days.
Rody Betz, foundryman and Russell Bicker, coremaker are getting the plant ready.

New meat market in the W. M. Brode building on River St. The market will be in the
care of Benj. Murphy and Melvin Gross will have charge of slaughtering and live stock.

The Crescent Hotel, 25 room, restaurant and pool room near the Penna. depot
will be sold at public sale.

George Kokaneda has sold his pool room business to Frank W. Wise. Mr. Kokoneda and
George Pareson of the Candland store on Main St. will open a find billiard parlor on
Fifth Ave. Pittsburg. Mr. Pareson will continue his connection with the Candyland,
leaving management of the billiard parlor to his partner. The new proprietor of the local
pool room has been a blacksmith for years and later holding a responsible position with
the Buckhorn coal Co.

Having purchased the entire furniture stock of Mr. J. A. Rippeth, we must close out the
whole line within the next ten days. Household supply Store, W. Jones, Porp.

The F. L. Euga Coal Co. operating a big mine north of this city has leased the suite of rooms
in the K. of P. building recently occupied by the Newcomerstown Produce Co. The Produce
Co. have moved to offices more convenient to their plant in the Mrs. O. E. Willis

property on Canal St.

The Lydick undertaking business conducted during the past eight years by Mr. and Mrs.

H. J. Lydick was purchased last week by H. J. Uhrich of Gnadenhutten and W. R. Hinds.
The name Lydick has been associated with the undertaking business in Newcomerstown

for over twenty five years, first conducted by the father, Dent L. Lydick, who was succeeded
by his son Homer J. Lydick. Mr. Uhrich has been operating a sucessful undertaking business
at Gnadenhutten for about nine years. Mr. Hinds was formally engaged with his father,

John Hinds, in the general store business, but has been associated with Uhrich for some time
and has been taking a cource in embalming and funeral directing.

The Newcomerstown Telephone Co. was Organized. A. M. Beers was chosen president
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Loader and Son, Grocery, corner of River and Canal St.

E. C. Carter, Jewelry, 140 W. Main St.

V. Clark Everhart, Undertaker and Embalmer, corner of Church and River St.
Lydick, Undertaker

Dentist, Adamson Block

R. Hosick M. D. Index Block, 210 Cross St.

F. Hughes, Plumber

J. Russell Atty. Carter Block

Oxford Bank, Mulvane, Carter and Mulvane, 132 W. Main St.
Longshore Music Store, 106 W. Main St.

I. Carter Hardware, 137 W. Main St.

George Roche Atty.

Eagon, Druggist, Davis bought the store in 1916, 136 W. Main St.

George R. Little, Boots and Shoes
Newcomerstown Planing and Saw Mill, George Benton, John Wilson and J. H. Mulvane
The Eye Office, 1878 - 1882

O. A. Vogenitz
The Index
The Factory Store, Central Main St. 130 W. Main St.

Norman Lereman, 130 W. Main St.
Atkinson Service Station

V. C. Wells, Jeweler and Optician, River St.

L. S. Collins, Jeweler
Crater & Norman

Portrait and Biographical Record, 1895

John E. Hawkshaw, Merchant Tailor

George Gardner was elected Mayor of Newcomerstown in 1894, also had a butcher shop,
his Father was William Gardner

Paul Roberts and William Gardner erected a mill in 1836, the first in Newcomerstown

Smith & Dickinson, 101 W. Main St.
Dent & Powleson, 101 W. Canal St.

Central Motor Car Co. 213 W. Canal, Frank Rehard - Bretzius Bros.
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1 - Carr, Mrs. E. M., has sold her millinery store on Main St. to Mrs. Chester Best. (1926-N)
2 - Carr, Mrs. Grace, has purchased the C. R. Best Millinery Store. Mrs. Lucille Rothenstein
will be associated with her mother. (1927-N)

3 - Chamber of Commerce was organized Thursday, February 26, 1920. (1942-N)

4 - Chance, Clarence of Newcomerstown to open a cigar store in town. (1939-N)

5 - Coder, George, 21, dies of appendicitis at the home of J. E. Keiser. (1903-ML)

6 - Crater Building, controlled by Lloyd Murphy and son-in-law Byron Crater is getting a

new modern steam heating system. Now occupied by the Baltimore Clothing Co.
101 W. Main St. (1915-N)

7 - Crater, Byron and Ted also Messrs embark in the painting and decorating business (1910-N)

8 - Crater Hardware was founded by Isaiah Crater, built new building (1871 Vistor)

After his death in1894, his widow Anna operated the store. She died ten years later and
her twin children Mrs. Francis Smith and Vernon D. Crater took over operation. Vernon
bought his sisters share in 1907 and his son Edward Crater became manager. Mr. Crater's
widow, Anna E. Crater took over after his death in 1933 (1942-N)

9 - Davidorf D. will open a ladies furnishing store here April 1st (1919-ML)

10 - Duff Building, 117 - 121 S. River St. bought by Mrs. Sylvia Beiter from Mrs. E. S. Duff.
McCleary confectionery and dry cleaning will continue using the ground floors. Nazarene
Church upstairs. (1941-N)

11 - Ebersole, Dr. Glen, 108 Bridge St. moving to 149 S. Bridge St. (1954-N)

12 - Free Loan Library has moved to the Shannon Building. 211 N. Bridge (1909-ML)

13 - Golf Course, miniature, to open on the Fourth. (1930-N)

14 - Haver & Tevis, Painting, Paper Hanging, Decorating and Graining (1913-N)

15 - Holtzman, Mrs. F. J. buys the Mrs. E. R. Laughead millinery stock. (1903-ML)

16 - Home Equipment Co. founded 1937. 114 N. Bridge St. (39-D) - 113 W. Main St. (42-D)
Home Equipment Co. bought Crater Hardware 137 W. Main St. (May 1942-N)

105 N. River St. moved here 1947 - 130 W. Main St. (53-D) (56-D) - 242 Cross St. (65-D)

17 - Hosick, Dr. W. R. bought the old Morris Creter property on the N. W. Corner of Main and
Cross St. Later owned by Miss Minnie Asher. (1910-N)

18 - Kohler, George will open the Johnson bakery on Walnut St. (1915-N)

19 - Ley, J. W. is building an addition to his business block at the 147-149 S. River St. as a
wareroom for Scott's grocery and a packing room for Everhart's furniture. (1903-N)

20 - Mardis Grocery, 479 Oxford Ave. (1950-N)

21 - McConnell, C. B. grocery store on Railroad St. (1912-N)

22 - M. E. Methodst Church, 301 W. Church St. rebuilding and an addition. A tower will
replace the old steeple and the entire building veneered with a chocolate colored face
brick. the addition to be solid brick. (1914-N)

23 - Michael, A. M. Canal St. tailor, bought the Bert Leighninger on Spaulding Ave. (1907-N)

24 - Newcomerstown Produce Co. was started by J. S. Barnett in 1898 at 215 W. Church St.
In 1912 it was incorporated by Melancton Yingling, Manuel Yingling, William P.
Yingling, J. S. Barnett and Flora Geddes. (1939-N)

25 - Norman's livery barn badly damaged by fire. 228 N. Bridge St. (1903-ML)

26 - Ortt and Sheets have sold the Grand Theatre to George Christ, Uhrichsville. 209 W.
Main St. (1920-ML)

27 - Peck, J. shoe store has been taken over by Welsh & Marlowe. (1925-N)
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28 - Peerless Studio, general photographic work at 241 River St. above Peerless
Confectionery. (1937-N)

29 - Red Eagle Bus Co. was granted permission to install a gasoline tank in front of the
Reed barber shop building on Bridge St. (1923-N)

30 - Reiser, George and John West purchased the Dodge-Plymouth dealership in
Newcomerstown from Oscar Moffet. It originally was owned by Charles R. Leech (1952-N)

31 - Rennard, J. E. has moved from Milburn & Best's Mill to the F. W. Wise Blacksmith Shop,
221 W. Canal St. rear (1918-N)

32 - Sam's Bar, (1961-N)

33 - Scott Grill to add a new addition. The Grill was opened by Mr. and Mrs. Vane S. Scott
Six months ago. 132 W. Canal St. (Thursday, April 3, 1941)

34 - Silver Moon Tavern, Mrs. Rohrbacher Mgr. Route 21 S. E. of Newcomerstown (1942-N)

35 - Starts, Will opens new barber shops on River St. (1903-ML)

36 - Starts, Will has changes his location and now occupies the building on Rives St. vacated
by J. M. Wilson, the property belonging to the Masonic order. (1905-N)

37 - Sterling Faucet Co. was founded in Newcomerstown in 1907 and following a disastrous
fire in 1939, moved to Morgantown West Virginia. (1954-N)

38 - Swigert, Ernest R.. who has operated a harness and hardware store at the corner of
Main and Cross St. for 30 years has sold his building to Clarence E. Ortt. The sale also
included the smaller building just east of the Swigert store now occupied by the Home
Restaurant. Mr. Ortt plans to remove the present wooden structure and erect a new
building. 151 W. Main St. (1946-N)

39 - Thompson, Ray will again engage in the barber business at the Starts shop on River St.
(1918-N)

40 - Tuscarawas River will be straighten by the Coshocton Co. commissioners at the iron
bridge this side of Newcomerstown. (1907-N)

41 - Vickers Account File Plant soon to be in operation and will occupy the Douglas building
situated about a half block west of Goodrich St. and equal distance south of the Pan
Handle railroad. General manager is C. E. Brooks. (1913-N)

42 - Warner, Harry has opened up a new pool room in the Julia Bell property. (1903-ML)

43 - Welsh & Marlow's shoe store was to be opened this Thursday in the new location at
137 W. Main St. formerly occupied by the Home Equipment Co. Mrs. Virginia Marlowe
is the proprietor.

Welsh and Marlow entered shoe retailing in Newcomerstown in 1925 when they
purchased a store at the S. W. corner of Canal and River St. from Gladys Wilgus, now
residing on Main St. In 1928 they moved into the Ortt building at Main and Cross St.
201 W. Main St.

Mrs. Marlow said she had found paper records of Hicks and Neighbor who had a shoe
store at the S. W. corner of Canal and River St. dated in 1842 (1947-N)

44 - Woods Building at the corner of Bridge and Canal St. 104 E. Canal St. has been
purchased by Mr. and Mrs. John McCleary. They plan to move the Oxford Dry Cleaner
business from the Beiter building at 117 S. River St. (1946-N)

45 - Woods Service Station, just west of the mission on west State St. (1939-N)

46 - WPA projects may be responsible for weeding out obsolete ordinance in city laws.
(1940-ML)
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1 - Alchrome Products Co. founded by Herbert Smith in 1946 in new building on the site of the
old Sterling Faucet Co. 98 W. Elizabeth St. N. E corner of Elizabeth and Ohio St. (70)
2 - Anderson, Floyd P. General Contractor, 453 Barnet Ave. (80-D)
3 - Benton, George came to Newcomerstown in 1875 and had a Planing Mill,
he was born on Aug. 26, 1836, retired from business in 1902 and died in 1907
4 - Brass Works Building 1913
5 - Bridge, second R. R. Bridge built in1927, west of town
6 - Brooks & Roe, proprietors of the Grand Theatre, have purchased the Reel Theatre 1916 (ML)
7 - Brick Plant, owned and operated byThomas Crawford, just west of the East St. Cemetery
along the Railroad. Was here in 1883, also shows located on W. Church St.
8 - Canal completed in 1827
9 - Columbia Gas of Ohio office to close in Newcomerstown 1973 (ML)
10 - Elks rented old school on Main St. 1929
11 - Eureka Hardware Store, River St., purchased by the Robert Cathan's 1967 (ML)
12 - Glasgow - Port Washington Iron & Coal Co. Office & Furnace located On Baker Rd. in Glasgow
13 - Globe Brick Co. owned and operated by H. J. Heineke Co. of St. Louis Mo.
located on the east side of Route 21 a few hundred yards north of the present US 36
14 - Groovfold Fabricators consolidated operations which occupied several buildigs in 1979
to 1055 W. State St. which was Plant No. 1
15 - Hinds Building, Raymond McCune and Forest Berry open shoe store 1933 (ML)
16 - Home Restaurant Corner of Church and Bridge St, here in 1923
17 - Kurz - Kasch started here in 1961
18 - Larry's Texaco, corner of W. State St. 1969
19 - Mulvane, J. H. Cigar Store, In Peck Building on Main St. Opened in 1870
20 - Mulvane, J. H. was a Engineer at a Planing Mill on Chestnut St. in 1874
21 - Mulvane, John came to Newcomerstown in 1801
22 - Myers, Milan Electrical Contractor, 144 Bridge St. 1925
23 - Novelty Brick Plant, owned and Operated by R. L. Shoemaker of this town and
Mr. Cassingham of Coshocton, Located south of the river about a quarter of mile
south east of the present Ohio Power sub-station.
24 - Novelty Coal Mine, owned by the Novelty Brick Plant was in this same area
25 - Ohio's greatest flood does untold damage. Newcomerstown sustains heavy
property loss as nine-tenths of town is under water 1913 (ML)
26 - Oxford Bank plans to build a new bank building 1923 (ML)
27 - Puritan Laundry, 138 W. Main St. 47 years in Newcomerstown 1969 page 48
28 - Red Eagle Bus Co. rents room in Reed property on Bridge St. for bus station 1923 (ML)
29 - School, one of the first schools was on Church St. near the Trinity Methodist Church
30 - Shoemaker Garage, about 1,200 attend Ford opening 1923 (ML)
31 - Sinclair Products at the Bridge
32 - Sterling Faucet Co. founded in 1913 by John and Clark Beggs, Destroyed by fire in 1940
33 - Trailer Park established for returning Veterans of World War 11, located in valley north of
Main St. just east of C & M Railroad tracks
34 - Treasure, Earl Mayor takes over managerment of Shell Service Station on W. State St.
1943 (ML)
35 - Wood's Service Station - Fruit Market W. State St.
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1 - Band Stand, Messars, E. C. Carter and R. H. Hawthorne build a structure for the Band's
use in giving open air concerts. That it is a rather crude and primitive affair does not
make the motive insignificant. If this step induces the town to provide a suitable
Band Stand, these gentlemen will be entitled to the gratitude of the whole people. 1888

2 - Byrd Ambulance, (73) (74)

3 - Catch - All Cottage, Rear 614 S. Oxford Ave. (78)

4 - Courtesy boxes mounted on parking meters for convenient fine paying 1959

5 - Fairchild's Sohio, I-77 & US 36 (72)

6 - J & M Ceramics, Wilson Ave.

7 - Jack & Jill, now Rogers Grocery

8 - Luncheonette, Mr. and Mrs. Lester Ellwood
sell to Mr. and Mrs. John Mc Kean in 1945

9 - Marietta & Pittsburg Railroad came to Newcomerstown in 1873
In 1880 the line became the Cleveland & Marietta Railroad by then connections with
the B&O in Cambridge and the Pan Handle Line in Newcomerstown had been made.
When it reached Dover, Jay Gould owner of Wheeling & Lake Erie Railroad coming
from Toledo bought the C&M Line from Dover to Marietta. He sold it in the late 1880s.
The C&M Railroad which ran from Marietta to Dover fell into receivership in 1885.

It was bought by the Pennsylvania Railroad in 1899.

10 - Meg's Gift Baskets, 212 W. Main St.

11 - Newcomerstown, Ohio Canal passed through its midst, and two railroads the
Pittsburg, Cincinnati & St. Louis, and the Wheeling & Lake Erie intersect within
the limits of the town (1884-H)

12 - Newcomerstown Railroad Depot, also known as Union Station,
built in 1899 and demolished in November 1981

13 - Schneider, Charles Sr. is having a two story frame building erected on
this lot at the corner of Man and River St. , west of Lydick's Furniture
Store. The Lower floor of the building is to be occupied by Dr. R. A. Goudy,
and will make very commodious office rooms. The carpenter work is being
done by Baxter & Neal. Dec. (1903-N)

14 - Shalosky, S. A. Feed, RR 1 (54-D)

15 - Smetts Hilltop Service Station, RR1 (54-D)

16 - Steubenville & Indiana Railroad goes from Steubenville by way of Uhrichsville

to Coshocton The road from Steubenville to Newark was in Newcomerstown in 1851,
opened for traffic in April 1855.
But as it no connection east or west, it did not prosper and before 1860 passed into
receivership. It finally was merged with the Pennsylvania Railroad in 1867,
by which time direct connection had been established both to the east and to the west.
17 - Style Center, in the Theatre (78)
18 - Tedrow, G. F. property known as the Johnson Feed Mill Building
on E. Canal St. sold to L. H. and H. M. Eagon, who
purchased the property as an investment in 1924
19 - Wilgus building on Main St. is being pulled down to make room for a
handsome brick building. This improvement is due to the enterprize of
M. Yingling, who will occupy it when completed. April 4, 1888
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1 - Adams, H. W. State St. Grocer has sold his stock of goods to Dillehay and
Atkinson, E. State St. and has taken a position with the latter firm (1925-N)
2 - American Legion, corner of Main and River St.
3 - Barnett, L. H. new block building addition added to rear of garage
on Canal St. covering all the canal land behind it. (1924-N)

4 - Berry, E. V. M. D. moved office to the second floor in the Mulvane Building

over Raine's Dry Goods Store on Main St.

5 - Buckhorn, settlement on the Cleveland and Marietta highway
four miles north of Newcomerstown (1924-N)

6 - Casino Dance Hall, Manager Charles Yingling (1924-N)

7 - Eagon, Harvey and son Forest will open a Radio and Tailor Shop in the
Maude S. Scott building on Canal St. (1924-N)

8 - Foster, Ward has purchased the Barthalow Restaurant,
corner of Bridge and Church St.

9 - Glove Plant at Newcomerstown started several years ago (1924-N)

10 - Hall, Henry E. has leased the Garforth Plant and will reopen it.

11 - Harding, Mr. and Mrs. James sell the Harding - Muma Dairy to
Elmer Emerson (1924-N)

12 - Jones, Mr. Warren propriator of the Household Supply Store, has purchased
the entire stock of the J. A. Rippeth Furniture Store. Mr. 1. B. Palmer, who
operates a grocery in the east half of the Vogenitz Building, will occupy the
room to be left vacant by the sale of the furniture stock. (1918-N)

13 - K. K. K. A loud explosion announced the burning of a fiery cross on the hill north of
this city, which is reported to have been a demonstration by the Junior K. K, K.

14 . Lydick, Dent L. has purchased the Beers home on Main St. and will
move building to a lot on E. Canal St. next to the M. P. Church (1924-N)

15 - Lydick Undertaking Business sold to H. J. Uhrich and W. R. Hinds

16 - Moore, D. B. erects addition to his Service Station for automobile storage,
corner of Canal and College St. (1924-N)

17 - Newcomerstown Lumber Co. had fire. (1924-N)

18 - New ringing system at Telephone Office (1924-N)

19 - New telephone directories have been issued by the Bell Telephone Co.
with the announcement that hereafter all calls must be
made by number instead of name.

20 - The Novelty Brick Co. to be sold at public auction on Jan. 25, 1918.
the Plant has been shut down since last summer. The lack of orders on
account of the war made the shutdown necessary.

21 - Ordinance No. 184 prohibitihg the erection or maintenance of outside
toilets, was givenn its second reading. (1925-N)

22 - Palmer & Williams purchase Ortt Grocery on Main St. (1914-N)

23 - Stamm's Restaurant will move from Bridge St. to the Emerson building
on W. Main St.(1924-N)

24 - Swigert, E. D. has completed his work of planking the River St. bridge (1924-N)

25 - Tyhurst and Wampfler Bakery on Church St. (1924-N)

26 - Yingling, Manuel moves Music Shop from Main St. to Cross St in the
new Oxford Bank Building. (1925-N)
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1 - Brode and Stowe's new garage located on the corner of Canal and River St.
is now open for service. The building is new, large, modern and fireproof.
gasoline and lubricants. Safe storage. (1912-N)

2 - Brooks, C. E. and F. H. Roe have purchased the Brode and Stowe garage (1915-ML)

3 - Chapman, J. W. and Bunk Chapman have taken charge of the dairy business.
success to the Messrs. Chapman. (1903-N)

4 -Cole, J. A.. Ice, 806 E. State St.

5 - Earthquake Scare, tremors were noticed by Ex-mayor John C. Ross and
Night Marshal J. F. Fisher who were in the former's office on the second
floor of the Emerson building. Also felt in the Masonic club rooms on the
second floor of the Hogue building. (1925-N)

6 - F. L. Euga Coal Co. north of town, has located their offices in the K. of P.
building. The Produce Co. has move their offices from the K. of P. building to
the Mrs. O. E. Wills property on Church St. to be more convenient to their plant.

7 - Hall, Henry E. former superintendent of the Sterling Brass Works, has
leased the Garforth plant and will be ready for operation soon.

8 - Hawkshaw, John E. was a Merchant Tailor here about 1891

9 - Jones, W. Prop. of Household Supply Store purchased furniture stock from
J. A. Rippeth to resell. (1918-N)

10 - Kokaneda, George has sold his pool room business to Frank W. Wise who

has been in the blacksmith business and worked for the Buckhorn Coal Co.
11 - Marshal Jos. Twyman and Officer J. F. Fisher last Saturday, raided
the shoe repair shop on Main St. operated by Ellis Abraham, where it is said
they secured two gallons of whiskey. (1925-N)

12 - Masonic Lodge was started in Newcomerstown in 1849 (1964-N)

13 - Masonic Order, in the Hogue building on Main St. has installed a new
electric sign. It was erected by the Beiter Electric Shop. (1925-N)

14 - Murphy, Simeon House Mover

15 - Oxford Bank, corner of Main and Cross St. has an electrical burglar
alarm system installed by Safety Alarm Co. of Grand Rapids, Mich. (1925-N)

16 - Pareaon, George has Candyland Store on Main St.

17 - Rippeth, John A. born in 1847 died 1942 age 94. came to Newcomerstown
34 years ago and engaged in the undertaking and the furniture business.
He sold his interest in 1918 to J. W. Jones. (1942-OB)

18 - Saw mill had been located on the site where George Miskiman had his
Grain Mill in 1877. Corner of River and Canal St.

19 - Shoemaker, R. Lellan porperty has a frontage of about 450 ft. on Buckhorn
Road, facing north, and containing 8 nice building sites. (1925-N)

20 - Steeker, F. A. was Mgr. of the Factory Store (1925-N)



Additional Information Page 5

1 - Barcroft, George W. 1869 - 1935, 50 years ago he began his apprentieship in the

slating business with the Wilgus Hardware Company. (OB)

2 - Bowers, Joe & John Hammond owned and published the Newcomerstown Index,

located on E. Main St. for one year. Feb. 1906

3 - Burris, W. R. & brother John A. Burris, Mercantile Business.

4 - Burris, Robert was killed by lightning in 1868

5 - Dickinson, C. C. Drug Store in the building owned by Samuel Douglas,

corner of Main and Cross St. Later with father-in-law Andrew Wilkin in the milling
business at the old Wilkin Mill below the lock. It has been torn down. He died Aug. 1917
6 - Entertainment given by Dr. A. D. Browning's Remedy Co.
The Doctor has secured "The Allen's" George and Cora,
the famous black face Comedians to preform at the event.
They are on the lot between the C. & M. R. R. tracts and the
school house on State St. 1902
7 - Gardner, M. C. Barber Shop moved into basement of the
Lewis & Salladay Grocery building (1923-N)
8 - Haver, H. E. & J. A. Tevis, Contractors Painting, Paper Hanging, Decorating
and Graining (1913-N)

9 - Lieser, Henry Shoe Store will move to a room to be vacated by the Emerson Bakery 1903

10 - Little, H. G. Tanner, South Canal St. Nov. 5, 1873

11 - Lucas, Clarence N. owner of Luke's Drive-In, North College St. has bought the
Frank Lenzo Market on Bridge St. and changing the name to Bridge St. Carry Out
Store in 1955. Mr Lucas, bought the Drive-In and Truck Stop on N. College St. in 1951
and will continue to operate it.

12 - Marks, Miss father conducted a Dry Goods Store on the site now occupied by the
Standard Oil Co. at the corner of Canal and River St. The Family left Newcomerstown
more than forty years ago. She died in 1939

13 - McConnell, Covert B. Res. 111 1/2 N. Bridge St. (42-D)

14 - Neighbor, Judge built the first dwelling-house in New Comerstown. He also erected
the first store building, a brick on the southwest corner of Canal and Bridge St.

15 - Presbyterian Church has plans to build a new building Building (1873-N)

16 - Railroads, the Pittsburgh, Cincinnati & St. Louis, and the Wheeling & Lake Erie
intersect within the limits of Newcomerstown (1884-H)

17 - Riggs, L. G. and A. E. Warner of Cambridge have purchased the Grand Theatre 1912

18 - Sargent, Levi started a saddler-shop in New Comerstown in 1836

19 - Warner Field, ball park, south side of Neighbor St. just west of Goodrich St.
behind the three houses that were on the S. W. corner of Goodrich & Neighbor St.

20 - Whiting, D. C. has purchased the barbering outfit from Clarence Bean located

in the Fountain Hotel. W. C. McKim will be the Barber. Sept. 1912

21 - Wiley, Roy becomes sole owner and Manager of the Grand Theatre. Oct. 1912

22 - Wood covered bridges over the canal, one at River St. and one at Bridge St. were
replaced by iron swing bridges. One in 1872, the upper canal bridge and in 1876
the lower bridge. The covered bridges were built sometime after 1852
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1 - Argus Editors and Proprietors, Dunham and Buchanan (1873-N)
2 - Barnett, L. H. Willys, Overland and Nash, 128 E. Canal St. (32-D)
3 - Beauregard, Fred Metropolitan, Canal St. (32-D)
4 - Bicentennial Store, 135 W. Main St. (76-D)
5 - Brooks Grocery, Clow Ave. (32-D)
6 - Buckhorn Rd. was same as State Road north of Newcomerstown (1873-N)
7 - Central Casualty Co. S. F. Leech, Main St. (32-D)
8 - City Officers, Mayor - E. R. Pocock, Clerk - H. G. Little, Marshal - James Mulvane
9 - Davis, Marion Confectionaries, River St. (32-D)
10 - Elliot, Roy buys half interest in the Kandy Kitchen
11 - Exchange Hotel Drs. Finley & Wernett, Dentistry, every Monday (1873-N)
12 - Exchange Hotel Wm. Williams Prop. corner of Canal and Bridge St. (1873-N)
13 - Fenton, Leo coal mine is 7 miles north of town (1939-N)
14 - Gardner, Barber Shop, Main St. (32-D)
15 - Hays, Dr, has fire damage in office, $75 dollars (1911-ML)
16 - Heskett, Floral, 228 McKinley (32-D)
17 - Hikers Club gives a Masquerade Ball in the Burris - Sells Building (1911-ML)
18 - Home Building and Loan established Mar. 15, 1898
19 - Lieser, C. bought store on W. Main St. from Theodore Crater 1903
20 - Loos' Repair Shop S. McKinley Ave. (32-D)
21 - Mulvane Drugs, Douglas Building, corner of Bridge and Canal St.
22 - Murphy, Pearl Realtor, Canal St. (32-D)
23 - Photo Shop, E. Canal St. north side (1895-M)
24 - Portz, R. M. & Co. Painter, 224 E. Canal St. (32-D)
25 - Pryor Grocery, 153 River St. (32-D)
26 - Randles Grocery, W. State St. (32-D)
27 - Robey, Barber Shop, River St. (32-D)
28 - Russell, T. J. Attorney, 101 Main St. (32-D)
29 - State Bureau of Motor Vehicles, 130 W. Main St. (76-D) 135 W. Main St. (77-D)
30 - Stowe, S. L. buys the Hosick property on River St. (1911-ML)
31 - Strip-mining project to begain about July 1 on the B. S. McKenzie farm
north of town. It will operate under the name of Buckhorn Coal Co. (1939-N)
32 - Van Sickle Repair Shop, corner of Spaulding and State St. (32-D)
33 - Yarnells store, located in Wolf 1954

April 4, 1888

The old Wilgus Building on Main St. is being pulled down to make room for a handsome
brick. This improvement is due to the enterprize of M. Yingling, who will occupy it when
completed.

A very commendable public sprit is shown by Messars, E. C. Crater and R. H. Howthorne in
the erection of a structure for the Band's use in giving open air concerts. That it is a rather
crude and primitive affair does not make the motive insignificant. If this stept induces the
town to provide a suitable Band Stand, these Gentlemen will be entitled to the gratitude of
the whole people.
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1 - Bennett, Howard photographer (1926-N)
2 - Buckhorn Creek work starts by some 100 WPA workers to straighten it (1939-ML)
3 - Carson, Ellis F. and wife engaged in photography, he died in 1908
4 - Canton Brick Co. lands large contracts calling for 80,000 bricks (1929-ML)
5 - College St. Methodist Church and Trinity Methodist Church joined together
to become Christ United Methodist Church on Oak St. in 1969
6 - Coon chase attended by soom 400 at Hillside Park (1949-ML)
7 - Crater, Theodore elected president of Oxford Bank succeeding the late
George B. Mulvane (1929-ML)

8 - Fox, Ralph succeeds George Hayward as manager of Neilkirk Store here (1919-ML)
9 - Huff, Paul takes over floral business of Huff and Hartline (1929-ML)
10 - Kistler, Dr. Henry purchases property of Dr. Hosick at Main and Cross St. (1919-ML)
11 - K & W. Grocery, burglars take $15, corner of Chestnut and E. State St. (1969-ML)
12 - Little, John F. Minister of African Methodist Episcopal Church,

dies at age 91 (1999-ML)
13 - Marlowe, Ralph plane crash at West Lafayette airport fatal, age 50 (1949-ML)
14 - MP Church changes changes name to College St. Methodist as result of merger of

the ME north and ME south and the Methodist Protestant Churches (1939-ML)
15 - Mulvane, George W. founder and president of the Oxford Bank dies age 82 (1929-ML)
16 - Murray, Dr. G. W. dental offices gutted by fire (1929-ML)
17 - Newcomerstown News updated newswriting equipment

with electronic mini-disk terminals (1979-ML)
18 - Ohio Power buys Kanuckle building on River St. (1949-ML)
19 - Ortt, Oliver begins construction of Starlite Drive-In Theater (1949-ML)
20 - Raine, C. L. purchases the Factory Store from Green-Joyce Co. of Columbus (1919-ML)
21 - Silverhorn Gas Station on south 21 hit by thieves,

fifth time in less than eight months (1969-ML)
22 - St. Francis de Sales Church, new parish hall completed (1969-ML)
23 - Swimming pool construction begins (1949-ML)
24 - Undertakers J. W. Jones, H. J. Lydick and Joseph Mathews form

new company (1929-ML)
25 - Wood, J. E. and Son Purchase Foundry and Machine Shop of Curby and Son (1909-ML)
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1 - Andrews, R. has opened the Candyland Confectionery Store in the
Emerson building (1924-N)

2 - Bean, Russell J. Manger of Baltimore Clothing Store (26-D)

3 - Brown, Earl J. Manager of Olinger Motor Car Co. (26-D)

4 - Buckhorn Creek was changed in 1939

5 - Carter, Arthur M. tinner Taylor Hardware Co. (26-D)

6 - Dickinson, C. C. Drug Store in the building owned by Samuel Douglass

7 - Douglass Building Main St.

8 - Douglass Electric Theater (1909-N)

9 - Hill, Elmer R. tinner Taylor Hardware Co. (26-D)

10 - Hill, William M. blacksmith (26-D)

11 - Jones, John 1918 Douglass Building

12 - Jones, John 1919 Vogenitz Building
corner of Main and Cross St.

13 - Jones, John has moved his Undertaking Business to a room
in the Vogenitz building (1919-ML)

14 - Jones, Warren Prop. of Household Supply Store purchased furniture stock
from John A. Rippeth to resell (1918-N)

15 - Laub, Daniel blacksmith (26-D)

16 - Ley, Lloyd M. Prop. Central Hotel (26-D)

17 - Mulvane Drugs, Douglass Building, corner of Bridge and Canal St.

18 - Ortt, C. E. Co. C. E. Ortt - J. E. Loader - M. W. Danford, 205 W. Main St. (26-D)

19 - Palmer, I. B. who operates a grocery in the east half of the Vogenitz Building,
will occupy the room to be left vacant by the sale of the furniture stock

20 - Riggle, J. H. Dentist, 172 Main St. (32-D)

21 - Rippeth, John A. born in 1847 died 1942 age 94, came to Newcomerstown
34 years ago and engaged in the undertaking and the furniture business.
He sold his interest in 1918 to J. W. Jones, his son-in-law (1942-OB)

22 - Sells, Elmer poultry, h 503 Tuscarawas Ave. (26-D)

23 - Torjusen, Tabias S. Izzy Inn Billiard Room (26-D)

24 - Welsh, Roy J. Confectioner 113 N. Bridge St. (26-D)

25 - Yingling, Merriman R. Insurance Agent, h 111 N. College St. (26-D)

26 - Zimmer Lumber Co. Henry, Albert and Arthur, 150 W. Canal St. (26-D)
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1800 - James Campbell had local trading post
1808 - John Douglas became first local justice of the peace
1827 - Villege was laid out in plot of 31 lots, three streets. Newccomerstown got its present
name. Ohio Canal has been built.
1855 - April, East-West railroad, later the Pennsylvania, was built through here.
1868 - Newcomerstown incorporated, John Wilson was the first Mayor
1895 - James B. Clow Co. Plant started here
1898 - Newcomerstown News is founded
1899 - Novelty Brick Co. sold to R. L. Shoemaker, Henry Hess, W. M. Brode
and J. S. Barnet for $40,000
Firm of Kiser and Rusk dissolved
J. Wilkie Rusk buys the News
First National Bank organized with Dr. A. M. Beers as President
Land for the new building bought from J. D. Reed
Pennsylvania Railroad buys C & M Line
1900 - Council asked to buy electric arc lights for streets
John E. Woods completes new building on Canal St.
1901 - Five acres of ground for the new Water Works Reservoir are
purchased from J. S. Lyons
Howard Anderson's big three-story building on Main St. completed
This is now the C. E. Ortt Building
The Tuscora Co. Sheet Steel Mill - Tin Plating Mill, is being built at a
cost of $200,000 in the west end
Electric lights are the next improvement slated for this community
1902 - Council changes from gas to electric lights
Public Water Works test prove satisfactory, accepted by Council
1903 - Newcomerstown News vacates old quarters in the new Vogenitz
Block and moves to two front room in same building
West State St. Bridge collapses
Crayton Norman's Livery Stable damaged by fire
1904 - The News Office moves into rooms over Emerson Bakery
New C & M iron bridge planned south of town
1905 - United Brethrens to build new Church on State St.
Gas pipes are being laid in Newcomerstown
1906 - Public Library created
Ground broken for establishing Jamestown File Works
Council decides town will have electric arc lights
New Lutheran Church is dedicated
1907 - News Office to central Main St.
1908 - Home Improvment Co. incorporated
Kimbolton Mill Fire
1909 - The Public Library moves to Shannon's Building on Bridge St.
Church of Christ on West State St. dedicated
1910 - Oil heating system installed in Rex File Works
1911 - Cloudburst causes Buckhorn Creek to overflow and wash out the C&M tracks north
of town and damage the Globe Brick Plant, Kennedy's and Blair's Mill
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1912 - John Kistler,16, loses foot in train accident
Newcomerstown voted against open saloon, 5th time in seven years
Officers of the newly incorported Eureka Store Co. are J. A. Murphy, pres;
John E. Wood, secretary-treasure; J. A. Montgomery, manager.

Two-story O. A. vogenitz building destroyed by fire.

1913 - Parcel Post instituted by Post Office
Newcomerstown sustains heavy property loss in Ohio's greatest flood
River St. bridge south of town falls, kills Lyle Crawford, workman
Sterling Specialty Co. of Pittsburg to locate Brass Works here
Zack Thalheimer, prominent clothier of this town, killed in automobile accident

1914 - Sewage disposal plant discussed by citizens

1915 - J. M. Kaden buys Baltimore Store
Masonic rooms in Sells Building Dedicated
A new burglar and fireproof vault being installed at Oxford Bank

1916 - Newcomerstown Post Office moved to the K. of P. Building on Main St.
New Methodist Eoisopal Church dedicated
Work of putting in sewers in Newcomerstown has started
K. of P. dedication

1917 - Ohio Service Co. gets light contract for town
M. C. Julien retires as editor and publisher of News
Otto Julien succeeds his father as editor and publisher
Rex File Plant to be rebuilt and operated by
Heller Brothers Co. of Newark, New Jersey
New office and radiator extensions at Clow Plant nearing completion

1918 - Dedication of St. Francis de Sales Catholic Church
New First Colored Baptist Church on Clow dedcated

1919 - River St. and Canal St. paving contract let to W. M. Brode and Co.

1920 - Council to pave Main St. from C. & M. Railroad east to west line of College St. and from
intersection of River St. to Goodrich St. also Church St. between River and Bridge St.
Glove Plant starts operating on Bridge St.

Eureka Co. buys Miskimen Store

Curfew Ordinance passed by council

Street letter boxes ready for use

West Lawn Cemetery new burial site for Newcomerstown

1921 - C. & M. passenger train wrecked one mile north of town, more than 50 injured

1922 - Engineer instructed to make estimates for City Water Plant
The new High School and Water Works bond issues Carry

1923 - Site purchased for new High School Building opposite West School Building

1924 - Town takes over Water Works
Bell Co. takes over local telephone lines

1925 - Rotary Club organized here
Vixen Tool Works to locate here
Clow Ave Church destroyed by Fire

1926 - $50,000 theatre to be erected here

1927 - New picture show named Ritz Theatre, open for business
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1928 - Heller Tool Plant to be moved here
The News Printing Co. anounces purchase of Newcomerstown
Index from Edward S. Duff, and the consolidation of these two
papers will be known as the Newcomerstown News and Index
1929 - First talking picture "My Man" starring Fanny Brice
shows at Ritz Theatre
New Elks Lodge instituted in Newcomerstown
J. C. Penney Store opens here
News Printing Co. installs late Babcock Optimus two - revolution
cylinder press and folding machine with motor attached
1930 - C. & M. abandons New Philadelphia - Cambridge passenger train service
1931 - J. G. Bair Co.opens store here
Newcomerstown Garden Club organized
Davis Drug Store robbed
Charles Lieser organizes Boys Band
Clarence Ott home, destroyed by fire
1932 - 100th Anniversary of the Methodist Protestant Church celebrated
1933 - The First National Bank and the
Home Building and Loan Co.resume business
$5,000 fire at Clow Radiator Shop
1934 - Clow Radiator Dept. resumes work
Milk truck goes through bridge bridge at Orange
Kilgore Toy Plant sold to R. E. Matticks
1935 - Public Library rooms in Kaden Building, opens to public
New bridge west of town open to traffic
Lutherans celebrate centennial
Flood waters sweep north side of town when C. & M. tracts go out
Newcomerstown has dial telephones
Heller Brothers enlarging plant
1936 - Construction starts on school addition
1937 - Newcomerstown quakes cause excitement, no damage
Excavating begins for new Post Office on Canal St.
1938 - Legion home dedicated
New Catholic Church dedicated
1939 - Blaze destroys Sterling Faucet Co. Plant
100 men begin flood control job on Buckhorn
W. P. A. finishes Buckhorn job at cost of $15,992
Newcomerstown 125 year old parade and pageant to be featured
1940 - State St. Greenhouse swept by fire
Clows to cut pipe shop into seven plant sites
Sterling Faucet Plant goes to Morgantown
Ohio Power Office robbed of $600
New beer law means dry Sunday mornings
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1941 - Orange Bridge falls under steel truck
Clow gegins Manufacture of overhead heaters
Moose Lodge Prepared for $11,000 remodeling work on home
First Sermon monument dedicated on Pilling St.
Negro pilot sets plane down in forced landing on river
1942 - Neighbor Co. closes after 56 years in business
Elks Lodge buys K. of P. Building
658 resister for fuel oil - Gas rationing under way
1943 - Meat rationing begins
Town gets ready for black-out
New Nazarene Church dedicated
Services held for George A. Beers, killed at Goodrich St. crossing
Curfew ruling, children to be home by 10 pm
1944 - Council endorses playground project
Deed received for park playground
Produce Co. Storage Plant gutted by fire, $35,000 loss
Produce Plant bought by Frank Underwood,
Harold Woodard and John J. Gainor
New food restrictions placed in effect
1945 - Mulvane Park goes back to granter
Ration Board moves to Main St.
Swimming pool bond issue carries
1946 - Beiter's Memorial business sold to L. M. Kanuckle
Council authorizes $30,000 bond issue for remodeling Town Hall
1947 - L. O. Curtiss Jewelry store robbed of $5,000 worth of gems and watches
Parking meters installed in business district
First passenger train on C. & M. for 20 years
New Milk Company Plant to locate here
Cascade Iron Corp. to mine ore here, builds smelting plant here
1948 - Tiny Tot Furniture Co. to locate here
Village officials move in to remodeled Town Hall
Newcomerstown News celebrates 50th birthday
Touraine Supper Club opens on N. College St.
Twenty "white way" lights installed on Main
W. E. Ourant buys Jones - Lydick - Castle Funeral Home
1949 - Council votes $50,000 for swimming pool
Dr. C. E. Harco, 29, suicides in his apartment on main St.
Willis R. Stoffer buys Taylor Hardware
Mason's celebrate centennial of lodge
1950 - Leech Motor Co. is sold to Oscar G. Moffett and Lloyd E. Bair
R. Lellan Shoemaker sells Ford Agency to D. H. Bibler, Cleveland
Swiss File Plant brought here by Heller Bros Co.
Nearly 3,000 attend dedication at CY Young Park
Pennsylvania R. R. flier rams troop train near here, 33 killed
$300,000 bond issue for sewage system to be voted on
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1951 - Robert & Richard Stoffer puchase Ford Agency From Darwin H. Bibler
Ramsey buys Stewart Heating Co. on River St.

1952 - Masonic Building built

1953 - B. K. Castle buys C. E. Ortt Furniture Store on Main St.
Sewer Plant built

1954 - Seiberling Co. built
Mr. & Mrs. Carl Schlarb buy Maldora Restaurant
New Motel with 8 units built by R. L. Shoemaker

1955 - Sterling Faucet Co. expands

1959 - Railroad crossing gates installed in Newcomerstown
M & M Trucking Co. moves into Newcomerstown
Tri - County Sportsman Club started

1960 - J. C. Penney closes
United Department Store opens
Railroad Shanties are removed

1961 - Addy buys Bonnell Funeral Home
Kurz - Kasch comes to Newcomerstown
Bowling Lanes scheduled to open here

1963 - Hills opens Shoes Store on Main St.
Haver Building bought by Baptist Church
Kroger opens new store

1964 - Fire at Baker Heating Co.



1840 - 270

1850 - 476

1860 - 577

1870 - 791

1880 - 926

1890 - 1,251
1900 - 2,659
1910 - 2,943
1920 - 3,389
1930 - 4,265
1940 - 4,564
1950 - 4,514
1960 - 4,273
1970 - 4,155
1980 - 3,986
1990 - 4,012
2000 - 4,008
2010 - 3,822

Newcomerstown Population



Newcomerstown History — Page 1

The first settler known here was John Mulvane, who had an account at a store in
Gnadenhutten. Several squatter's families lived in cabins dotted about the surrounding
hills. The pioneers feared malaria and as a usual thing built their cabins not on the fertile
valley land, but upon the heavily wooded and often rocky hills.

David Johnson, a Mr. Sills, Daniel Harris and Joseph and William Mulvane were among
the very earliest pioneers. George Bible, Barney Riley and John Pierce, were hunters and
since they had not obtained a legal right to the land on which they were living when the
owners came, were known as squatters. One squatter, whose name may sound familiar, was
Nicholas Funston. He was living on the Stark Patent prior to 1816.

In 1814, Nicholas Neighbor came from Morris County, N. J. and, impressed with the
location, purchasrd 1900 acres of the original Beaver Patent for himself and others. The
following year a colony of about 60 emigrants came from New Jersey. No shelter was
available exept the abandoned Indian cabins of the former Newcomer's Town, they moved
from them nearly 40 years ago.

In these they lived until their own cabins could be built. In 1816 and 1817, other settlers
from New Jersey followed, among them being the Miller, Tufford, Creter, Gardner, Stouffer
and Booth families.

According to one history of the township, the first school was taught by Jacob Miller in his
cabin, situated north of the river and near the county line. Another school is said to have
been taught by Seth Hart in the Stouffer cabin, farther east along the river. The village of
Newcomerstown was formally laid out in 1827 when the Ohio Canal was built. The original
plat contained 34 lots, 2 tiers north and one south of the canal. Basin and Canal streets ran
east and west, dividing the lots in those directions, while Bridge and Cross streets
separated the lots in the north and south lines.

Names of many streets laid out since that time have served to preserve the names of some
of the early settlers. They were Neighbor, Mulvane, Goodrich, West, Nugen and Pilling.

The village contained one building at the time it was laid out. Located immediately south
of the present depot. It was several years old and occupied by Nicholas Neighbor. He erected
the first store building, and with Jacob Overholt, operated the first store, which was located
on the site of Britten's Grocery.

In 1830 the village contained four buildings. Ten years later, Newcomerstown had a
population of 270, showing the influence of the canal upon its growth.

A sawmill was built by Edmund Smith about 1833, directly north of the canal on Buckhorn
Creek. A flour mill was built about 1836 at the west end of Basin st. Before that farmers had
to grind their own corn and wheat or drive considerable distance to other mills.

In the early days of the settlement, the closest market for farm products was Pittsburgh.

All manner of goods was shipped by way of the canal and it also was a good source for news.
One bit of exciting news for Newcomerstown residents appeared in the Steubenville
Messenger May 31, 1851.

The route of the Steubenville & Indiana Railroad, after careful surveys, has been
determined. Its location was decided at the last meeting of the Board of Directors. It leaves
Steubenville through the Cross Creek Valley, then by way of Urichsville to Coshocton.

The road from Steubenville to Newark was opened for traffic in April 1855. But as it had no
connection further east or west, it did not prosper and before 1860 passed into receivership.



Newcomerstown History  Page 2

It finally was merged with the Pennsylvania Railroad in 1867, by which time direct
connections had been established both to the east and to the west.

Few stories seem to have been handed down concerning the building of the railroad, but
various incidents during the Civil War made mention of it. President Lincoln passed
through here on his way to Washington in 1861.

In 1860, Newcomerstown had a population of 577, which included many young men who
joined the Union Army. At first no company was mustered right in Newcomerstown, but
several were raised in surrounding towns which the men joined.

In the autumn of 1861, Camp Meigs was established at the Dover fairgrounds and most
of the enlisted troops from the county got some early training there. The 51st Regiment
was organized at this place and Co. C of that regiment was composed of
Newcomerstown men.

Newcomerstown made a steady growth in population even during Civil War days and the
period following the war brought many inventions to add to the comfort and prosperity of
the inhabitants.

The canal was still the most popular throughfare and many returning soldier found
employment along its banks.

The C. and M. Railroad was built in 1873 and many stories came from the camps of Irish
laborers employed to build it. One was that the Irishmen came down with the smallpox
and it spread to a local farmer's sheep, killing the whole flock.

During the 1880s the present town hall was built and, with the completion of the opera
house, real progress was made in the way of entertainment. Not only did home talent shows
prosper, but various groups of actors, musicians, magicians and minstrels, some of whom
were already promiment in their particular fields, made stops here.

Newcomerstown, in the latter part of the 19th Century had a thriving fair each fall.
Although the fairgrounds were really situated in Coshocton County. The land was directly
west of corportion line. The fair still belonged to Newcomerstown.

It was called the Central Ohio Distric Fair and as its name implies, was really larger than
any of those sponsored by the surrounding counties. The days of the fair were the high point
of the year for Newcomerstown citizens and people came from miles around, bringing the
family lunch in large picnic baskets.

In 1895, the Clow plant was moved here, and contributed to the growth of the
population, in fact the census figures show that it doubled in that decade. At the same time
the industrial life of the community took on a new phase, for products manufactured before
that time had been largely absorbed by local demand, and no active part had been taken in
interstate and foreign trade.

From that time on, shipping of manufactured products from Newcomerstown steadily
increased.



Newcomerstown Municipal Building / Opera House

In 1884 Newcomerstown village Officials approved the construction of the Municipal
Building / Opera House at a cost of $12,000. The original floor plan included the village
fire department, police station, jail and a banquet hall on the first level. The Mayor's office,
Council Chambers and the Opera House would occupy the second level. The building
contained a front and back staircase, as well as an outside fire escape leading from the
second level to an alley-way on the east side of the building. A cupola was located above the
second level, and was used for seating special VIP guests attending events at the Opera
House. The cupola seating contained the best seats in the house. The price ot tickets for the
cupola seats was considerably higher than the cost of seating on the second level. The
Opera House boasted a 22 x 44 foot stage, and seating capacity for 500 persons. The
original Municipal Building / Opera House was constructed on Church Street at the site of
the present Newcomerstown Municipal Building.

Heating was provided by kerosine, the lighting by oil lamps. The oil lamps had to be
refilled before each performance with their wicks trimmed and their chimneys cleaned.

The footlights consisted of 12 oil lamps. There was an enormous chandelier overhead
with 36 oil lamps.

The Opera House quickly brought many exciting popular shows, music recitals and plays,
both comedy and drama, to Newcomerstown shortly after opening to the public. The
John Phillip Sousa Band played at the dedication when the Opera House opened. The cost
to the Opera House management, for the Sousa Band to appear at the Opera House was
$ 2000. The event was reported as spectacular, and seats were sold out. All attractions at
the Opera House were booked by Redpath Lycetum Bureau, a national booking agency
with offices located in Chicago and Boston. The last show at the Opera House was booked
in 1917.

Many patrons came from neighboring towns, even bigger cities, to attend some of the
shows and plays as the events were highly publicized and were sought after by the public
at that time.

In July 1907, a large scale musical performance was held titled, College Festival. The show
featured over one hundred- fifty of Newcomerstown's own citizens as the players. The
Hyperion Orchestra provided the music. The cost of admission was 25 cents and 35 cents
was required for reserved seating. Tickets were available at the H. H. Eagon Drug Store
on Main St. located next door to the Newcomerstown News office.

For many years the high school graduation ceremonies took place in the Opera House as
the high school building, located at the site of the current East Elementary School, at that
time had no auditorium. In 1924, a new high school building, now the Middle School, was
constructed, and the new auditorium was used from that time until 1968 for the
Newcomerstown High School graduation ceremonies. From the mid 1920s to the early 1940s,
the Opera House was utilized less and less, and eventually fell into disrepair by 1945.

In November 1946, the village approved for the Municipal Building to have a complete over
haul. The Wendling Brothers, a construction contractor from Dover, Ohio began the $32,000
project financed from village bonds. The original Opera House roof was removed, and the
building's second level height was reduced. Rooms inside the structure were added and
some walls removed. New walls, new staircase, new windows, doors and a buff colored brick
exterior was added. On May 12, 1948 village officials and employees moved into the new
Municipal Building.



Newcomerstown Saloon Visited by Carrie Nation

Sam Douglas had a Saloon on Main St. Sam ran an orderly place, no swearing, no loud talk
and if you had too much to drink when you came in Sam would refuse to sell you anything
and politely escort you out of the front door.

Sam's saloon was the only place visited by Carrie Nation of hatchet-welding fame. She was
notorious for walking into a saloon, berating the saloon keeper, and with a few swipes of her
trusty hatchet, being aided by some her followers, destroy anything in sight; bottles, glasses,
etc. and always taking a few swips at the large glass mirror behind the back bar. Following
the singing of a hymn, giving the bartender a thorough dressing down, and warning him to
repent, she and her followers would depart, leaving behind plenty of wreckage.

During this performance, Sam Stood at the far end of the bar and never said a word. After
the female wreckers had departed, he proceeded to clean the debris up. No doubt he thought
aplenty.

This was the only saloon raided, as the word had got around, and the rest of the saloon
keepers had very quickly locked the front doors to their establishments and departed.
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The first Distillery was built in 1805 by David Johnson and Mr. Sills

The first pottery was established by Harmon and Gustavus Fox, about 40 years ago. It was
situated on Main street near the Wheeling and Lake Erie Railroad. About 1870 another
pottery was erected and put in operation on State street, between River & Goodrich St. by
George Bagnall, but is now a relic of the past. The first tannery was owned by Aaron
Schenck. It was built about 1827, and stood on the southwest corner of Canal & River St.
About 1850 it became the property of Elias Patterson, and a few years later, of George R.
Little. In 1871, Horace Little and C. F. Hicks took possession and held it for two years, and
in 1880 it was purchased by Lewis Carhart, who has carried on the business to the present
time. Five or six years after the first tannery was set in operation, David Mulvane built one
on West Main street between River & Goodrich St. where the business was continued until
a few years ago. The first saw mill was built by Edmund Smith about 1833, directly north of
the canal on Buckhorn Ck. 1837 a saw mill and in 1849, a mill and grain elevator was added
to it, N. W. cor. of Canal & River St. The Eureka Planing mill was erected by John Wilson,
George Benton and J. R. Mulvane in 1875, and continued in operation 7 years, Chestnut St.

William Gardner and Paul Roberts were the first millers. As early as 1836 they erected
the mill which stands at the west end of Main street. Their successors have been Elias
Patterson and Isaac Hamersley, William Gaskill, Mr. Patterson; then in 1866, W. J.

Patterson and William Marlatt, succeeded by Jesse A. Wiandt, the present proprietor who
does an extensive commercial business. A second mill was built by William H. Craig in 1853,
on the south side of the canal, opposite the former mill. The subsequent owner and operators
of the mill have been Abraham Dean, William Marlatt, Marlatt & Patterson, Wilkin &

Ayers and A. J. Wilkin, the present owner, It is a custom mill and does a good business.

James Pilling started a woolen mill in1838, on the banks of the Tuscarawas, about a mile
east of town. in 1845, Thomas Benton joined him as a partner. James Pilling rebuilt the mill
on a larger scale in 1870, and it was operated for ten years. He also had a Saw Mill. Since
1880, the mill has been lying idle.

A foundry was was built in 1879, by Kenyon & Ferguson, but was shortly afterward
destroyed by fire. A second one began operation in 1880, under the management and
ownership of Elliott & Clark, who in the spring of 1883 disposed of it to Carhart & Williams.
By them it was removed from the banks of the canal to a new and commodious building near
the Pittsburgh, Cincinnati & St. Louis Railroad. It was known as the Peerless Bell and
Machine Works.

The Enterprise Manufactory, built a few years ago and now owned and operated by R. L.
Shoemaker, is one of the most thriving industrial works of the town. Beside an extensive
planing mill business, large quantities of cigar boxes, churns and bee hives are manufactured.
It was located on the northwest corner of Canal and Bridge St.

There was a Carriage Works owned by Henry Moore in 1870, H. Mimirk Blacksmith and
Waggon Shop in1872, Daniel Laub Blacksmith in 1878, Charles Schneider Carriage Shop in
1883, all at N. W. cor. of Main and River St. Three blacksmith shops, two meat markets,
three harness shops, three boot and shoe shops two barber shops, two lumber yards, a bakery,
two livery stables, two billiard halls, five saloons and four good hotels. The Commercial,
Fountain, Globe and Central Houses. The mercantile trade is represented by six general
stores, three queensware and grocery stores, two groceries, four hardware and tin stores, two
drug stores, one millinery store, two furniture stores, one boot and shoe store, one clothing
and gents' furnishing establishment, one book store, one jewelry and one music store. A bank
has been recently opened. One or two previous attempts in banking have proved failures.
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Early Coal The Art mine, Beers mine, close to Newcomerstown Mines
Mines The Euga mine, Fenton's mine, 2 miles N. of Newcomerstown on Lick Run Rd.
The Lyons mine, 3 miles north of Newcomerstown, near Wolf
The Novelty No. 1 mine, one mile south of Newcomerstown
The Novelty No. 2 mine, one and a half miles south of Newcomerstown
The Timmons Hill mine

1870 - Glasgow Iron ore and coal Mines until 1880, 2 miles east of Newcomerstown north of 36
1870s - Thomas Crawford Brick Plant was here, west of the East State St. Cemerery along the
railroad

(1871-N) Planing Mill, Wilkin, Ayers and Dryden, Chestnut St.

(1871-N) Planing Mill, John B. White

(1871-N) Tannery, George W. Nulvane

1880s-1890s - Tom Crawford Brick Plant was here, site became 445 W. Church St.

1882 - About this time Newcomerstown Planing and Saw Mill started by George Benton, J. H.
Mulvane and John Wilson, second location, East Main St. Extension See Page 55

1887 - W. M. Brode Co. 101 1/2 W. Main St. new building 100 Elizabeth St. in 1953

(1895-M) Machine Shop Mr. Ward, East Main St. Extension ~ See Page 55

1895 - Clows, James B. Clow & Sons, closes in 1956

1896 - John Warner Cider Mill was here, West Main St. Extension

1899 - Miskimen Furnace Co. west of Goodrich St.

1899 - Novelty Brick Plant, 1 1/2 miles south of Newcomerstown  See Page 96

1900 - About the time the Patterson Ice House closed, far end of Canal St. a second one was
built on the north side of Canal St. between there and Goodrich St.

(1901-M) Cold Storage and Ice Factory, M. Yingling & Son,

(1901-M) T. P. Leland Feed Mill and Elevator, 204 - 206 W. Liberty St, later Farm Bureau

1901 - Sheet Metal Factory, west of Newcomerstown south side of railroad

1902 - The Emerson Flour Mill burnt down and was rebuilt See Page 198

1902 - Newcomerstown Milling Co. operated by Kennedy, Keast and Messrs, 481 Cross St.

1906 - Rex File and Saw Co.

1906 - Automobile Factory, W. O. Bickers and son Charles, Chestnut St

(1907-M) Globe Clay Co. bougnt the Salem Clay Co. property from Joseph Lyons,

later it was owned by H. R. Heinicke Inc. Route 21 north of Newcomerstown

1910 - Edmund M. Blair bought the new Emerson Flour Mill in 1910. It was destroyed beyond
repair by the 1913 flood. It burned down in 1914

1913 - Sterling Faucet Co. 124 W. Elizabeth St.

1913 - Vickers File Plant, Douglas Building on Goodrich St.

(1915-N) Milburn & Best Milling Co. 481 Cross St.  See Page 198

1916 - Kilgore Metal Products, present Ohio Dr.

(17) -1J. D. Longshore, Piano and Organ Factory, N. Bridge St. behind Longshore Building

1917 - Heller Brothers bought Rex File and Saw Co. - 641 Heller Dr.

1920 - Newomerstown Coal & Clay Co. takes over the Novelty Brick Plant, 1 1/2 miles So. of town

1920 - Canton Feed & Mill Co. 204-206 W. Liberty St.

1920 - The Coshocton Glove Plant, 125 S. Bridge St.

1923 - The Canton Brick and Fire Proofing Co. then General Clay Products Corp. Goshen Plant
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(1924-M) Garforth Mfg. Co. present Ohio Dr.
1924 - Newcomerstown Elevator Co. 204 - 206 W. Liberty St.
1925 - Vixen Tool Co. Carlysle St near High St.
(39-D) Cement blocks, L. Owen Murphy, 1000 W. State St.
1945 - Goshen Brick Plant opens, Route 36 just east of Newcomerstown
1946 - The Alchrome Co, Herbert Smith, built on the site of Sterling Faucet Co.
used 98 Elizabeth St as their address
1946 - Factory to Manufacture Men's Clothing, Harlan Addison, 1124 W. State St.
1947 - Cascade Iron Corp. 1 1/2 miles south of Newcomerstown
1947 - Coshocton Dairy Co-Op, West State Rd. just west of city limits
1948 - Tiny Tot Corp. 223 S. Ray St.
(1950-D) Farm Bureau Co-Operative Assoc. Grain and Feed Mill, 204-206 W. Liberty St.
(53-D) Newco Products, folding furniture, 225 S. Ray St. Leased by L A. Firm in 1956
1953 - Mattress Factory, 215 W. Canal St.
(54-D) Cement Block Plant, Willis Roe, 604 S. River St. formally had been M. W. Brown
(54) - Cement Blocks, Mortar and Cement, W. M. Brown & Son, 2nd location, 1000 W. State St.
1954 - Seiberling Rubber Co. north end of Pilling St. later General Tire & Rubber Co.
1955 - Simonds bought the Hellers Brothers File Co. 641 Heller Dr.
(56-D) Cases Inc. 225 S. Ray St.
(58) - Cement Block Plant, Art Wentz, West State Rd.
1960 - Globe Specialties, 237 W. Canal St.
1963 - Kurtz Kash, 199 E. State St.
1963 - Groovfold Fabricators, Plant No. 1, Richard Cornell, first locatiom 213 W. Canal St.
1963 - 31 Inc. Robort Cornell, first location, 213 W. Canal St.
1964 - Weather-Seal Corporation, Newport St. West End
(65-D) Landmark Town & Country Center, Farm Supplies, 204-206 W. Liberty St.
(65-D) Foundation Equipment Corp. 100 Elizebth St.
1967 - Groovfold Fabricators Plant No. 1, 1050 W. State St. second location, New Building
located on Mill St.
1967 - 31 Inc. Robert Cornell, second location, in rear room of Stahl Lumber Co. W. State Rd.
1968 - Herco Inc. 213 W. Canal St.
(70-D) Precision Automatic Inc. 225 Ray St.
(70-D) Jackson Tool Co. 102 E. State St.
1971 - Groovfold Fabricators Plant No. 2, 126 New Pace Rd. until 1979 later Pace Maker Plastics
1971 - General Electric, Newport St. West End
1972 - Richard Casteel Staircase, 96 New Pace Rd.
1973 - Groovfold Fabricators Plant No. 3, 316 S. College St. burned down in 1974
1974 - Tasty Apple, was started by John Hackenbrach, in rented room of Coshocton
Dairy Co-Op, W. State Rd.
(75-D) B & G Perforation Engravers, Glen Westhaver, 1008 W. State St.
(77-D) Pretty Products, Warehouse, 100 E. State St.
(77-D) Rebco Machine & Job Shop, 102 E. State St.
(77-D) K & J Ceramics, 225 Ray St.



Patterson Ice House

Patterson's ice house was long a familiar landmark here to boatmen on the old Ohio Canal
near the turn of the century.

The 40-by-60-foot barnlike building stood near the old canal wasteway, which was about
100 yards west of the canal lock at the west end of Canal St.. For years it was used for the
storage of ice, cut from the canal during the winter months for use during the summer. It
was abandoned shortly after 1900 and finally disappeared entirely one day when a group
of boys, who were playing in it, accidentally set it afire.

A smaller structure, used for the same purpose and owned by G. L. Patterson was situated
east of the lock at the west end of Canal St. It was torn down later.

Employed at the time as an ice cutter, Bert Sells, who is the village's special policeman,
recalls that the men used a saw with extra long teeth. The cakes of ice were towed to the ice
house chutes, down which they were slid into the ice room. Here they were packed in sawdust
and stored until summer.

Bert also served as wagon man, driving the ice wagon about the streets and selling chunks
to residents. Today's iceman has a relatively easy job, according to Mr. Sells, who explained
that the canal ice could not be chipped to split it, but had to be sawed into smaller pieces.

The proprietors of the 13 village saloons and of a number of meat markets were customers
of Mr. Patterson's ice houses. They were favored with a special commercial rate of 20 cents
per hundred pounds. The house rate was 35 cents per hundred.

Dual walls were built and sawdust packed in between in constructing the ice houses. A two
foot space was left between the outside wall and the ice. More sawdust was packed in this
opening. The insulation proved sufficint to protect the ice from melting during the hot
summer months.

A small charge was made by the state for cutting the ice from the canal. At times, especially
after a long freezing spell, the ice would be frozen to a thickness of 14 to 18 inches.

The introduction of mechanically produced ice did not immediately sound the ice house's
death. Several times the mechanical equipment broke down, throwing the trade to Mr.
Patterson, who once again harnessed the team to the old ice wagon and traversed the village
streets selling his nature produced ice.



Baltimore Clothing Co.

The Baltimore Clothing Co. has been in existence since 1884. It was one of several
stores, others were in Cambridge and Uhrichsville. It was operated by the
Thalheimer family, which manufactured men's clothing in Baltimore, Maryland.
This is how the store got it's name. The first location was the building on the east side
of the M. Yingling Grocery Store. This building was removed in 1900 and a three
story brick building was built on this site by Howard Adamson. In 1896 the store
moved to the S. W. corner of Main and Bridge St. After the accidental death of Zack
Thalheimer, the store was sold to J. M. Kaden in 1913. He bought the building in 1915.
After ten years his son-in-law, J. R. Bean bought the store. After he retired in 1957,
his daughter and son-in-law Dale Johnson operated it. It was mover to 121 W. Main
St. in 1966 where they kept it until 1978. Greg and Cheryl then bought the store.

Beers Drug Store 1942

Mr. Beers has managed the firm known as George A. Beers and Co. continually

since December of 1891. He was associated in the business with his father,

Dr. A. M. Beers, until Dr. Beers' death in 1912.

Dr. Beers established Newcomerstown's first drug store in1868 with his partner,
Mr. Roof then pastor of the Lutheran Church. In 1870 W. A. Johns came here from
Coshocton to operate the store for Dr. Beers and Mr. Roof. It was located in a
building, long since moved away, on the beers lot at the N. E. corner of Bridge and
Main St.

The firm of Beers and Roof continued until about 1871 when it was sold to W.R.
Shields. A year lat.er Mr. Shields built a building where the Swigert Meat Market
is now located on Main St. and opened a pharmacy there.

A.J. Wilkin had start.ed a drug st.ore where the Jones-Lydick building is now
situated which was operated by his son, Dr. Charles Wilkin and his son-in-law,

C. C. Dickinson. Later, W. A. Johns became a partner. In the early 1880s this
establishment was moved to the Beers building at the corner of Main and Bridge St.
and in 1887 Mr. Johns bought out the Wilkin interests.

Mr. Beers actually began his pharmacist's career in January of 1888 when he
started working for Mr. Johns. Two years later he went to pharmacy school at Scio
College under Prof. J. H. Beal.

Then, in 1891, he and his father established the present drug firm. They continued
to operate in the original location until 1897 when they constructed the present
Beers building on Bridge St. After Dr. Beers death on Sept. 9, 1912, Mr. Beers
became the sole owner.
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Adams, Harold M. - Barber, 438 W. State St.

Addy, John T. (Maude L.) - Hostler, 146 E. Church St.

Anderson, Chester A. (Iva E.) - Auto Supplies, 444 E. Canal St.

Angle, Francis B. (Minnie R.) - Angle Insurance Agency, 447 W. State St.
Asher, J. Hardy (Forrest) - Manager Newcomerstown Lumber Co. 663 E. Canal St.
Atkinson, Arthur W. (Esther I) - Atkinson & Dillrhay. 445 E. State St.

Atkinson, Paul J. (Beatrice I) - Atkinson Realty Co. and Grocer, 471 McKinley Ave.
Barnett, Elmer G. (Emma) - Vice President W. M Brode Co., 429 E. Canal St.
Barnett, John S. (Alta C.) - Vice President Oxford Bank, Manager Standard Oil, 375 E. Canal St.
Barnett, L. H. - L. H. Barnett & Co. 375 E. Canal St.

Barnhouse, Benj. H. (Jessie B.) - Auto Repair, 751 S. River St.

Barnhouse, Jacob W. (Mae G.) - Barber, 348 S. River St.

Barthelmeh, Fred (Eliada L.) Supt., 217 E. Canal St.

Bartholow, R. Ann - Restaurant, 137 S. Bridge St.

Baxter, Charles L. (Jane A.) - Contractor and Builder, 116 Neighbor St.

Bean, J. Russell (Marjorie F.) - Manager Baltimore Clothing Co. 151 E. Main St.
Beeks, Sylvester S. (Anna) - Grocer, 145 W. State St.

Beers, George A. (Lulu T.) - Drug Store, 347 N. College St.

Beggs, John M. - Manager Sterling Specialty Co. 319 Main St.

Beiter, Coylson F. - Beiter Bros. Memorial Studios, 418 W. State St.

Beiter, Otto J. (Sylvia M.) - Beiter Bros. Memorial Studios, 124 S. River St.
Beiter, Ovel F. (Mary) - Beiter's Electric Shop, 301 Carlysle St.

Beiter, Preston B. (Sophia) - Beiter's Electric Shop, 301 Carlysle St.

Berry, Edgar V. (Anna) - Phys, 314 Cross St.

Best, Grant (Sadie E.) - Milburn & Best, 131 Neighbor St.

Bleadingheiser, Carlos B. (Margt) - Grocer, 314 W. Church St.

Boltz, Jacob C. Mary) - Plumber, 517 E. State St.

Boltz, John (Agnes C.) - Constable 471 S. River St.

Bower, Delmer (Ila B.) - Grocer and Dry Goods, 354 S. River St.

Bretzius, Allen G. (Jennie B.) - Inter State Auto Sales, 123 W. Canal St.

Brode, George B. (Pearl) - Sec. and General Manager, 435 E. Canal St.

Brode, Wilson M. (Mary E.) - President W. M. Brode Co. 407 E. Canal St.
Brown, Charles E. - Manger E. D. Neikirk Co., 327 Main St.

Brown, Earl J. (Bertha M.) - Manager Olinger Motor Car Co. 323 S. River St.
Brumbach, Ralph H. (M. Josephine) - Manager Newcomerstown Produce Co. 235 N. College St.
Burga, Alex (Samantha J.) - Furniture, 469 Barnet Ave.

Calhound, John A. (Mayme J.) - Dentist, 304 Neighbor St.

Campbell, Charles - Electrican, 319 E. Canal St.

Carlisle, Charles B. - Insurance Agent, 316 Neighbor St.

Carr, Frank W. (Nora E.) - Carpenter. 612 W. State St.

Carr, James (Eliza J.) - Grocer 556 W. State St.

Carter, Arthur M. - Tinner, Taylor Hardware Co. 150 Liberty St.

Castor, Frank R. - Carpenter, 338 W. Canal St.

Chance, Clarence (Fay L.) - New System Bakery, 268 E. Main St.

Charles, George (Marie) - Electrican, 134 W. Main St.

Clark, Samuel S. (Mary) - Grocer, 311 Carlysle St.
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Cole, William - Auto Repair, 141 E. Canal St.

Cooley, John W. (Rachel) - Prop. Fountain House, 202 S. Bridge St.
Crater, Verner D. (Anna E.) - Hardware, 332 S. River St.

Crawford, George W. (Lillian) - Tailor, rear 133 S. Bridge St.

Curtiss, Leroy O. (Irma L.) - Jeweler, 140 W. Canal St.

Davis, David F. (Ada C.) - Rexall Drug Store, 169 Neighbor St.

Davis, Marion - Furniture, 455 W. Church St.

Dillehay, Harry (Mable) - Divison Sales Manager, Noe-Equl Textile, 302 S. River St.
Dillehay, William R. (Hazel) - Atkinson & Dillehay, 136 W. Church St.
Douglas, John (Amanda) - Barber, 126 W. Canal St.

Downs, Joseph O. (Hazel C.) - Carpenter 708 E. State St.

Duft, Edward S. (Martha J.) - Editor The Index, 335 W. State St.
Eagon, Leward H. (Martha E.) - Carpenter, 600 E. Canal St.

Edwards, William G. (Alice S.) - Tinner, 453 Carlysle St.

Euga, Fred L. (Myrtle M.) - F. L. Euga Coal Co. 204 W. Church St.
Fletcher, Archie L. (Anna) - Baker, F A Tylhurst, 565 W. State St.
Fletcher, Erva B. Mrs. - F H Smythe & Co. 111 N. Bridge St.

Fletcher, Orville W. - Carpenter, 627 E. Canal St.

Fletcher, Walter R. (Gertie M.) - Carpenter, 627 E. Canal St.

Foster, Kline L. - Crystal Bottling Works, Coshocton, Ohio

Funk, Elmer L. (Rosa B.) - Tinner, Taylor Hardware Co. 468 McKinley Ave.
Gardner, Jason R. (Mary E.) - Carpenter, 121 Chestnut St.

Gardner, Marshall C. - Barber, R D 4

Glazier, John - Electrician, 247 E. Canal St.

Guy, Charles B. (Agnes L.) - Kennedy & Guy, 561 E. Canal St.
Hanson, Chester A. (Gladys) - Phys. 355 E. Canal St.

Hartline, Calvin (Artha) - Hartline & Huff also Postmaster, 613 E. State St.
Haver, Harry (Phyllis) - Electrician, 929 W. State St.

Hays, Wayne B. (Effie) - Supt. of Schools, 488 E. Canal St.

Helmreick, W. Allen (Ida) - Shoe Repair, 142 S. River St.

Heskett, Emmett (Louisa E.) - Florist, 228 McKinley Ave.

Hiester, Ralph W. - Manager Ohio Power Co. 120 E. Main St.

Hill, Elmer R. (Ida E.) - Tinner, Taylor Hardware Co. 473 W. State St.
Hill, William M. (Dollie E.) - Blacksmith, 136 S. College St.

Hinds, Elisha (Addie) - Carpenter, 130 First St.

Hinds, John (Cora) - Hinds & McCleary Shoes, 224 W. Main St.

Hinds, Walter R. (Thelma R.) - Uhrich & Hinds, 218 Neighbor St.
Hootman, Benj. F. (Adyra J.) - Grocer, 806 W. State St.

Hosfelt, Peter - Furniture Repair, 122 Goodrich St.

Hossenlopp, Edward E. - Agent American Railway Express Co. 219 Main St.
House, Lulu Z. Mrs. - Book Shoppe Rental Library, 125 S. River St.
Hudleston, Lloyd - Electrician, W. 319 Main St.

Hudson, W. Rogers (Alice M.) - Grocer, 604 E. Canal St.

Huff, H. Paul (Mary L.) - Hartline & Huff, 613 E. State St.

Huft, John E. (Christina L.) - Blacksmith, 499 E. Canal St.

Jeffrey, William W. (Margt E.) - Electrician, 309 Neighbor St.
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Jones, John W. (Effie) - Funeral Director, 308 Neighbor St.

Jones, Paul J. - Faultless Cleaning & Pressing Co. 212 Main St.
Jordan, George M. (Bernadine) - Prop. Grand Theatre 150 Liberty St.
Julien, M Otto (Anna) - President News Printing Co., 301 Cross St.
Kail, Harley M. (Verba L.) - Carpenter, 130 Neighbor St.

Keiser, Joseph E. (Anna B.) - Barber, 233 Goodrich St.

Kennedy, Rudolph M. (Nora R.) - Kennedy & Guy, 561 E. Canal St.
Kinsey, O. G. (Lillie) - Ice Cream Mfg. Cream and Milk, 349 Cross St.
Kistler, George B. - Phys. 320 W. Church St.

Kistler, Henry B. (Mildred) - Phys. 210 Cross St.

Kistler, John B. (Ruth A.) - Phys. 220 W. Main St.

Knezevich, Vladimir J. (Rosa) - Treasurer and Manager Red Eagle Bus Co. 658 E. Canal St.
Kohler, Robert L. (Opal K.) - Burial Vaults, 437 McKinley Ave.
Kokensparger, Charles H. (Bertha A.) - Auto Supplies, 539 W. State St.
Korns, Darrow S. (Nina V.) - Blacksmith, 146 E. Church St.

Laub, Daniel (Clara J. - Blacksmith, 235 W. Church St.

Lee, R. Edward - Tinner, 303 E. Canal St.

Leech, Charles R. - Leech Motor Co. 333 Main St.

Lehman, William J. (Sadie E.) - Carpenter, 626 S. River St.

Lenzo, Charles (Sarah) - Grocer, 213 E. State St.

Lewis, Albert H. (Martha B.) - Grocer, 323 Chestnut St.

Ley, Lloyd M. (Mildred E.) - Prop. Central Hotel, 131 Main St.

Lieser, Charles E. (Kathryn K.) - Lieser's Shore Store, 749 Cross St.
Loader, Bert (Charlotte O.) - Contractor and Builder, 523 W. State St.
Loader, Charles (Trilla) - Carpenter, 509 W. State St.

Lyons, Harry (Jennie M.) - Electrician, 224 Goodrich St.

Lyons, Kenneth F. (Minnie K.) - Marshal, 335 Goodrich St.

Mahon, John H. - Mahon- Scott Agency, 333 Main St.

Marlowe, Virginia T. (Ralph R..) - Welsh and Marlowe Shoe Store, 432 W. State St.
Martin, Oscar W. - Warner Motor Co. 236 W. Church St.

Mason, Ray R. (Mildred C.) - Dentist 369 E. Canal St.

Maurer, Oliver E. (Laura) - Hotel, 222 S. Bridge St.

Maxwell, Arthur J. (Ruth 1.) - Painter, 224 Spaulding Ave.

Maxwell, Joseph G. (Mary C.) - Painter, 204 Goodrich

McCleary, John A. (Dongella) - Manager Western Union Telegraph Co. 755 Cross St.
McCleary, John T. - Hinds & McCleary, 755 Cross St.

McConnell, Covert B. (Jennie E.) - Taxi, 111 N. Bridge St.
McConnell, Hubert - Electrician, 433 N. College St.

McElroy, John R. (Emma) - Phys, 443 E. Canal St.

McElroy, Ralph M. (Theresa M.) - Carpenter, 478 E. Canal St.
McFarland, Howard W. (Alberta) - Electrician, 745 S. River St.
Mercer, J. Howard (Mae C.) - Carpenter, 447 S. River St.

Mercer, Marion (Jennie W.) - Justice of the Peace, 528 S. River St.
Mervin, Joseph M. - News, 321 N. College St.

Meyer, G. Byron - Electrician, 441 N. College St.

Meyer, Milan (Maude) - Electrician, 441 N. College St.
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Michael, Anderson N. (Sadie E.) - Taylor, 457 Spaulding Ave.

Milburn, Charles E. (Lillie M.) - Milburn & Best, 141 Neighbor St.
Miskimen, Bertha G. - Seamstress, 425 W. State St.

Miskimen, George (Mary) - 340 W. Church St.

Montgomery, James A. (Jessie) - Manager Eureka Store, 229 N. Bridge St.
Moore, D. B. (Nina C.) - Wholesale and Retail Gasoline, oil and Storage, 497 E. Canal St.
Moore, Edward O. - Blacksmith, 317 Pearl St.

Moore, Enos T. (L Belle) - Plumber, 317 Pearl St.

Mulvane, George W. (Mahala D.) - President Oxford Bank, 349 W. Church St.
Mulvane, Joseph - Joseph Mulvane & Co. 252 S. River St.

Muma, John E. (Bernice L.) - Auto Supplies 453 N. College St.

Murphy, Ben;j. (Bertha A.) - Meat Store, 605 W. State St.

Nay, William M. (Nora) - Carpenter, 309 McKinley Ave.

Myzer, H. W. - Storekeeper, 252 Cross St.

Neiderhausern, Charles J. (Laura) - Carpenter, 503 S. River St.
Neiderhausern, Harlan C. - Carpenter, 503 S. River St.

Neighbor, Salathial A. (Alma G.) - President Neighbor Co. 310 N. Bridge St.
Newell, Stanley I. (Cynthia N.) - Shoe Repair, 229 Ray St.

Nicodemus, David O. (L Mae) - Plumber, 629 E. State St.

Norris, Isaac (Lelia) - Blacksmith, R D 2

Oliver, Martin L. (Martha E.) - Mayor, 437 E. State St.

Ortt, Clarence E. (Ina M.) - C E Ortt Co.. 300 W. Church St.

Ortt, Harvey J. (Mattie V.) - Grocer, 425 E. State St.

Phillips, Edward O. (Jessie M.) - Auto Supplies, 591 E. Canal St.

Pollock, Harry L. (Ida M.) - Plumber, 229 E. State St.

Porcher, Lee S. (Rebecca I.) - Electrician, 305 Poplar

Powell, Frank R. (Georgia I.) - Grocer, 658 W. State St.

Raine, Charles L. (Katherine D.) - Dry Goods, 771 Evansburg Rd.

Reed, Fred (Alta E.) - Gasoline, Oils and Batteries, 321 N. College St.
Reed, J. Denver (Bertha) - Meat Store, 550 N. College

Reed, Paul F. - President Red Eagle Bus Co. Uhrichsville, Ohio

Rhodes, Charles F. (Jennie) - Grocer, 108 S. River St.

Rice, Earl V. (Gladys) - Groceries and Meats, 116 S. River St.

Richman, John F. (Cora) - Automobiles Sales, 579 N. College St.

Riddile, Joseph P. (Maude F.) - Physician and Optician, 243 Cross St.
Riggle, Charles L. (Jessie M.) - Milk, 124 E. Main St.

Rippel Charles H. (Olus A.) - Carpenter, 141 Chestnut St.

Robey, Fred (Lola) - Barber, 114 Church St.

Robinson, Warner C. (Mary) - Vet Surgeon, 422 Cross St.

Roe, Forest H. (Abi E.) - Auto Repair, 451 W. State St.

Rogers, Floyd A. - Clothing, 541 E Canal St.

Rogers, Frank A. (Lottie E.) - Dry Cleaner, 541 E. Canal St.

Ross, John C. (Doris B.) - Real Estate, 217 Neighbor St.

Rothenstein, John E. (Anna C.) Carpenter, 573 S River St.

Rothenstein, William A. (Carol S.) - Clothing and Men's Furnishings, 142 W. Main St.
Rufenach, John C. (Daisy) - Grocer, 279 E. Canal St.
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Russell, Thomas J. - Lawyer, 103 Main St.

Schlupp, John A. (Sadie W.) - Lawyer also Justice of the Peace, 458 E. Canal St.
Scott, Ralph W. (Alice E.) - Mahon-Scott Agency, 211 N. Bridge St.
Seedlock, Frank A. (Mary E.) - Supt. Rex File Co. 610 S. River St.
Sells, Elmer (Emma C.) - Poultry, 503 Tuscarawas Ave.

Sells, Warner (Ruth) - Billiards, 108 W. Church St.

Sharrock, Earl J. (Jessie M.) - Produce, 436 Tuscarawas Ave.

Sheets, Philip - Sewer Contractor, 202 Liberty St.

Shoemaker, R. Lellan - Automobiles, 413 W. State St.

Shryock, John (Mattie E.) - Carpenter, 502 Tuscarawas Ave.

Smith, Basil S. - Barber J. W. Barnhouse, 111 N. Bridge St.

Smith, B. Harrison (Agnes M.) - Auto Repair, 329 W. State St.

Smith, William H. - Carpenter, 472 McKinley Ave.

Smythe, Fred H. - F H Smythe Coal Co. 111 N. Bridge St.

Snearey, Dwight (Lydia W.) - Carpenter, 442 Mulvane Ave.

Spear, Edwin C. (Experience) - Dentist, 344 Main St.

Stamm, Walter W. (Velma M.) - Waffle Shop, 114 Goodrich St.

Starts, William B. (Nora) - Carpenter, 555 W. State St.

Steffen, Emil W. - Manager A & P Tea Co. Coshocton, Ohio

Stewart, George B. (Nora V.) - Supt. City Water Works, 801 E. State St.
Stillinger, George M. - Crystal Bottling Works, Coshocton, Ohio
Stillinger, Philip L. - Crystal Botting Works, Coshocton, Ohio

Stocker, Virgil C. (M Pearl) - Lumber, Nugen

Stricker, Lewis A. (Myrtle) - Barber, 236 W. Church St.

Swigert, Elisha D. (Stella J.) - Meat Store, 414 Cross St.

Swigert, Ernest R. (Charlotte E.) - Hardware, 330 Main St.

Swigert, George E. (Lidie C.) - Plumber, 136 E. Main St.

Swigert, Lincoln R. (Mayme) - Plumber, 136 E. Main St.

Taylor, Conley O. (Verna M.) - Taylor Hardware Co. 323 Neighbor St.
Taylor, James W. (Catherine D.) - Taylor Hardware Co. 317 Beaver St.
Thompson, Albert (Kathleen) - Grocer, 461 Carlysle St.

Thompson, Anna - Dressmaker, 324 Cross St.

Thompson, Ella - Dressmaker 324 Cross St.

Tice, David E. (Hulda) - Acetylene Welding Shop, R D 3

Torjusen, Tobias S. (Pauline H.) - Izzy Inn Billiard Room, 129 S. River St.
Tufford, George W. (Melissa) - Carpenter, 547 W. State St.

Tufford, William A. (Amelia) - Carpenter, 923 W. State St.

Tyhurst, Frank A. - Baker, 623 S River St.

Uhrich, Harry J. (Marcia) - Uhrich & Hinds, Gnadenhuetten, Ohio
VanSickle, Alice C. Mrs. - Laundress, 154 E. Main St.

Van Sickle, Lester C. (Norah M.) - Auto Repair, 701 W. State St.
Vogenitz, Lorin (Florence) - Dry Goods, 141 Main St.
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Warner, Clarence W. (Alice M.) - Warner Motor Co. 347 Main St.
Wells, Virgil C. (Linnie L.) - Jeweler and Optometrist, 546 W. State St.
Welsh, Ethel E. (Roy J.) - Welsh and Morlowe Shoe Store, 432 W. state St.
White, Hubert - Barber, 444 Clow Ave.

Whiting, Joseph A. - Painter, 126 E. Church St.

Whiting, Lester D. - Painter, 126 E. Church St.

Whiting, Willis H. - Painter, 126 E. Church St.

Wilson, Alvin H. (Pearl) - Carpenter, 670 S. River St.

Wilson, Frank - Painter, 347 Goodrich St.

Wilson, John M. (Gertrude B.) - Barber, 316 Walnut St.

Wise, Frank W. (Berdie A.) - Billiards, 129 E. Canal St.

Wortman, John M. - Machinist and Garage, R D 3

Yingling, Merriman R. (S Grace) - Insurance Agent, 111 N. College St.
Zepp, William E. (Florence C.) - Carpenter, 203 N. College St.
Zimmer, Albert - Zimmer Lumber Co. E. State St. beyond limits
Zimmer, Arthur (Anna E.) - Zimmer Lumber Co. 234 N. College St.
Zimmer, Henry - Zimmer Lumber Co. 215 N. College St.
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Beaver St.

317 Beaver St. Taylor, James W. (Catherine) - Taylor Hardware Co.

Barnet St.

450 Barnet St. Lehman, Lena - Carpet and Rug Weaving
469 Barnet St. Burga, Alex (Samantha J.) - Furniture

N.Bridge St.

111 N. Bridge St. Fletcher, Erva B. Mrs. - F H Smythe & Co.

111 N. Bridge St. Smith, Basil S. - Barber with J. W. Barnhouse

111 N. Bridge St. Smythe, Fred H. - F H Smythe Coal Co.

111 N. Bridge St. McConnell, Covert B. (Jennie E.) - Taxi

211 N. Bridge St. Scott, Ralph W. (Alice E.) - Mahon-Scott Agency

229 N. Bridge St. Montgomery, James A. (Jessie) - Sec. and Manager Eureka Hardware
310 N. Bridge St Neighbor, Salathial A. - (Alma G.) - President Neighbor Co.

S. Bridge St.

133 S. Bridge St. Rear, Crawford, George W. (Lillian) - Tailor

137 S. Bridge St. Bartholow, R. Ann - Restaurant

202 S. Bridge St. Cooley, John W. (Rachel) - Prop. Fountain House
222 S. Bridge St. Maurer, Oliver E. (Laura) - Hotel

E. Canal St.

129 E. Canal St.
141 E. Canal St.
146 E. Canal St.
217 E. Canal St.
247 E. Canal St.
279 E. Canal St.
303 E. Canal St.
319 E. Canal St.
355 E. Canal St.
369 E. Canal St.
375 E. Canal St.
375 E. Canal St.
407 E. Canal St.
429 E. Canal St.
435 E. Canal St.
443 E. Canal St.
444 E. Canal St.
478 E. Canal St.
488 E. Canal St.
497 E. Canal St.
499 E. Canal St.
541 E. Canal St.
541 E. Canal St.

Wise, Frank W. (Berdia A.) - Billiards

Cole, William - Auto Repair

Addy, John T. (Maude L.) - Hostler

Barthelmeh, (Eliada L.) - Supt.

Glazier, John - Electrician

Rufenach, John C. (Daisy) - Grocer

Lee, R. Edward - Tinner

Campbell, Charles - Electrician

Hanson, Chester A. (Gladys) - Physician

Mason, Ray R. (Mildred C.) - Dentist

Barnett, John S. (Alta C.) - Vice Pres. Oxford Bank, Mgr. Standard Oil Co.
Barnett, L.H. - L H Barnett & Co.

Brode, Wilson M. (Mary E.) - President W M Brode Co.

Barnett, Elmer G. (Emma) - Vice President W M Brode Co.

Brode, George B. (Pearl) - Sec. and General Manager W M Brode Co.
McElroy, John R. (Emma) - Physician

Anderson, Chester A. (Iva E.) - Auto Supplies

McElroy, Ralph M. (Theresa M.) - Carpenter

Hayes, Wayne B. (Effie) - Supt. of Schools

Moore, D. B. (Nina C.) - Wholesale and Retail Gasoline, Oil and Storage
Huff, John E. (Christina L.) - Blacksmith

Rogers, Floyd A. - Clothing

Rogers, Frank A. (Lottie E.) - Dry Cleaning
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E. Canal St.
Canal St. Guy, Charles B. (Anges L.) - Kennedy & Guy

Canal St. Kennedy, Rudolph (Nora R.) - Kennedy & Guy

Canal St. Phillips, Edward O. (Jessie M.) - Auto Supplies

Canal St. Berry, George - Carpenter

Canal St. Eagon, Leward H. (Martha E.) - Carpenter

Canal St. 602 E. Canal St. Hudson, W. Rogers (Alice M.) - Grocer

Canal St. Fletcher, Orville W. - Carpenter

Canal St. Fletcher, Walter R. (Gertie M.) - Carpenter

Canal St. Knezevich, Vladimir J. (Rosa) - Treasurer and Manager Red Eagle Bus Co.
Canal St Asher, J. Hardy (Forrest) - Manager Newcomerstown Lumber Co.

561 E.
561 E.
591 E.
S99 E.
600 E.
604 E.
627 E.
627 E.
658 E.
663 E.

W. Canal St.
123 W. Canal St. Bretzius, Allen G. (Jennie B.) - Inter State Auto Sales
126 W. Canal St. Douglas, John (Amanda) - Barber
140 W. Canal St. Curtiss, Leroy O. (Irma L.) - Jeweler
338 W. Canal St. Castor, Frank R. - Carpenter

Carlysle St.
301 Carlysle St. Beiter, Ovel F. (Mary) and Beiter, Preston B. - Beiter's Electric Shop
311 Carlysle St. Clark, Samuel (Mary) - Grocer
453 Carlysle St. Edwards, William G. (Alice S.) - Tinner
461 Carlysle St. Thompson, Albert (Kathleen) - Grocer

Chestnut St.
121 Chestnut St. Gardner, Jason R. (Mary) - Carpenter
141 Chestnut St. Rippel, Charles H. (Olus A.) - Carpenter
323 Chestnut St. Lewis, Albert H. (Martha B.) - Grocer
402 Chestnut St. Latham, Harry J. (Gladys 1.) - Painter

E. Church St.
114 E. Church St. Robey,Fred (Lola) - Barber
126 E. Church St. Whiting, Josph A. Whiting, Lester D. Whiting, Willis H. - Painter

W. Church St.

108 W. Church St.
204 W. Church St.
235 W. Church St.
236 W. Church St.
236 W. Church St.
300 W. Church St.
314 W. Church St.
320 W. Church St.
340 W. Church St.
349 W. Church St.
445 W. Church St.

Sells, Warner (Ruth) - Billiards

Euga, Fred L. (Myrtle M.) - F L Euga Coal Co.
Laub, Daniel (Clara J.) - Blacksmith

Martin, Oscar W. - Warner Motor Co.

Stricker, Lewis A. (Myrtle) - Barber

Ortt, Clarence E. (Ina M.) - C E Ortt Co.
Bleadingheiser, Carlos B. (Margt) - Grocer
Kistler, George B. - Physician

Miskimens, George (Mary)

Mulvane, George W. (Mahala D.) - President Oxford Bank
Davis, Marion - Furniture
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Clow Ave.

444 Clow Ave. White, Hubert - Barber

N. College St.

111 N.
203 N.
215N.
234 N.
235 N.
321 N.
321 N.
347 N.
433 N.
441 N.
441 N.
453 N.
550 N.
579 N.

College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.
College St.

S. College St.
136 S. College St. William, M. (Dollie E.) - Blacksmith

Cross St.

Yingling, Merriman R. (S. Grace) - Insurance Agent
Zepp, William E. (Florence C.) - Carpenter
Zimmer, Henry - Zimmer Lumber co.

Zimmer, Arthur (Anna E.) - Zimmer Lumber Co.
Brumback, Ralph H. (M. Josephine) - Mgr. Newcomerstown Produce Co.
Mervin, Joseph M. - News

Reed, Fred (Alta E.) - Gasoline, Oils and Batteries
Beers, George A. (Lulu T.) - Drug Store
McConnell, Hubert - Electrician

Meyer, G. Byron - Electrician

Myer, Milan (Maude) - Electrician

Muma, John E. (Bernice L.) - Auto Supplies

Reed, J. Denver (Bertha) - Meat Store

Richmond, John F. (Cora) - Autos

210 Cross St.
243 Cross St.
252 Cross St.
301 Cross St.
314 Cross St.
324 Cross St.
349 Cross St.
414 Cross St.
422 Cross St.
749 Cross St.
755 Cross St.
755 Cross St.

First St.

Kistler, Henry B. (Mildred) - Physician

Riddile, Joseph P. (Maude F.) - Physician and Optician

Myzer, H. - Storekeeper

Julien, M. Otto (Anna) - President News Printing Co.

Berry, Edgar V. (Anna) - Physician

Thompson, Anna and Thompson, Ella - Dressmaker

Kinsey, O. G. (Lillie) - Ice Cream Mftr. Cream and Milk

Swigert, Elisha (Stella J.) - Meat Store

Robinson, Warner C. (Mary) - Vet Surgeon

Lieser, Charles E. (Kathryn K.) - Lieser Shoe Store, Pres. Nct. Lumber Co.
McCleary, John A. (Dongella) - Manager Western Union Telegraph Co.
McCleary, John T. - Hinds & McCleary

130 First St. Hinds, Elisha (Addie) - Carpenter

Goodrich St.

114 Goodrich St. Stamm, Walter W. (Velma M.) - Waffle Shop
122 Goodrich St. Hosfelt, Peter - Furniture Repair

204 Goodrich St. Msxwell, Joseph G. (Mary C.) - Painter

224 Goodrich St. Lyons, Harry (Jennie M.) - Electrician

233 Goodrich St. Keiser, Joseph E. (Anna B.) - Barber

335 Goodrich St. Lyons, Kenneth F. (Minnie K.) - Marshal
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Goodrich St.

347 Goodrich St. Wilson, Frank - Painter

Liberty St.

150 Liberty St. Carter, Arther M. - Tinner Taylor Hardware Co.
150 Liberty St. Jordan, George M. (Bernadine) - Prop. Grand Theater
202 Liberty St. Sheets, Philip - Sewer Contractor

E. Main St.

120 E. Main St. Hiester, Ralph W. - Manager Ohio Power Co.

124 E. Main St. Riggle, Charles L. (Jessie M.) - Milk

136 E. Main St. Swigert, George E. (Lidie C.) - Plumber

136 E. Main St. Swigert, Lincoln R. (Mayme) - Plumber

151 E. Main St. Bean, J. Russell (Marjorie F.) - Manager Baltimore Clothing Co.
154 E. Main St. VanSickle, Alice C. Mrs. - Laundress

268 E. Main St. Chance, Clarence F. (Fay L.) - New System Bakery

W. Main St.

130 W. Main St.
131 W. Main St.
134 W. Main St.
141 W. Main St.
142 W. Main St.
212 W. Main St.
219 W. Main St.
220 W. Main St.
224 W. Main St.
319 W. Main St.
327 W. Main St.
330 W. Main St.
333 W. Main St.
333 W. Main St.
344 W. Main St.
347 W. Main St.
546 W. Main St.

McKinley Ave.

Warner John E. (Beunice) - Autos

Ley, Lloyd M. (Mildred E.) - Prop. Central Hotel

Charles, George (Marie) - Electrician

Vogenitz, Lorin (Florence) - Dry Goods

Rothenstein, William A. (Carol S.) - Clothing and Mens' Furnishings
Jones, J. Paul - Faultless Cleaning & Pressing Co.

Hossenlopp, Edward E. - Agent American Railway Express Co.
Kistler, John B. (Ruth A.) - Physician

Hinds, John (Cora) - Hinds & McCleary

Beggs, John M. - Manager Sterling Specialty Co.

Brown, Charles E. - Manager E D Neikirk Co.

Swigert, Ernest R. (Charlotte E.) - Hardware

Leech, Charles R. - Leech Motor Co.

Mahon, John H. - Mahon-Scott Agency

Spear, Edward C. (Experience) - Dentist

Warner, Clarence W. (Alice M.) - Warner Motor Co.

Wells, Virgil C. (Linnie L.) - Jeweler and Optometrist

228 McKinley Ave. Heskett, Emmett E. (Louisa E.) - Florist

309 McKinley Ave. Nay, William N. (Nora) - Carpenter

437 McLinley Ave. Kohler, Robert L. (Opal K.) - Burial Vaults

468 McKinley Ave. Funk, Elmer L. (Rosa B.) - Tinner Taylor Hardware Co.

471 McKinley Ave. Atkinson, Paul J. (Beatrice I.) - Atkinson Realty Co. and Grocer
472 McKinley Ave. Smith, William H. - Carpenter

Mulvane St.

442 Mulvane St.

Snearey, Dwight S. (Lydia W.) - Carpenter
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Neighbor St.

116 Neighbor St.
130 Neighbor St.
131 Neighbor St.
141 Neighbor St.
169 Neighbor St.
217 Neighbor St.
218 Neighbor St.
304 Neighbor St.
308 Neighbor St.
309 Neighbor St.
316 Neighbor St.
323 Neighbor St.

Nugen St.

Baxter, Charles L. (Jane A.) - Contractor and Builder
Kail, Harley M. (Verba L.) - Carpenter

Best, Grant (Sadie E.) - Milburn & Best

Milburn, Charles E. (Lillie M.) - Milburn & Best
Davis, David F. (Ada C.) - Rexall Drug Store

Ross, John C. (Doris B.) - Real Estate

Hinds, Walter R. (Thelma R.) - Uhrich & Hinds
Calhoun, John A. (Mayme J.) - Dentist

Jones, John W. (Effie) - Funeral Director

Jeffrey William W. (Margt E.) - Electrician

Carlisle, Charles B. - Insurance Agent

Taylor, Conley O. (Verna M.) - Taylor Hardware Co.

Stocker, Vergil C. (M. Pearl) - Lumber

Pearl St.

317 Pearl St. Moore,Edward O. - Blacksmith
317 Pearl St. Moore, Enos T. (L. Belle) - Plumber

Poplar St.

305 Poplar St. Porcher, Lee S. (Rebecca 1.) - Electrician

Ray St.

229 Ray St. Newell, Stanley I. (Cynthia N.) - Shoe Repair

S. River St.
108 S. River St
110 S. River St.
116 S. River St.
124 S. River St.
125 S. River St.
129 S. River St.
142 S. River St.
252 S. River St.
302 S. River St.
323 S. River St.
332 S. River St.
348 S. River St.
354 S. River St.
447 S. River St.
471 S. River St.
503 S. River St.
521 S. River St.
528 S. River St.

Rhodes, Charles F. (Jennie) - Grocer

Brakell, Harry - Laundry

Rice, Earl V. (Gladys) - Groceries and Meats

Beiter, Otto J. (Sylvia M.) - Beiter Bros Memorial Studios

House, Lulu Z. Mrs. - Book Shoppe Rental Library

Torjusen, Tobias (Pauline H.) - Izzy Inn Billiard Room

Helmreich, W. Allen (Ida) - Shoe Repair

Mulvane, Joseph - Joseph Mulvane & Co.

Dillehay, Harry (Mabel) - Division Sales Manager Noe-Equl Textile
Brown, Earl J. (Bertha M.) - Manager Olinger Motor Co.

Crater, Verner D. (Anna E.) - Hardware

Barnhouse, Jacob W. (Mae G.) - Barber

Bower, Delmer C. (Ila B.) - Grocer and Dry Goods

Mercer, J. Howard (Mae C.) - Carpenter

Boltz, John (Agnes C.) - Constable

Neiderhausern, Charles J. (Laura) and Neiderhausern, Harlan C. - Carpenter
Hamersley, Edward (Sarah A.) - Cement Contractor

Mercer, Marion (Jennie W.) - Justice of The Peace
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S. River St.
573 S. River St. Rothenstein, John W. (Anna C.) - Carpenter
610 S. River St. Seedlock, Frank A. (Mary E.) - Supt. Rex File Co.
623 S. River St. Tyhurst, Frank A. - Baker
626 S. River St. Lehman, William J. (Sadie E.) - Carpenter
670 S. River St. Wilson, Alvin H. (Pearl) - Carpenter
745 S. River St. McFarland, Howard W. (Alberta) - Electrician

Spaulding Ave.
224 Spaulding Ave. Maxwell, Arthur (Ruth I.) - Painter
457 Spaulding Ave. Michael, Anderson N. (Sadie E.) - Taylor

E. State St.
213 E. State St. Lenzo, Charles (Sarah) - Grocer
229 E. State St.Pollock, Harry L. (Ida M.) - Plumber
425 E. State St. Ortt, Harvey J. (Mattie V.) - Grocer
437 E. State St. Oliver, Martin L. (Martha E.) - Mayor
445 E. State St. Atkinson, Arthur W. (Esther I.) -
517 E. State St. Boltz, Jacob C. (Mary) - Plumber
613 E. State St. Harline, Calvin (Artha) - Hartline & Huff also Postmaster
613 E. State St. Huff, H. Paul (Mary L.) - Hartline & Huff
629 E. State St. Nicodemus, David O. (L. Mae) - Plumber
708 E. State St. Downs, Joseph O. (Hazel C.) - Carpenter
801 E. State St. Stewart, George B. (Nora V.) - Supt. City Water Works

W. State St.
136 W. State St. Dillehay, William R. (Hazel D.) - Atkinson & Dillehay
145 W. State St. Beeks, Sylvester S. (Anna) - Grocer
329 W. State St. Smith, B. Harrison (Anges) - Auto Repair
335 W. State St. Duff, Edward S. (Martha J.) - Editor The Index
413 W. State St. Shoemaker, R. Lellan - Automobiles
418 W. State St. Beiter, Coylson F. - Beiter Bros. Memorial Studios
425 W. State St. Miskimen, Bertha G. - Seamstress
432 W. State St. Marlowe, Virginia T. (Ralph R.) - Welsh & Marlowe Shoe Store
432 W. State St. Welsh, Ethel E. (Roy J.) - Welsh & Marlowe Shoe Store
438 W. State St. Adams, Harold M. - Barber
447 W. State St. Angle, Francis B. (Minnie R.) - Angle Insurance Agency
451 W. State St. Roe, Forest H. (Abi E.) - Auto Repair
473 W. State St. Hill, Elmer R. (Ida E.) - Tinner Taylor Hardware Co.
509 W. State St. Loader, Charles (Trilla) - Carpenter
523 W. State St. Loader, Bert (Charlotte O.) - Contractor and Builder
539 W. State St. Kokensparger, Charles H. (Bertha A.) - Auto Supplies
546 W. State St. Wells, Virgil C. (Linnie L.) - Jeweler and Optometrist
547 W. State St. Tufford, George W. (Melissa) - Carpenter
555 W. State St. Starts, William B. (Nora) - Carpenter
556 W. State St. Carr, James C. (Eliza J.) - Grocer
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W. State St.
565 W. State St. Fletcher, Archie L. (Anna) - Baker F A Tylhurst
599 W. State St. Loa
605 W. State St. Murphy, Benj. (Bertha A.) - Meat Store
612 W. State St. Carr, Frank W. (Nora E.) - Carpenter
658 W. State St. Powell, Frank R. (Georgia I.) - Grocer
701 W. State St. VanSickle, Lester C. (Norah M.) - Auto Repair
806 W. State St. Hootman, Benj. F. (Adyra J.) - Grocer
923 W. State St. Tufford, William A. (Amelia) - Carpenter
929 W. State St. Havver, Harry V. (Phyllis - Electrician

Tuscarawas Ave.
436 Tuscarawas Ave. Sharrock, Earl J. (Jessie M.) - Produce
502 Tuscarawas Ave. Shryock, John B. (Mattie E.) - Carpenter
503 Tuscarawas Ave. Sells, Elmer (Emma C.) - Poultry

Columbus, Ohio
Kilgore Joseph D. - President Kilgore Metal Products Co.

Coshocton, Ohio
Foster, Kline L. - Crystal Bottling Works
Steffen Emil W. - Manager A & P Tea Co.
Stillinger, George M. and Stillinger, Philip L. - Crystal Bottling Works

Evansburg Rd.
771 Evansburg Rd. Raine, Charles L. (Katherine D.) - Dry Goods

Gnadenhutten, Ohio
Uhrich, Harry J. (Marcia) - Uhrich & Hinds

Urichsville, Ohio
Reed, Paul F. - President Red Eagle Bus Co.

West Lafayette, Ohio
Davis, Ford B. - City Transfer
Heller, Alfred - Manager Rex File Co.

RD2
Norris, Isaac (Lelia) - Blacksmith

RD3
Tice
Wortman, John M. - Machinist and Garage

RD4
Gardner, Marshall C. - Barber






Abbie
Abi
Ada
Adda
Addie
Adelia
Adella
Adyra
Adyth
Agnes
Alberta
Alice
Allie
Alma
Almeda
Almina
Alta
Althea
Alvira
Alvretta
Alzora
Amanda
Amelia
Ann
Anna
Annie
Arabelle
Arena
Artha
Athea
Augusta
Bankie
Beatrice
Bell
Bella
Belle
Bena
Bernadine
Bernice
Bertha
Bess
Bessie
Beulah
Birdie
Birtres
Blake

Blanche
Callie
Camilla
Caraminta
Carma
Carol
Caroline
Carrie
Catherine
Cecil
Celia
Charity
Charlotte
Chella
Christa
Christena
Christina
Chrystal
Clara
Clarabel
Claudia
Clearacy
Chloe
Cora
Cordelia
Creta
Cynthia
Daisy
Delia
Della
Dellia
Dessie
Devinie
Dollie
Dongella
Dora
Doris
Dorothea
Dorothy
Eddie
Edith
Edna
Effie
Eliada
Elizabeth
Ella

Ellen
Elmira
Eloise
Elsie
Elva
Elvira
Emil
Emily
Emma
Erma
Erva
Esta
Estella
Estelle
Esther
Ethel
Etta
Ettie
Eulah
Eunice
Eva
Evelyn
Experience
Fannie
Fay
Fern
Flora
Florence
Floride
Flossie
Forest
Forrest
Frances
Frankie
Frieda
Frona
Fronie
Geneive
Geneva
Georgia
Geraldine
Gertie
Gertrude
Gladys
Golda
Goldie

Grace
Gurney
Gustava
Hallie
Hannah
Harriette
Hattie
Hazel
Helen
Heloise
Henrietta
Hilda
Hillis
Hollis
Hulda
Ida
Idella
Ila
Ina
Inez
Irene
Iris
Irma
Isabelle
Iva
Jane
Jean
Jeanette
Jemima
Jennie
Jessie
Josephine
Josie
Julia
Julliette
Katherine
Kathleen
Kathryn
Katie
Kiristine
Lake
Larissa
Laura
Laverna
Leah
Leanice
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Leda
Ledora
Lee
Leila
Lela
Lelia
Lena
Lenna
Lenona
Lenora
Leota
Lesta
Letitia
Lettie
Libbie
Lida
Lidie
Lillian
Lillie
Lillis
Lina
Linnie
Lizzie
Lola
Lona
Lonie
Lorena
Loretta
Lottie
Lou
Louise
Louisa
Lucile
Lucille
Lucinda
Lucy
Luella
Luetta
Luina
Lula
Lulu
Lydia
Mabel
Madeline
Mae
Maggie



Mahala
Malissa
Malodi
Marcia
Margaret
Maria
Marima
Marie
Marietta
Marna
Martha
Mary
Matilda
Mattie
Maud
Maude
May
Mayme
Melissa
Mellie
Melva
Melvena
Melvina
Merna
Mettie
Mildred
Millie
Minnie
Miriam
Missouri
Mollie
Myrtle
Nancy
Nannie
Naomi
Narcissus
Nell
Nellie
Nettie
Neva
Nina
Nola
Nora

Female Names in Newcomerstown Directory of 1926

Norma
Odessa
Ola
Oleta
Olinda
Olive
Ollie
Olus
Opal
Ora
Oread
Osie
Patricia
Pauline
Pearl
Philessa
Phoebe
Phyllis
Rachel
Reba
Rebecca
Retta
Rhoda
Rilda
Rissie
Rosa
Rosalie
Rose
Rosie
Rowine
Roxie
Ruth
Sadie
Samantha
Sarah
Selma
Sidney
Silvia
Sopha
Stacy
Stana
Stella
Susan

Susie
Sylvia
Teresa
Thelma
Trilla
Twila
Uarda

Velma
Velza
Vena
Vera
Verba

Verna
Verrena
Veva
Villa

Viola
Violet
Violetti

Virginia

Wilda
Willie

Wilma

Wilminia

Winifred

Zelda

Zella

Zeulah
Zola

Zula

Page 2



Home Addresses of Business People in 1942 Page 1

Agricola, W. R. Dr. (Virginia) - Physician, 314 Cross St. 250 N. Bridge St.
Albright, Walter Jr. - Photo, 415 E. Canal St.

Anderson, C. A. (Iva E.) - Merchant, 444 E. Canal St.

Asher, A. R. (Jennie) - Electrician, 782 E. State St.

Assembly of God - 147 S. River St.

Atkinson, Arthur (Esther) - Trucking, 150 E. Church St.

Atkinson, John (Edna Belle) - Lumber, 235 N. College St.

Atkinson, Paul J. (Beatrice) - Merchant, 735 E. State St.

Baird Beauty Salon - 120 E. Canal St.

Baker, Ambrose (Cordelia) - Mechanic, 222 S. River St.
Barnett, L. H. (Etta) - Auto Sales, 136 N. Downs Ave.
Barnhouse, Benj. (Jessie) - Mechanic, 751 S. River St.
Barnhouse, J. W. (Mae) - Barber, 575 N. College St.

Baxter, Charles L. (Jane A.) - Carpenter, 166 W. Neighbor St.
Bean, Russell (Marjorie) - Merchant, 497 E. Canal St.

Beers, George A. (Lulu) - Drug Store, 347 N. College St.
Beiter, Otto (Sylvia) - Beiter Bros. Memorials, 124 S. River St.
Belle, W. H. (Irma) - Contractor, 1102 W. State St.

Bender, Joe (Junita) - Benders Billiard Parlor, 253 E. Canal St.
Berg, Harry (Lelia) - Berg's Auto Parts, 1066 E. State St.
Berkshire, Albert M. (Ida) - Berkshire Machine Shop, 577 E. Canal St.
Berry, Harry (Mary) - Moores, 534 W. Carroll St.

Berry, G. A. (Anna) - Carpenter, 599 E Canal St.

Besst, Leslie (Ada) - Best Cleaning Co. 123 W. Canal St.

Bird, Kenneth (Helena) - Merchant, 108 1/2 N. Bridge St.
Blackwell, W. D. (Irene) - Blackwells Bakery, 752 E. State St.
Blank, Harold M. (Margaret) - Insurance, 125 N. Downs Ave.
Blue Jacket Inn, 487 Clow Ave

Boltz, J. C. (Mary) - Plumber, 517 E. State St.

Boltz, John (Agnes) - Constable, 471 S. River St.

Bonnell, A. R. (Eula) - Bonnell Funeral Home, 406 W. State St.
Booth, Brooks - Fur Dealer, 344 W. Canal St.

Bowers, D. C. (Ila) - Grocer, 348 S. River St.

Britton, Charles (Jennie) - Britton Grocery, 121 E. Church St.
Brode, C. C. (Helen) - Contractor, 422 W. State St.

Brode, G. G. (Pauline) - Contractor, 447 W. State St.

Brode, George B. (Pearl) - President First National Bank, 435 E. Canal St.
Brown, C. E. (Helen) - Gravel Co. 130 N. Goodrich St.

Brown, W. M. (Mae) - Cement Worker, 486 Cross St.
Brumbach, Ralph (Eunice) - N P Co. 300 W. Church St.
Schlupp, Eugene - Prop. Buckeye Feed & Supply, 555 E. Canal St.
Burge, Parker (Susan) - Floral, 613 E. State St.

Burt, John (Odessa) - Merchant, 312 Pilling St.

Burt, Joseph (Evelyn) - Merchant, 561 E. Canal St.
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Carr, E. M. - Athletic Club, 230 W. Canal St.

Carr, Frank (Florence) - Carpenter, 457 S. Tuscarawas Ave.
Carr, Ralph - Baking, 457 S. Tuscarawas Ave.

Carroll, Charles (Rose) - Grocery Manager, 223 E. Canal St.
Carter, Max - Carter's Tin Shop, 108 S. River St.

Chance, Clarence (Faye) - Merchant, 315 W. Main St.

Cole, James - Service Station, 906 E. State St.

Cooper, Charles (Caloma) - Merchant, 160 1/2 Neighbor St.
Crater, Charles (Ann) - Insurance, 449 S. Mulvane St.
Crater, Edward (Hazel) - Hardware, 214 W. Church St.
Crater, Franciene - Beauty Operator, 403 E. State St.
Crawford, George (Lillian) - Crawford Dry Cleaning, 349 W. Church St.
Curtiss, LeRoy (Erma) - Jewlery Store, 364 Neighbor St.

Daly, Robert (Margaret) - M D, 145 N. Chapman Ave.
Dansby, Otis (Frances) - Mechanic, 528 S. Clow Ave.

Davis, Sheldon - Plumber, 315 S. Goodrich St.

Davis, David (Ada) - Drug Store, 169 Neighbor St.

Davis, Fred - Manager, Candy Kitchen, 102 1/2 W. Main St.
Dixon, W. T. (Ferne) - Manager Scotts, 111 1/2 N. Bridge St.
Dubois, Jack Sr. (Recie) - Restaurant, 110 E. Canal St.

Dull, A. M. (Clara) - Plumber, 160 Neighbor St.

Dungan, Robert (Olive) - Merchant, 442 S. Carlysle St.

Eagon, C. F. - Tailor, 309 Neighbor St.

Eagon, Louis - Carpenter, 206 S. Bridge St.

Egler, Willard (Loise) - Baker, 704 E. State St.

Elliott, R. B. (Laura) - Plumber, 556 W. State St.

Elliott, Robert A. (Hazel) - Dairy, 524 S Wood Ave.
Elwood, Lester (O'Dessa) - 131 W. Main St.

Emslie, Vernon (Helen) - Service Station, 912 W. State St.
Endres, Carl (Mary M.) - Mechanic, 447 S. Goodrich St.
Ervin, Clyde - Mechanic, 600 E. Railroad St.

Euga, Roy E. (Carrie) - Lumber, 715 W. State St.

Euga, Clarence (Katherine) - Manager, Sohio, 142 S. River St.

Fenton, Charles - Dry Cleaning, 552 S. Mulvane St.
Fenton, Dale - Electrician, 659 E. Canal St.

Fenton, Harold - Electrician, 659 E. Canal St.
Ferneau, G. H. (Faye) - Mechanic, 163 S. Chestnut St.
Fisher, Warren - Service Station, 328 W. Church St.
Fletcher, Erva - Restaurant Prop. 137 S. Bridge St.
Fletcher, W. R. (Gertie) - Carpenter, 627 E. Canal St.
Ford, Paul (Carrie) - Barber, 125 S. River St.
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Freehahn, Harry (Melva) - Insurance, 322 W. Main St.
Fry, Paul (Angeline) - Manager Western Auto, 418 S. Dewey Ave.
Fullerton, W. A. - Service Station, 425 S. Dewey Ave

Gadd, L. D. (Olive) - Police, 202 W. State St.

Gamble, Charles W. (Esta) - Bakery, 145 E. Main St.
Gardner, C. R. (Alice) - Service Station, 331 W. Neighbor St.
Grimm Barber Shop, 302 W. Main St.

Guy C. B. (Agnes) - Grocer, 611 W. State St.

Hafner, Herbert (Alice) - Drug Store, 220 1/2 W. Main St.
Hammersley, Ed (Anise) - Contractor, 521 S. River St.
Hanson, C. A. (Gladys) - MD, 777 Cross St.

Hart, Walter (Mary) - Barber, 601 E. Canal St.

Haver, Cecil (Lottie) - Electrician, 244 1/2 W. Church St.
Herron, R. R. (Angeline) - Grocery, 381 E. Canal St.
Hildebrand, Roy D. (Carma) - MD, 527 N. College St.
Hinds, Elisha (Dora) - Carpenter, 130 W. First St.

Hinds, W. R. (Thelma) - Funeral Home, 214 Neighbor St.
Holder, Edward (Bess) - Contractor, 604 S. River St.
Hudson, W. R. (Alice) - Grocery, 602 1/2 E. Canal St.
Hunterson, Harry (Bessie) - Plumber, 446 S. Goodrich St.

Johnston, E. B. (Ethel) - Grocery, 432 E. State St.

Jones, J. W. (Effie) - Funeral Director. 148 1/2 W. State St.
Jones, T. S. (Mellie) - Police, 314 W. Church St.

Julien, Max (Florence) - Printer, 354 Cross St.

Keiser, Joseph (Anna) - Barber, 233 N. Goodrich St.

Kennedy, R. M. (Rose) - Grocer, 102 N. Downs Ave.

Kistler, George B. - M D, 320 W. Church St.

Kistler, Henry B. (Mildred) M D, 210 Cross St.

Kohler, Robert L. (Opal) - Burial Vaults, 437 S. McKinley Ave.
Krebs, C. L. (Mary) - Electrician, 539 W. State St.

Lee, R. E. (Stella) - Tinner, 303 E. Canal St.

Lee, Vernon (Edith) - Attorney, 144 Neighbor St.
Leech, C. R. (Edna) - Auto Sales, 579 N. College St.
Leech, S. F. (Ola) - Insurance, 333 W. Main St.
Lenzo, Charles (Sarah) - Merchant, 213 E. State St.
Lenzo, Joe - Joe's Wine Store, 213 E. Main St.
Lerenman, Norman - Merchant, 131 Neighbor St.
Lewis, Martha Mrs. - Grocery, 323 S. Chestnut St.
Lieser, Charles (Katherine) - Lieser Shoe Store, 751 Cross St,
Loader, Bert (Charlotte) - Lumber, 523 W. State St.
Loader, Charles (Trille) - Contractor, 509 W. State St.
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Loader, Lake (Inez) - Lumber, 415 W. State St.

Lydick, Homer (Anna L.) - Funeral Drictor, 435 S. River St.
Lyons, Howard E. (Grace) - Standard Oil Service Station, 314 E. Canal St.
Mallett, Ray (Helen) - Lumber, 637 Maple St.

Mardis, Philip (Adelia) - Coal Dealer, 430 W. Canal St.
Marhover, Elmer (Viola) - Police Chief, 404 E. State St.

Marlatt, Wilbur - Service Station, 330 S. Chestnut St.

Marstrell, Albert (Virginia) - Service Station, 473 S. Barnett Ave.
Matthews, Ross (Mildred) - Carpenter, 611 S. Oxford Ave.
Mauer, Oliver (Laura) - Hotel Prop. 222 S. Bridge St.

McCleary, John (Betty) - Merchant, 144 S. River St.

McConnell, Covert B. (Jennie) - 111 1/2 N. Bridge St.
McConnell, F. D. (Teresa) - Contractor, 218 N. College St.
McCulley, R. L, (Frances) - D O, 360 W. Neighbor St.

McElroy, Ralph - Carpenter, 443 E. Canal St.

McKay, Peter Sr. and Jr. - Floral, 613 E. State St.

McKean, John (Dorothy) - Lumber, 134 N. Chapman Ave.
McKim, W. C. (Minnie) - Barber, 1012 W. State St.

McMabhan, C. L. (Mary) - High School Supt. 304 W. Neighbor St.
Mercer, Arthur (Clelia) - Service Station, 116 S. Chestnut St.
Metzer, Charlotte - Metzer Beauty Salon, 237 N. Cross St.
Meyer, Milan (Maude) - Electrician, 137 E. Main St.

Micheal, Frank (Celia) - Oil Dealer, 508 S. Mulvane St.

Milburn, Charles (Lillie) - Mill, 314 W. Main St.

Miller, Kenneth - Service Station, 615 S Tuscarawas Ave.
Mollenkop, R. M. (Helen) - Manager Penney, 274 E. Canal St.
Moore, D. B. (Nina) Sinclair, 141 E. Canal St.

Mulvane, Joseph - Druggist, 252 S. River St.

Muma, J. E. (Bernice) - Muma's Service Station, 453 N. College St.
Murphy, Benjamin (Bertha) - Murphy Meat Market, 313 E. Canal St.
Murphy, L. O. (Lela) - Murphy Concrete Co. 1008 W. State St.
Murphy, Pearl - Real Estate, 241 E. Canal St.

Murray, George (Mildred) - DDS, 774 E. State St.

Murray, John (Virginia) - Service Station, 332 S. River St.

Nay, W. M. (Nora) - Carpenter, 309 S. McKinley Ave.

Neal, Kenneth (Marna) - Canpenter, 533 E. Canal St.

Neal, Willis R. - Electrician, 618 W. State St.

Neiderhauser, Charles (Laura) - Carpenter, 503 S. River St.
Norris, Isaac (Lelia) - Blacksmith, 130 W. Neighbor St.

Ogilbee, H. L. (Wilma) - Baking, 653 S, River St.
Olson, Charles - Service Station, 204 N. Park Hill Dr.
Ortt, Clarence Sr. - Merchant, 112 1/2 N. Bridge St.
Ortt, Paul - Auto Sales, 551 S. River St.
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Palmer, R. B. (Bertha) - Service Station, 457 S. River St.
Pappas, George - Service Station, 202 S. Spaulding Ave.
Portz, Carl D. (Lucille) - Lumber, 250 E. Canal St.

Portz, Ralph (Elizabeth) - Manager Eureka Store, 151 S. Chestnut St.
Powell, - Grocery Store, 658 W. State St.

Prosser, Herbert - President Oxford Bank, 336 Cross St.
Reed, Denver (Bertha) - Marshal, 550 N. College St.

Reger, Harvey Sr. (Lottie) - Auto Parts, 133 S. Bridge St.
Regula, W. C. (Henrietta) - Carpenter, 439 S. Mulvane St.
Rehard, Isadore (Etta) - Auto Sales, 465 S. Barnett Ave.
Rice, Earl (Gladys) - Manager M K Store, 305 W. Neighbor St.
Richmond, Harry M. (Ruth) - Painter, 137 S. Chestnut St.
Riggle, Jessie Mrs. - Riggle Dairy, 130 E. Main St.

Rodgers, John (Margaret) Bakery, 309 Cross St.

Roe, F. H. (Abi) Auto Sales, 451 W. State St.

Roe, Willis (Irene) - Mechanic, 545 W. Oak St.

Rogers, Floyd A. - Auto Sales, 541 E. Canal St.

Rogers,W. H. (Martha) - Insurance, 612 W. State St.
Rohrbacher, Esther - Merchant, 131 W. Main St.

Ross, J. C. (Doris) - Real Estate, 494 S. Carlysle St.

Ross, John - Real Estate, 144 W. Main St.

Rothenstein, J. W. (Anna) - Carpenter, 573 S. River St.
Rothenstein, W. A. (Carol) - Clothing Store, 142 W. Main St.

Schlupp, Eugene (Pearl) - Merchant, 555 E. Canal St.
Schlupp, John A. (Sadie) - Attorney, 457 E. Canal St.
Scott, Ralph (Alice) - Insurance, 154 E. Main St.

Sells, F. B. (Anna) - Sp Police, 522 S. Mulvane St.
Sharrock, Chester - Trucker, 434 W. Church St.
Sharrock, Raymond - Service Station, 434 W. Church St.
Shaw, J. E. (Helen) - Mechanic, 322 E. Poplar

Sheets, P. S. - Contractor, 202 W. Liberty St.

Shepherd, W. M. (Freda) - Garage, 345 S. Smith St.
Shoemaker, R. L. (Beryl) - Garage, 221 W. Canal St.
Shurtz, Carl (Mable) - Star Grill, 276 E. Walnut St.
Simoni, R. F. (Margaret) - Shoe Repair, 441 E. Center St.
Smith, Basil (Irma) - Barber, 448 E. Canal St.

Smith, H. L. (Alma) - Police, 431 S. Tuscarawas Ave.
Spear, E. C. (Experience) - DDS, 427 N. College St.
Starts, W. B. (Nora) - Carpenter, 555 W. State St.
Stelzner, G. W. (Ruth) - MD, 204 W. Church St.

Stewart, C. J. (Gaynelle) - Sheet Metal, 129 S. River St.
Stilgenbauer, Dorothy - Beauty Operator, 466 S. Carlysle St.
Stoffer, M. D. (Enola) - Insurance, 409 N. College St.
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Swigert, E. D, (Stella) - Merchant, 414 Cross St.
Swigert E. L. (Helen) - Service Station, 529 S. College St.

Taylor, Howard - Baker, 327 W. Main St.

Taylor, Verna Mrs. - Taylor Hardware, 317 S. Beaver St.
Thomas, William Sr. (Edith) - Home Equipment, 136 E. Main St.
Tidrick, Charles (Jessie) - Carpenter, 147 1/2 S. Bridge St.
Treasure, Earl (Blanche) - Mayor, 324 S. Carlysle St.

Triplet, Craig (Ava) - Garage, 120 E. Main St.

Turner, Robert (Dorothy) - Manager Bairs, 758 Cross St.

Van Fossen, Charles (Maggie) - Carpenter, 517 E. Canal St.
Van Sickle, Ervin (Ida Mae) - Servis Station, 581 S. River St.
Van Sickle, L. C. (Norah) - Auto Sales, 701 W. State St.
Verna's Lunch, 516 S. College St.

Waelde, John (Isabelle) - Optician, 754 Cross St.

Warner, Clarence (Alice) - Gravel Dealer, 347 W. Main St.
Warren, Frank (Emma Jean) - DDS, 477 S. River St.

Wells, V. C. (Linnie) - Jeweler, 546 W. State St.

Welsh, Roy (Ethel) - Grocer, 432 W. State St.

Wiandt, Edna - Beauty Operator, 519 S. Wood Ave.
Wilson, George (Winifred) - Lunch, 304 S. Nugent St.
Wilson, Evelyn - Beauty Operator, 506 S. River St.

Wilson, John M. (Gertrude) - Barber, 336 E. Walnut St.
Wise, Frank W. (Bertha A.) - Insurance, 129 E. canal St.
Wolff, John (Myrtle) - Lunch, 124 1/2 W. State St.
Yingling, C. R. (Virginia) - Insurance, 111 N. College St.
Young, L. E. (Olive) - Manager Post House, 402 1/2 S. Pilling St.
Zafires, Stratton - Merchant, 319 W. Main St.

Zeiner, T. C. (Edna) - Plumber, 517 S. Tuscarawas Ave.
Zepp, William E. (Florence) - Carpenter, 203 N. College St.
Zimmer, Arthur (Anna) - Lumber, 234 N. College St.
Zimmer, Robert (Madeline) - Lumber, 234 N. College St.
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Miss Christine Macmillan was on the first Board of Trustees that established the
library in 1935, she was the Secretary. From 1954 to 1970 she was the Librarian.

The Newcomerstown Public Library was organized in 1935 the result of a long careful
planning by citizens interested in securing a library for their community. Interest in
this worthy project was firet aroused by the members of the Women's Club who had hoped
for many years for a public library, and by The Heller Brothers Company who had a small
library in their factory for the use of their employees.

Enthusiasm for starting the library was shown by the generous response that was given
to requesrs for help in launching this endeavor. Contributions to a library fund were made
by many individuals and by local industries, merchants, lodges and civic and socal
organizations. The proceeds from two Tag Days and and sponsoring a movie at the Ritz
Theater added revenue to the treasury. An allotment of $800.00 was received from county
tax funds. Even the sum of $5.00 the prize in a liars contest held at a Heller Brother
Company picnic, was donated to the library.

Gifts of time, labor, and materials were given to help build tables and shelves for the
library. Rooms were rented in the Kaden building at 119 1/2 Main Steet. After the rooms
were decorated and furnished, donations of books were received from people in the
community and from the public libraries of Dover and New Philadelphia. When the new
library was opened on the first of June, there was a collection of two thousand books on its
shelves.

From a beginning of 2,000 books, the number has steadily increased until now, in 1964, it
has reached a total of 14,000 volumes. In addition to those books, the library also offers its
readers the use of fifty magazines and four newspapers.

The first librarian was Miss Mary Alice Justus. She held this position for six months, then
was succeeded by Mrs. Doris Beauregard. Librarians who followed Mrs. Beauregard were:
Mrs. William Beers, and Mrs. Arlie Wiandt. Those who have been employed as assistants
are: Marguerite Burge, Florence Steffen, Jane Addy, Mrs. Elizabeth Collins, Carl Gray,
Mrs. Cecil Norman, and Nancy Brown. Miss Christina Macmillan is the present librarian,
having been appointed to that position in 1954. Mrs. Russell Glazer has been assistant
librarian since 1956.

The library remained in its first location for three years, then in October, 1938, was
moved to the Vogenitz building at 145 1/2 Main Street where it remained until a
permanent location was secured in 1960.

At this time a great step forward was made for the library and for the town when the
building at 123 N. Bridge Street, appraised at a market value of $22,500.00 was purchased
by the Library Board from Reeves Banking and Trust Company for $10,000.00. This
building would fill the need for more space for the library and especially for quarters on
the ground floor. For a second time the community responded with generosity and
enthusiasm to meet the needs of the library. Donations for buying the building and for
remodeling and equipping it for library purposes soon reached a total of $9,112.90. This
amount, added to a building fund established by bequests from the estates of Mrs. Manuel
Yingling, Mrs. Florence Yeagley, and Mrs. C. B. Vogenitz provided the necessary funds for
purchasing the building and changing it from a bank to a library.
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Moving the library from its second floor rooms was accomplished by the combined efforts
of many people. High School students carried the tables, chairs, and shelving up Main
Street to the new location. The books were moved by members of the Junior Chamber of
Commerce, the Jaycee Wives, the High School Library Club, the Girl Scouts and other
willing workers.

Baskets borrowed from the Hackenbracht Apple Orchards were filled with books and the
baskets numbered to correspond with numbers on the shelves on which they would be
placed. The baskets were then lowered to a truck by a conveyor in reverse, delivered by
the truck to the new library, empty baskets brought back and elevated by the conveyor to
be filled with more books.

On April 15, 1961, Open House was observed in the new library with 900 visitors
admiring the beautifully decorated rooms and the neat shelves of books.

The change of location caused an increase in the use of library materials, as had been
anticipated. In the three years since April, 1961, an average of 37,000 books and magazines
a year have been borrowed for home use. This is an increase of 4,000 a year over the yearly
circulation for the three preceedings years.

The library started with an allocation of $800.00 is now operating on a yearly budget of
$13,000.00 allocated by the Budget Commission of Tuscarawas County from intangible
taxes colleted in the county.

The membes of the first Board of Trustees that established the library in 1935 were:

Wm. E. Thomas, President; Mrs. Manuel Yingling, Vice President; Miss Christina
Macmillan, Secretary; Rev. R. A. Morris, Treasurer; Mrs. C. B. Vogenitz; Charles Edwards;
and Warren Prosser. Other residents who also received appointments as trustes were:

Mrs. Charles Phillips, Chester Best, Archie Fletcher Sr., Miss Neva Tidrick, Mrs. Kenneth
Beall, Mrs. John Ross, Mrs. C. E. Ashelman, Rev. Charles Foust, Rev.Henry Holyoak, and
Rev. Donald Doss. The members of the board now serving are: W. E. Ourant, President;
Ralph Robinson, Vice President; Mrs. Vernon Lee, Secretary; C. Dale Johnson; Mrs. Max
Julien; Mrs. Ray Cramlet; and Rev. E. F. Eshelmam. Miss Christina Macmillan, librarian,
also serves as Clerk-Treasurer for the board.

The public library, organized with enthusiasm in 1935 has developed as a valuable part
of the community, giving extensive library service to the residents of Newcomerstown
and the surrounding areas.

J. M. Kaden buys former Taylor Hardware Store building on Main St. Oct. 1934 Mem. Lane.
Rooms in the J. M. Kaden Building secured for the Public Library, Mar. 1935 Memory Lane.
New Library asking for books, chairs and tables for room in the Taylor Buildeng. May 1935
Memory Lane. New Library opens June, 1935 Memory Lane.

The Taylor Hardware Store building is located at 119 W. State St.

The public reading room was located in the Adamsn Building second floor in 1901,
Building later was numbered 115 - 117 W. Main St.

Book Shoppe Rental Library, Mrs. Lulu House, in 1926, 125 S. River St.

The Public Library, created in 1906 was moved to the Shannon Building in 1909.
Later the Shannon Building was numbered 211 N. Bridge St.



The Adamson Block, Main St. 1901

A little over one year ago Howard Adamson of Independence, Pa., visited Newcomerstown
for the purpose of making an investment. He saw that the place had a bright future, and
he at once determined to identify himself with the town. There were two frame dwellings
on Main Street which he thought should be supplanted by a business block, and he decided
to purchase them. One was the property of J. R. Mulvane, Esq., and the other belonged to
Mrs. Ellen Baxter. The purchase was made, the buildings removed, and the work of
excavating for a huge cellar began and was pushed to a speedy completion. The foundation
for the new building measured 57 x 60 feet, and was up in a most substantial manner. The
design, specifications, etc., for the massive structure were prepared by John Kline,
architect of Steubenville. The erection of the building, which is constructed of brick, was
commenced on the 14th of November, 1900. It is three stories high, Surmounted by a deck
which contained two large compartments. The front of the building, with its grey
sandstone trimmings and rich-colored pressed brick, is a model of symmetry, beauty and
durability. The entire front of the structure is of modern design, tasty in point of
architecture, and is a compliment to those who superintended the work. The inside finish
throughout is in keeping with the exterior, and reflects credit on carpenters Koelsch and
Sargent who had charge of that portion of the work. The plastering, which is an excellent
specimen of work, was executed by James Hiller and his able assistants. The stone-work
was in charge of Gadd & Barthalow, and the brick-work under the supervision of James
Rusk and Mac Shaw, each being performed in a skillful and artistic manner.

Work progressed; and on the 10th of August last, one of the lower rooms was finished and
ready for occupancy, and was immediately occupied by Hissong & Co., proprietors of the
Kandy Kitchen. About four weeks latter the second ground-floor room was completed and
was occupied by I. Grossman proprietor of the Boston Clothing Store. The second floor
contains handsome, airy office-rooms, and all except one are occupied. On this floor are the
dental parlors of Dr. Ross, the law office of E. E. Lindsay, the Home Building and Loan
headquarters, the Public Reading Room, and G. A. Carsons tailor shop. The third story is
equally divided into two spacious rooms; the one on the east side was fitted up for a
lodge-room and is occupied by the Junior Order of American Mechanics, the Federation of
Labor, and the Baptist church society. The room on the west side is to be used as a Banquet
Hall. The fourth story, or deck, may be used for Sleeping apartments. The entire building
is heated by hot-air furnaces, and is wired complete so as to be lighted by electricity as
soon as a current can be procured. Everything from start to finish is neat, handsome,
convenient and up-to-date. It was somewhat of a venture on Mr. Adamson's part to come
here and invest several thousand dollars in a single building, and trust to the town
developing sufficient to justify the investment, but he made a happy hit, and the block will
yield a good income besides being a grace to the town. Mr. Adamson is to be congratulated
on his excellent foresight and subsequent success.
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Warren Jones started the first movie picture show in the building that had been used
by Porter Mitchell's Saloon about 1906. It was on Main St. It was the second building
from the S. E. corner of Main and River St. It had benches for seats with no backs. A
Mr. Charles stood on stage with a pointer and explaned the picture. In Aug. 1907
Warren Jones sells Electric Theatre to Charles Wilgus and Robert Hall of Coshocton.
Building was later numbered 221 W. Main St.

The Majic Theatre on Main St. purchased by Mayor Ackey of New Philadelphia and
renamed The Family Theatre in July 1907. The Family Theatre was purchased by Swan
and Brown of Caldwell in Oct. 1907. Mr. the Baker leases moving picture plant in the
Vogenitz Building and will operate during the Holidays, Dec 1907. The Vogenitz building
was located on the S. W. corner of Main St. and Cross St. Square. The building was later
numbered 201 W. Main St.

S. L. Douglas has constructed an electric theatre on his business block at the N. W.
corner of Canal and Bridge St. in 1909., it became the Grand Theatre. It was in the north
side of the building. That part of the building was later numbered 104 N. Bridge Street.
Mr. Roy Wiley becomes sole owner and manager of the Grand Theatre in Oct, 1912. Also
in Oct. 1912, L. G. Riggs and A. F. Warner purchased the Grand Theatre and Leo Dover
will continue as operator. The Grand Theatre remained there for several years. Brooks
and Roe purchased the Reel Theatre in the Douglas Building, dismantled it and moved
it to main St. in 1916. They will operate the Grand Theatre in the east side of the Ortt
Building which was built by the Ortt Brothers in 1914-15 on the Hartshorn Building
property they bought from Marion Davis in1914. It was a two-story building. This is the
second building from the S. W. corner of Main St. and Cross St. Square. The building was
later numbered 209 W. Main Street. Brooks and Roe were the proprietors. Ortt Bros.
purchases the Grand Theatre from Brooks and Roe in 1916. A piano was used to
emphasize drama or emotion for each scene in the movie. It moved out in 1927 and went
to West Lafayette.

The Ritz Theatre was built on the old Ohio Erie Canal bed. The use of the canal was
discontinued, and the canal bed filled in around 1916. The Twin City Theater Company
later purchased the vacant lot and began construction of the theater in the fall of 1926.
The construction was completed by the Jacobs Construction Company. Interestingly,
the building materials were purchased from some of the local businesses at that time.
The building materials were purchased from Eureka Hardware and Zimmer Lumber
Company. The brick for the exterior was purchased at the Canton Brick & Fireproofing
Company. The wiring and electrical fixtures from Beiter Brothers Electric and Crater
Hardware. The theater seating and accessoties were purchased through Rose Brothers
Company.

Just prior to the grand opening the owners, Jordan & Wheland announced a contest for
the community to participate in by helping to give the new theater a name. In quick
succession, many suggestions poured in for various names. The owners pondered over the
responses and finally agreed that the name, Ritz Theatre, suggested by local resident,
Howard Stocker, was most fitting to reflect the image of the sophisticated design of the
new theater. Stocker won a prize of a $20 gold piece.
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Another local resident Mrs. Elizabeth Stein suggested the name of Jordan and Wheland,
in honor of the owners. She won second place with an award of $20 worth of admission
tickets to the theater.

On Monday evening, February 14, 1927, the Ritz Theatre welcomed the public to its
grand opening. The Steel and brick structure measured fifty feet width by one hundred
seventy feet in length. The theater featured a spacious lobby, a men's smoking room,

a lady's retiring room with toilet area connected. The theater also offered its' patrons

a mothers room, which had a child's play area.

Mothers could take crying infants and fidgety youngsters to the room and yet still be able
to watch the movie through a viewing window and listening via a special speaker in the
room. The theater auditorium had seating for six hundred patrons. At the front of the
auditoriumwere a stage and the large silver screen. The stage was fully equipped with
foot and border lights. A Hilgren-Lane three-manual organ was located on the right side
of the stage in an orchestra pit. The lobby and auditorium featured beautifully crafted
chandeliers, as well as complementary lighting fixtures throughout the building.

The price of admission to the Ritz in 1927 was ten cents for a daily matinee, and thirty
cents for the evening feature, Wednesday-Sunday, and forty cents on Monday, Tuesday
evenings (the first two nights of the newest featured movie that was showing that week).

The Ritz Theater was owned by the Ortt family for many years, before being sold to the
Manus Entertainment Inc. of Toronto , Ohio in 1950. Business at the Ritz began to
dwindle in the early 1970s and business ceased completely in 1974. The structure was
later sold to Don and Doris Best who have converted the theater into a private residence.
The Bests manage two rental spaces on the first level and several rental apartments on
the second level of the building.

On July 4, 1949, the Starlite Drive-In had its grand opening. It was located on State
Route 16 - 36 between Newcomerstown and Isleta. It had been built by owners, Oliver
and Ida Mae Ortt. of Newcomerstown. The Ortt family also owned the Ritz Theatre in
Newcomerstown. In 1950, They sold both the Ritz Theatre and Starlite Drive-In to
the Manus Entertainment Inc. of Toronto, Ohio.

The Starlite was situated on 33 acres, on the south side of State Route 16 - 36. Its'
original screen, constructed of wood and canvas, was destroyed by fire several months
later. The screen was replaced in 1950 with concrete blocks. The construction was
completed by Albert Construction Co. Of Coshocton. George Underwood also of Coshocton
painted the large Starlite drive-In logo on the front side of the structure.

The Starlite ceased operation in the fall of 1986 and the structure was razed in January
1987. The property was purchased by the late Ken and Rosalie Porcher, and was
developed for private residential housing. The road where the Starlite Drive-In was
built is now Coshocton County Road 9.



Land Added by Sheet Mill Boom After Big Lottery - By Charles Lieser

Back about the turn of the century there was a strong desire, as there is in most small
towns to greatly expand in size and importance, in fact, to become a city if possible or
near a city in size.

As a result a group of citizens worked out a plan to double the town's size and bring in
some new industries. A large tract of land just west of the corporation was secured and
that was the begining of the Sheet Mill Boom which was a failure as far as new industries
were concerned but rather successful in adding to the town's area.

So although the committee in charge was unable to back up their guarantee that new
industries would be provided on condition of the purchase of lots we never heard of much
complaint or dissatisfaction about the deal, especially since there was a general rise in
land values at that time and since no persons profitted much in the deal and those
additional lots were needed for the town's natural growth.

The particulars of the whole deal can best be made clear by quoting from the large
handbill and map of the area distributed at that time. The officers and promoters were
some of the town's most prominent citizens - bankers, business men, lawyers, etc.

Every Lot A Bargain

Over One Hundred Now Sold In the Big Sheet Mill and Tin Dipping Plant Addition.
The Finest Building Sites in the Town  The Terms in Full

The Citizens Committee of Newcomerstown have accepted the option on the South Side
Land Company Farm of 97 acres as per their offer towit: $10,000 cash, and $5,000 in lots,
said lots to be sold to the Land Company on same terms as prescribed for all lot-buyers.

We have had said land platted by competent surveyors as follows: Twenty acres set off
along the P. C. C. & St. L. Railway for the proposed Manufacturing plants.

The remainder of said farm, excepting 17 acres of low land adjoining the Tuscarawas
River, is divided into 324 town lots, all equally desirable for building purposes, and all
equally valuable save in the matter of location.

In order to equalize the value of the lots in the rear of said farm, we have divided the 17
acres of low land into 24 squares of about 3-4 acres each. These squares we have
designated by the numbers as are given to the lots above named. Persons drawing said
lots will also draw the corresponding squares of land without extra cost.

The price of each and every lot is to be $150, payable as follows: $15 cash; a note for
$135 payable in 9 monthly insallments of $15 each. All notes to mature in October, 1901.
All cash sales as follows: Sales during January, discount of 5 percent on $150; during
February, 5 percent on $120; during; March, 5 percent on $105; during April, 5 percent
on $90, and so on. All lots must be paid in full to receive discount.

Any purchaser having failed to make payments for two sucessive months shll forfeit his
right to the drawing of a lot, payments already made shall be forfeited to committee.

Any person selling his interest, must notify the secretary, stating to whom and when sold,
and all arrearages must be paid, otherwise his interest shall be forfeited.

All lots to be drawn as designated by the lot purchasers at the Newcomerstown Opera
House, May 15, 1901, at 1 o'clock pm.  Lottery Concluded.

Sheet Mill was built in 1901 at the west end of town, north side of Mill St. next to the
south side of the Penn. Railroad. It was sold to E. Cooper Shopley of New Philadelphia
in 1907. In Oct. 1907 a U. S. Marshall from Cincinnati prevents new owner of Sheet Mill
from tearing down plant until payments have been made to local residents who hold
judgements against the plant.
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Andrew Creter came to the Newcomerstown area sometime between 1815 and 1818 and
built a log house on the north side of the old road. Later it was called State Road. He kept
the first Tavern and Inn there from about1825 to 1838. He became postmaster in 1823.
He later in 1841, built the Temperance Tavern on South Canal St. Later owners were;
Lellan Shoemaker, Titus Weaver and Harold Rivers. Newcomerstown Historical Society
Museum opens in 1971. It is now numbered 221 W. Canal St.

Globe Hotel

The Mansion House was a Tavern and Inn built by Jacob J. Miller about 1835. Fire
destroyed the second story in the 1840s. The Globe Hotel and Saloon repaired this
building and a third story was added. Joseph Hall took charge of the Globe Hotel in 1857.
In 1873 the hotel was called the Exchange Hotel with Wm. Williams as the Proprietor.
W. H. Phillips was the Proprietor of the Globe Hotel in1878. In 1895 it was called the
Worden Hotel. Bill Mayberry had the Globe Hotel and Saloon in the early 1900s.
Mrs. Ella Mercer has taken charge of the Globe Hotel in1908.
A. J. Snavely owned and operated the Hotel in 1912. Mr. and Norman Norman Day and
Wooster buy the Snavely Hotel in 1931. The Hotel closed in the early 1930s. The building
fell into disrepair and was torn down. The Globe Hotel was located on the S. E. corner of
Canal and Bridge St. The site was bought by Harvey Reger in 1942.

The Fountain Hotel

The Fountain Hotel and Saloon was built by M. Mayberry 1n1876. William H. Mayberry
was the Proprietor in 1878 and it was called the Big Shield House. J. M. Sondles was the
Proprietor in 1887. John Cooley bought it from Mayberry in 1895 and opened a restaurant
in the Fountain Hotel in 1911. D. C. Whiting leased the Fountain Hotel in 1912. The
Hotel Building was then purchased by the VFW in 1946 and used until the mid 1950s.

The Hotel Building was torn down in 1957.

There were several barber shops in the Fountain Hotel Building while it was there. Some
of them were; S. S. Mugrage, F. W. Wise with Howard Wise as Manager, Clarence Bean,
W. C. McKim and J. W. Barnhouse. The Fountain Hotel was located on the N. E. corner of
Bridge St. and the railroad tracks. It was later numbered 225 S. Bridge St.

Sargent House

The Sargent House was established by L. S. Sargent in 1875
The Commercial was operated by Mr. Swan, Thompson Lybarder, Willam Wrenfrew and
William Swaw, who took over the establishment in 1883. It was the Porter Mitchel Hotel
and Saloon in 1895. The Crescent Hotel and Saloon which was operated by Elmer Sells
was here in the early 1900s. W. W. Stamm opens Cresent Hotel in 1917, Restaurant in
1922. Later it was The Maurer Hotel and Restaurant. Herbert Keith bought the
establishment in 1947 and it was known as the Keith Hotel up until it closed in the late
1960s. Keith Bar, Western Store and Saddle Shop was in rear of building in the late 1960s.
Brown's Bar was here in 1970. Building was located on the N. W. corner of Bridge St. and
railroad tracks. It was later numbered 222 S. Bridge St. Building was torn down in 1977.
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Central Hotel

The Central Hotel was here in 1895

Mrs. Margaret Wier's Hotel (The Central House) to sell hotel in 1900'

Central Hotel, J. A. Guthrie Prop. George H. Phillips Mgr. Guthrie died in 1914

The Central Hotel was opened by G. W. Rice (1918 ML) Hotel closed in the late 1930s
Central Hotel Restaurant

Stamms Restaurant in 1928

E. M. Carr's Restaurant, Central Hotel

Lloyd Ley leased the Hotel Building to Lester Ellwood in 1938

for a Restaurant and Confectionery

Central Luncheonette opened in 1940, it had several owners while it was open. It closed
in the mid 1970s. Skip and Ruth Hurst had the Luncheonette in 1955 until about 1970.
Don's Steak and Egg House in 1976.

Beasley's Restaurant in 1977. It closed for good in the mid 1980s.

Some of the Jewelry Stores in the Hotel Building were; William Moore, C. E. Brothers,
C. E. Gardner and L. O. Curtiss.

Some of the Barber Shop in the Hotel Building were; Lewis A. Stricker, Lawrence
Tidrick, R. C. Moore and Paul Ford.

There were a variety of other businesses that used the Hotel Building throughout its
history. One of the first ones was Wilkin, Ayer s & Dryden, general store, dry goods,
lumber and undertaking in the lower rooms in 1871. Joseph Sutizer, Tailor, was upstairs
in 1873. Theodore D. Neighbor had a Mercantile Business here. Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd Ley
had the Vanity Fair Tea Room here in 1926. Lloyd Ley had Insurance Business in 1926.
Postal Telegraph Service in 1939. Lion's Club in 1970 and Business & Professional Men's
Club in1970 and 1977. The building was numbered 131 W. Main St. Bulding now Gone

Cooley Hotel
John Cooley built a new building at 237 W. Canal St. in 1929 to be used as a Hotel. It
was never finished as a Hotel as Cooley lacked the money to finish the building. The
unfinished hotel was purchased by Charles Loader in 1931. Several others owned the
building since then. Some of the businesses that used it were; Mr. Smith had a Restaurant
and Saloon; Clyde Schumaker had Implement, John Deere Sales and Service, Globe
Specialties who moved here in 1960 and moved out in 1975. Then came Mid Ohio Canvas.

Small Hotels
Hotel for canal passengers S. E. corner of Canal and Goodrich St. Became 103 S. Goodrich
Mr. Lowry had the South Side Hotel and Saloon on Clow Ave.
The Blue Jacket Inn was at 487 Clow Ave. in 1942. Now Gone
Taylor Hotel S. W. corner of Bridge and Church St. Now Gone

Boarding Houses
John Junkins kept a Public House at his home in 1808
Saloon and Boarding on South Canal St. in 1895 - 1901. It is now numbered 109 W. Canal St.
Boarding House on Liberty St. in 1901. It was later numbered 202 Liberty St. Now Gone






Sterling Specialty Co.

Sterling Faucet Co. was founded in Newcomerstown in 1913 by John and Clark Beggs.
A building addition was built in 1924. The products manufactured were brass gas cocks,
water faucets, bronze bushings, automobile brass parts, a general line of plumber's
brass goods, screw machine works and sink legs. The Sterling Faucet Co, was dissolved
and assets liquidated in 1939. The Plant was destroyed by fire in 1940. Sterling was
offered a plan to refinance by the Chamber of Commerce. In 1940 the Chamber of
Commerce closes drive for Sterling Faucet Co. with $21,000. Sterling Faucet Plant will
move to Morgantown, West Virginia. Plans are being made to return money collected in
drive to rebuild the plant here. Sterling Faucet Co. completes move to Morgantown,
West Virginia in 1940, together with the machinery and equipment when an offer of a
vacant plant and other advantages were made to move Sterling Faucet to Morgantown
by a group of Business men in Morgantown, West Virginia. In 1943, John Beggs,upon
his retirement, sold Sterling Faucet to Mr. Wes Ruby and later Sterling Products Co.
in Morgantown was to become a very large and successful company.

Alchrome Products Company

Alchrome Products Company was founded by Mr. F. Herbert Smith in 1946, when a
new building was constucted on the site of the old Sterling Faucet Company. The start
up of the company was financed through the sale of Preferred Stock (later recalled) and
savings of Herb and Dorris Smith. Herb (1914 - 1991), was the stepson of Clark Beggs,
who was part owner of Sterling Faucet Compny. Herb first worked for the Sterling
Faucet Company prior to enlisting in the Army in 1942.

In the begining, Alchrome manufactured water faucets and soon added a foundry,
machinery, and finishing facilities to make other brass products.

In 1956, Alchrme purchased the Lineburgh Manufacturing Company in Uniontown,
Pennsylvania, whose products were rough brass faucets and shower drain fitting. The
Lineburgh name was changed to Victor Brass and cntinued to operate in Uniontown,
Pennsylvania, until 1962, when the operation was combined with the Alchrome
facility in Newcomerstown, which is now known as Accurate Products.

Kilgore Metal Products Co.  From Memory Lane

Kilgore Manufacturing Co. to begain operation in Aug. 1916, J. D. Kilgore President
Kilgore Pistol Factory destroyed by fire in 1928

Kilgore Products Co. resumes production in 1930

Kilgore, Building and fixtures of the Kilgore Foundry to be sold at auction 1931
Kilgore Metal Products Co. has been sold and operation will begain soon 1932
Kilgore Plant resumes operations after one year shutdown 1933

Kilgore Metal Products leased to out of town parties Jan. 1934

Kilgore Metal Products opens a new office on State St. April, 1934

Kilgore Metal Products destroyed by fire in May, 1934

Kilgore, Edward Henning appointed liquidating receiver for Kilgore Oct. 1934

Stock & equipment of Kilgore Toys Inc. sold to the Westerville Plant of the Co. Feb. 1935
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